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Sﬁﬁ@@g values are the base of any laudable mission and & vision
is vital to its realisation. Tata Power'’s fundamentals have always been

very clear fin this direction.

o

¢

o

Customer Driven

Resuil: Oriented with Professional Work Culture

Abldle by Tata Code of Conduct

Barn trust through falr business practices with all stakehelders
Growth balanced with Envirenmental Protection and Enrichment

Corporate Clifzenship

mission

o Improving the Quality of Life




To lbe an excellent and efficient organisation
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A consistent achiever of business and strategic goals in the past,
Tata Power - a private Power utility of the nation now has a new visfon.
With the enactment cof the Electricity Bill and opening up of the power sector,
the company is gearing up to meet the challenges

and oppertunities in the sector.

The new vision focusses on enhancing business and

customer orientation to achieve its aspirations.

With its ability to manage well in a changing envircnment
and stimulate ingenuity in its employees,

the company is well poised to grow in the national power arena.




Indian Register Quality Systems

{A Dopartment of Indian Register of Shipping)
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ACCREDITED BY THE RvA \
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vz Certificate Of Approval AL
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This is to certify that the Quality Management System of

The Tata Power Company Limited

Trombay Thermal Power Station
Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai — 400 074

has been assessed and approved
in accordance with the requirements of

4 v
A (1% ISO 9001 : 2000
g e /- {Exclusions : Design & Development (7.3), Verification of Purchased Product (7.4.3),
£l T _V e Post Delivery Activities (7.5.1-f), Validation of Processes for
N h—d Production and Service Provision (7.5.2)]
CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION with respect to the foliowing scope:
Geuneration and Supply of Electrical Power to
Quality Management System Receiving Stations and Direct Customers;
L. Provision of Technical Services to other Power Plants
The Tata Power Company Limited
(Power Systems Division) This approval is subject to continued satisfactory maintenance of the
Quality Management Systen of the Organisation to the above Standard
Kanak Buftding which will be monitored by IRQS.
= 4% Chowringhes Road Cetificate No.: 1RQS/031058 issued at Mumbai on: 13" March 2003
Kolkatz 700 071
West Bengal Criginal Asproval Date  : 8” March 2003 b, [
P - India Currant Certficate Expiry : 7" March 2006 ! \l/‘\@yz
X. Madhok
- e . Oporate a Quality Management System vihich Managing Director
/ e B compliss with the requirements of ]
‘ BS EN iSO 5001:2000
H for the ectivities detsiled in ths scops of registraton.
i
: Certificate No: FIi 60728
o | o Certificate of Appmm/
| / N \\, m Awarded to
T o - THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
W\ L For and on behalf of 8BS/ JOJOBERA POWER PLANT,
\\ : > e ___~Oifginaily rogistersd: 10 Jan 2003 _ . JAMSHEDPUR ~ 831 016, JHARKEAND, INDIA.
\\ N N . . : Burean Veritas Quality International certify that the
\ N v~ o . Management System of the above operator
“ \; ~ /oy T - bas been assessed and found to be in accordance
. - . .
N i - with the requirements of the environmental standards
@ ~ ~ - . : . .
“ : \ ~/ e ‘ and operational scope detaited below
UKAS C — e ENVIRONMENTAL STANDARD S
R , R
Lsienin = R @ 1SO 14001:1996
Thés s £ 5 faged cocmerd ond coann b0 15300 +44 TR0 5330 : : ———— - QPERATIONAL SCOPE
r ecop0 o £ cppteotTly of 130 $001.2000 -
S e e : D <FE :
GENERATION OF POWER AT 307.5 MW THERMAL POWER STATION AT
Management TATA POWER, JAMSHEDPUR.
Systems
ORISRV ARIOTRORS Original approval date: 25 Moreb 2003
Subject to the continsed satisfs fon of the operator’s

Managersent System, this Cerfificate is wl:d fnr a period of three years from:

Gea

28 March 2003

Dare: 25 Moreb 2003

Muomging Office: For BVQI B.V
8%Q (Inciz) Py Lad,, Westblank 7
The Lezta Galleria, §° Floor, 3012 KC Rozterdam
Andheri - (urts Rocd, Andheri (East), NETHERLANDS

Muambai - 400 059, india.

f

((m_;z it \.a 126913

Accrabicd b the Buh Cuencd iy Secmdtae




To be an €XCellent
and e{Ticient organisation

A sign of our commitment to esxcel

- 1SO 9001:2000 for Trombay

- 1SO 9001:2000 for Power System Division

- 1S0O: 14001:1996 for jojobera

Total generation — 12996 MUs. 10.3% higher

Trombay generation - 9087 MUs. 7.0% higher than last year
and highest by Trombay so far

Revenue from operations

* PBT Rs.676.94 cr.

e PAT - Rs.519.92 er. 2.3% increase over last year

* Income from other businesses - Rs. 88cr. Another all-time high

Mumbai kept vibrant with essential services in place with innovative islanding
scheme during grid failures on the 23 May, 29" May and 30™ July 2002,
while western Maharashtra suffered darkness

Continuous modernisation and cost reduction strategy to emerge
as a low cost power producer
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(the Acﬂ a sum not exceedmg one jo > emper amum of she :ﬂ\,x pmﬁs Tthe Cmmany fajcuiatea i acce;dance wm ‘nﬁ
:- prowsaons of Siactiofis 198,342 and :50@ the'Act Ceiaa.*d‘toa‘nd d;strsbwted arie ‘g& tie Wreftoa's of t‘he \.e“npahym' some )
or any of them fother than the Managing: Darec;erand the Executive Dwec"&(s)} 4 such amounts of- prommons and in such
. -manner and in alf respecis @ miay be m'e\.ted by the Beaid of @wectois and Such:payients shail be maae.m j‘espect ef xr-e R
pmfnts of theCompaﬂy mfeacﬁ yea, of the nfwcd of ywe yeavs co*nmencm = A*arr? .2003"’ T -

P ”RESOLVED that suoject to he{o ovesums G‘ ‘tne Compames Act,-‘r%ﬁ (srcmdmu any Saatuﬁry meduacawon(s)m ve—ﬂnacrnem' T
- _ fthereo» for the time being:in force end'as may be enacted hereinafiery the Securities and ExchangeBoart: of tidia (Detisting 6éf -
L Secuyrities) Gmdeiu_)es, 2003 aﬂd su’o}c’t to such apmzovu pemtss.ons aﬂ&saﬁctm as may’b&nece.sary‘and sab;ec; tosuch. S
', conditions :arig- wicdificaticns as may be so"esmber! or imiposed while granting such -EOGTOVAS, 3 pafmess;ons and sanc*sors,
’ whuch may. be agreed 10, by, the Board or‘Dwectors of the Con ngany (Heremap:er referved wos: “ie Boardiwhich tervy shall by
deerved to" ihchide any-CQrﬁm itge’ thereof"f The time being exercising T ,@owéefﬂomewea} ot tneﬂoatéi‘ay smﬁa@zmieﬁ)
sent s hereby-accorded to the Board:c datist-the Cor éany’s Eouity Shares from sl or 2 2ny cfthe. stackeichances yiz. Th

- ‘Stock [xchaﬁge, Ahmedabad at Ahmedabac: The Dei”nskecx Exc.naﬂim A soca%ioﬁ Umet.c at ’De%ﬁ ! Pue‘e StOC“( Exchange el

St - &-Eo: 3 Vu‘ihe ;emfm tl r‘@FSQf—{h@Cmnany,beand'ar
% "Ws Meewg» Lntﬂ :zhe conduwn_of the™

fxrem th conc%usam%‘ of

Apmmﬁme&ﬁ @3" Bramn 7 '_'

To mnsw}e" and}utbaugﬁr fie 1o pass: with

C&ﬁpames—ﬁc&t 185

L ”RESO VED thammsuan_ ch ‘mowszpns cfjecnm 72’8 Bl «o\ref gs-
i’a ucﬁ.wﬁ@ ;'_

T the Com"oany'j Auohtors any- parsm or g pcrsuns- quamkd for u‘womtmem a5 Audr*'oz’ cw
: Sec‘tcon 2‘2695 theAct'so far as:Branch Ciffices v Inciaare cmcefmed or.an aCcodniant cr accowntams dmy J.Laf‘qe& io’acl as ‘
) Auditor or ‘Auditors. of the Branch Offices of the Compaw situated m <ounisies ou;s*ﬂ india, i afcom.’ance with tive aws of —_—

| the c0umry in whach the Bramn Gi‘ﬁces of 'c‘ne Cgmp"*vy g suuata'i,io :Au.d"" the accoums *o" the fir _Lh»&n@?’ yﬂa‘ 2303—‘84 t%ae

Eﬁ@?ES' ) (a » "he reéo“we Exp%anamfy S’tanemem pursuanuo Semon %?& 04 —tﬂe ‘Comyan f-*s | f% ks feggm H¥s) xvii,bus?méég"-
S -asset’-outm l‘fem NosS m’ﬂ aﬂoovm ana me s‘efevam.c#exa»{s ‘H“ respea of Ler'e-Nos g1 oga ',rsuam toﬁau&s&ﬁfg of °
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: “re t‘?a'_av. the’AﬂﬂU&aFGeﬂera% Meetmg af t*‘te Gompany he#d o6 Aﬂgust 7002
Van '=vafa~s apoomtmenf a5 Ahe] De'paty Manag:ng Director of the Company was approved for a period of 5 years ‘rom

o Nowmber 2007 to-31* October - 2006. The Bodrd- of Directors “had;-at its meeting Held on 27" August 2002, appomnted.
> M Vandrévela as the’ Managmg Diréctor=of the Tompany with effect-fiom 1% September 2002 fo'31%. August 2007, subject'to the

: : ? approval of the-shareholders: The Agreemem between *he Cempany anoi MrVandrevaIa as Deputy Mawagmo Darector of the
S Cempanywas termma‘ted by mumai consenf IR

ny:from- 1“ November 200‘3

13. 5 - i’ “’he Dtrectorsmeof “he vrew ‘that{he apposmmem ef Mir Vandreva%a s Managmg Dfrecto' wilFbe benef‘ csai tothe opcrations
cf the Cpmpany a"}d the vemunera\mnmyab e to hnm is commenswa‘*e wrth ms expenence and abnhty ’ PR

Jn addmon to" t?\e saiafy anot commsmn payable, th° Managma D recﬁor shaH also e enzmed tc. perquasates and
allowarices fike sccommodation {Furnishied or otherwise} or house fent aliowance in fieu tirsrect; house maintenanc )
aliowanca; cash. aﬂewa::Ces, alfowances for uifiities: sugh s “gas, e!ectntsty, water etc; megdical reimbursement; club =
feeszleave travei cmcessnbnforbamse fand his- namuy‘persenai accndem snsurance'hard ﬁxrmshmg and housmg ioan o

For me pur.poses of caiculatmg the above ceahng,,pe’qwsztes and aﬂowances shaﬂ e eva!uated aspmJncomentax G-
Ruies whereverappheabie. tr-the absence of any such Rules, perquisites and aliowarices shall be-evaluated at actua|~ ':— S
,cos% “Provisions for use of thé Impmys Cars for officiat dutigs and” telephones at resxdence, (mcsudnnc payment for- . - -
tocatcalls and long distance-ofﬁcaaf caMs} shali hoc be’ mcluded 'm the compu’auoﬁ of. pemmsues for mepumose of -
cafcu{a‘fmg the Said {eﬁmg : -

@mpanyscomnbmwn 1o Pmmdent Fund’ andt uperannuanon and Pens:on -Fund to the extem t‘nese evther smgly
oF together are” not taxdble tnder the Incomé-tax’ TACE; Gratuity bayable as -per. thé Rules of the Company and
T ehdashrhert of ledve at the endofﬁthe fenure, shaH not be_mciuded iy ‘hecomputataon of im:ts fOi the remmeration :
*oe‘pe;qwsntesaaotesaid e e R T E . . o T

Such remuﬂera‘aon by way of commrssson, in addmoﬂ to tne saiary, perquasutes and aiiowances pa‘yab!e, ca*cu?ated With
eferencem the net{mﬁe?s of. th€€ompaﬁym apariicular ﬁnanc.alyear as may be determined by the Board 9‘ Diraciors/
Commrttee thezeof oftfn’a Companyat the em” of each ﬁnamcnaj'yeaf, subject‘tothe overa ceﬁfmg stapmazed in Sections

> Mr\/avdreva!afhe{ompanyhas no-profits.or ifs: profus afe madequale, the COmpany wr!ﬂpayremune*amon by way of -
'a[afy a ciperqmsltes and aﬁowances*"s spﬁcn" ed'above s -

. me terms- and cbndmons affme said apposrfm-znm may. be altereol and vanedfrom rlme to time by the Boaa’d of Dnrectors asit r, EE
ay in-is di SCT&‘HQFA, deeriy fﬁmmm ge-masimum amounts payable fo managmg and» whoﬁ*e-trmedarectovs m—accoreance B R
ith Scﬁedu{er}(ﬂ‘i«to fcbeAc or any’amewdmenis made~ﬁereafter mthls rega:d Troetmeoeart DT : .




mem hrs. eammgs v Mef*' the- Agieemem‘wﬁ’h any bwmg OF+
i ereste& 0r~othexmse cancemeddﬂeafy or: thro

'AT«he Managm Dsrec‘_tar i5; appolni
Section 283(1H0)

el K Kukd was apomnted -ag anAddit -0f
icle 332 6FibE Company’; Arf.c!es c‘F Assoc*::tmmln erms of Sehtsonzé
“Nir Kukde ho?d's a%ﬁceon!y Lpto the Qate of the fark sming Annual General figeting butls sligible for appointment as Dwﬂcto.
Memerfpropesmg' the_carididatire=of MrKukide for the- office of Direcior: of the
S5 Wholedtime Director of th fon*p«ny(aes* ke as Exechtive Diréctey for

K aBE ‘ rieerint 3P jersity. and”m'—_*m Awavcéd Eiectrical Machams*fm«r Univasity
’choorke& He] ngckMahafash’cra Stas:re Fiér*t_ i Boarc}.(MSEB) 1 1970-40d was the. Technical Diraetor (Gﬁ Oezf\ﬁl fro“ kebrmm
7il:200%; '*r'e Wy appmnted pe C mcaﬂ' Member ("&D), 51“%8 i T . 3

N,

: The DWEC‘(QES ap_e of the view: that?fhe appe'ntmenf of, MrKu]deasExe mmewecwr wilt he benef‘ matto *he onerat;ms m 'the :
th nmunw-onpayab!n ?co hm % cc*ﬂmensuzate wun *315 abiity 2 ant exnenence ; ;

y_scaie of ‘Rs7 80, 000, Rs.?.ﬁ,OQGOQ -per_
€., Thé ’annuai mtrement wT} be mes'r basee‘f =ﬁd take moaccomt the Companys pe~

rwshed or Oth& 5 se}cmgusemm 3 .owan em }»eu meres ,nouse mam\en(
LT C ] runimes ‘such'as gas, dlactricity; Water etcs memtal “réimbursement; cup |
Coand: 4eave t ,i ccm*essxon formmselfandhrs f“ma.y and’; persenal e ‘agcidentinsurance a5 £8ethe’ Compqﬂy ‘Mcs and =
o snch ot !ﬂef pﬁrqujsstes and aﬁowances in accordanc~= with the Rijes of the Company-or as'may be agrad o bytha
'afe, such pe{qjx tes and aiicwances wilf be suiajec* 02 maxirﬂwﬂ of '1110% cf *fr

Fc»r the purposes of cak.ulaﬁng 1he above cemqg, perquisztes anm aHowances shad ne evaluarf‘d 25 per income-Lak
RLH_ES, whefevera_ppjlcal'lc I the absence of. an} £ suth Rules, perduisites 2nd allowances shalt beevajuated at actus
?h ) for offl 1a’f ciwtres and leiephorre at res.]dnﬂce (mdudwg pavrrmm @
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- ?E%@ Tata E»@waa- C’@m@aw‘&m‘?@eﬁ ’

!ocai calls and ahg distanca
,

ca!cuuat»ng the sa'a calling. .

i) Company’s com;r ution to P:ovsde'% c, 5t ’pe:'_": ation Fund anc Pms:on ;-Lh , 1o z. e extent these- o &ither
- . - - orfogethera not taxable under the incoma-tex A;t, Grattity-piyable 25 per the nd’esov the Company a.nd the -
S SR encashmm of feava 2t the end of the te%“e,sra” not .‘ae—mdmcé inthe «CE"D&%‘E” on of fimits %or the ramuneration -

’ - of perguisiies aa’m*csam. R T . ’

(C)'Commaas,cir B

Such remuneration cy way of Cmmmsswn is adcition fo tae Scaai')( and. aao‘;zsﬁﬁs and &a!&W&I‘CGS Dzyabre, :a?cujateoz
with reference io the et profis of the Company in 2 particular year, 25 may ba determined by the Board of Directors &f |
the Company at the end of each fi nm"ﬁafyc&., subjact to the overall ceiling sdpulated in Secfions 198370309 of the Aft -

(D) ;,.m’:m“mﬁcr”*baﬁm:- o L T Do ae o . T

. - Not twithstand ing arythirg fo the contrary | here;n cor amw, riéy ‘z% any / finan \ctad y’*:* dumm the g chy o‘ m\. tenhs’e B
- - of M Kulde, the Company has ao profits or ie profits are r“auemwte 'u'm \.cm.pany will Mg efuneration: by way ;:,L T

- - - - .'sglary and perquisit sandaﬂcwancesas spe”‘"n"*» Loves - - T o SRR LT : g

3. Theterms and cenditions of me said appointmeant may be. va;.ed fomt "*‘ne 6 dme n,y I*‘;GEG m of Diréetors s it may fm i
discretion, deefn fit, within the ma,(immw amounis § paye Sle to thaneging and wh”@-*med ffeclo 3 s i accordance w~tn Smeduue

-~ XHito the Act or any amendments made hereafter in- gegard: e T EASI . e

Direcior of the Tom \pany for anv caisde wma‘fsceven, he shail éease o be ﬁ:e,-; g

d_s.: rAg ""”““E*'ZC ma:i ter mmzse forthvith, - .. ;

"4 Hatany time, the Executive Di: ef're"‘cda's sw BeaDd
E,\eﬂmvc Dnec‘o: i terms & ihe sad Ag menﬁ ED

5... The Executive Director snaﬁi sao}ea Q ffh  Supervisi ' ’cmwc‘i of me Bozfd of ‘J}ijectcﬁ's, ’c ”,SLEQ w“‘r sum pow '_ -
ana perform such duties, as may, fromn tme' read truste i« M

6. T‘ne ecat;ve Darec*er sha“ =0t be “nm!ca o, sucww.ewt i ‘earaings snder iu\. Awee n'; Wit mny by ymg or seﬂing«_,-"
commission nor shall ha, so iongas ne functions ac such, hecefe *meresi‘ni! cr ofherwise doncerned directly or through hfS, -
wife and/cr minof ch sc:reﬂ n amy selfing. agevcy cf the Cempa ny h i the: 'Ot' oa'a?\pfovai of the Centrat "OVEf'tﬂeﬂt. .

7. i the Executive Director ceas\s 1<) be :w* Erecut! ve. L»'”E"x ‘zfe 'sha’,-‘& cegse %6 bea Director of the uo‘maw’ .s

of thedempany Tor aﬁy = ;e ,Wa.c_ isceve ,fhc sh 532 cease to e - .

- 8 I the Executive Direcior. ce.ses to oe in t&ve el cvm"

D'fec;ov of the Cemcanv, ST el T

ar"abi'r%tmem is m’:%‘e:* o

9. The Executive” Direcior is =~pnou p:é by thue c«‘ hﬁ en*o,eyment m
provisions of Section 283(1)(D ox the AV : :

m u,e or the \o,,.aany pay?"\g six

o7

10. The aaammmem may o 1erm.m’cec :z,t ehncr pé r%y omnﬁ o &‘he o‘tuer aaa”y si o..Lr'

- " menths’ remuneration in flau thereds, - T SR R
The ahstract of the draft Agrecm@m DG"ZW"C“ *%e Corﬁpa d f i <_ ﬁ(@ pur s‘uia 35*:@01 307 af the Act, vras $ent to. trm h
Mem ers in Aprif 2003, - : R G- B S _ EERNE
‘in compi ance with ‘me pmvxsmnsn. Secticn’ 309 c.? 158 £ cz, e ems oz rermme*a on, Jec:wem amm ar‘ o '_ bein
fore the Me"naers in General-Mezting for tnewam*cw% : ‘__- Tl - - ~ :

) The draft Agreement be\w:cn the & \.owpaw ana M{ Ku. fle is avam@ e for "‘wspectzoa vy ne N ,rﬂae*s o. the mpa@y a%_}'?ts .
_Registered Office between 11 2.am. 2nd toam. on Tany v dayo J“e «.«.‘rpaw‘ - N

M Kukde is 'oncﬁ'ﬂe@ag inte ested ‘ﬂ *he 3&50 ilons &t tem Mods and 7 ¢ o* t’*v i\m:«:*a

- The Resolutions aega"aﬂg e  appoiniment of Mf «de 5@ D“vtcto as weli s a an ecwv** D‘reo.o* of €0‘¢@a~ny at 2tem -
- Nos.b & 7.are commanded for acceptance by, the Memibsers. L - . -

-g@«m i, 8 At *ahe Amuaﬂ Gfe*r'neﬁ'a*1 w‘ieemw of the Cﬂmua*y 'f”"‘"’i'b'"i 7’*‘“&.@:'5? 2@u—;, the Mcm@ 75. hag apbrcwed undezrme
- . provisions of Section 309 of the md,i’ne oayrrere* of Commississ to Non-WhnisHma D 'e.a.ers -of the Company ot o eeding orle -
- . per cent per annum of tm net prefitsiof fne C:mpaw sTigjert 1.2 Rs 25 lakhs per 2 "’ﬂm”%je pe* ot ot ﬁve fAinancizl .
- years commencing 1% Apri 2001, Taling’ 76! acmwn-hem cieassdn it the cur mrn increase fnthe” . -
respensibilities of the Cirectors, it is 3~cpose; tim tarms of Section 2 % the Dirécters fanart %o the “»faﬁagmg -
Director and.the Executive Director(s)] be e paid 3’ ezch ef the five finantlal ;ears commant g 1T Agri 2093 Commission nét
excecding one per cent per annum of the net pros of the Cempany computed in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act. This .« -
Commission will be dns,triamad arongst 2l or so.n._ 0/‘ me m,~-w1m.--mm o 'C“?O:S in.accordance witly the di:ecaéves ‘given by - _
ihe.;oam« ST T T R S e ::. Lo
All.the D reticrs of 'khc»Cc"n“" jexcem ixe Mg,mJ f_-m“c..w ihe f—vew&ve D«%c:t@’ cfthe Company.are co**ce ned ar T
Jmeres%ed inthe Re;ommn at iiem Nog af th w:c toithe 'zxzea“o the 5&4*@”8”&’(50@ that Ry h'-wece wao ”ev mem =

e R T




kon d‘LS Stcc’< -xchanges N _77',
o tnef nencial- years ’1 Lo

: X /effom of t?se Company 4he R
ray—‘zae‘s as d’etlded to‘.app}y. the vo»LmtaJ;yd sﬂn of the Companys Equnty~ T
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of the‘Dlrectors seekmg appo
-+ {Inpursyances of C‘ause 49(V!)(A) of the Lestmg Agr

w-tmeﬂt/?e-appom*meht at the for thcommg Annua} GenexalMeﬂhng

eement) - s

= Nadde of Director .- .

-,MrSyamaLGupta .. LT,

Generaﬁ\nanagemem‘ R

- Mr CP Mstry- : B e = .
[ Dateof Birth =~ .- ANy 1968 e e - 35% April 1934 R P
“f.Date of Appointment "~ 29" February-¥9%6 . .. T - 26" February 3998 . . % R
- Expettise m specific - i —Cohstruction Management? o T Gupta ‘has_been with the Tata Group-for t‘we Tast )
funcaonalareas e *47 years He js'the Chairman of Tatd Internationat Ltd.x;

“Tafa Ehxsi.Ltd; Tata BP Solar India Lid., TCE Consul*ing .
- Engineérs Ltd.; and a few. other Tata Corrrpames Helis |
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Tobea Sﬁgmﬁ@ NT player
in the National Power Sector

« Tata Power has taken up large-scale retail distribution business in
North Delhi through a joint venture with the Delhi government.
This joint venture, North Delhi Power Limited (NDPL), has completed
one year of successful operational performance. Highlights include:
- Introduction of Large Scale IT to reduce errcneous billing
- A comprehensive fault management system with Mobile
transformers, Fault locating vans and better communication
systems for repair crew
- Regular safety audits
- Extensive training schemes for the staff

« First merchant power plant being set up in Jojobera due for completion in 2005.

o 400 KV Interstate Transmission line - First such joint venture project between
Power Grid and private sector for 400 KV transmission line between Siliguri
(West Bengal) and Mandola (Uttar Pradesh). ,

+ Expansion at Wadi Power plant in Karnataka completed, increasing its capacity /

from 37.5 MW ¢to 75 MW,

EPC transmission lines - Company secured orders worth Rs.200 crs.

Wadi Plant RMU - NDPL
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Switehing) services.

Network Monitoring at TPBB

To participate in adjacent infrastructure businesses

that provide OPPOrtUNities for growth

With a vision to expand its scope and foreseeing changes in the economy, the

company has diversified into energy and broadband sectors.

Tata Power’s Broadband (TPBB) Division is credited with offering India’s
first DWDM (Dense Wave Division Mulitplexing) network and first Gigabit
switched IP network and has now launched MPLS (Multl Protocol Label

Fibre Optics
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To enjoy the journey
with all our Stakenolders

Tata Power belleves that its future is Inextricably linked with
that of its stakeholders.

« Tata Power sponsored Lifeline Express — A humanitarian initiative
in hydro catchment areas

o+ The Bombay Chamber of Commerce and Industries awarded the
‘Corporate Citizen Award’ to the company

« Consumer meets held with both bulk and retail customers to apprise
them of company’s long-range plans and resclve technical issues

o+ Expertise on Horticulture and Pisciculture shared with the people
in the catchment areas to develop aiternate sources of livelihood

+ Environment education programmes run in Mawal and Mulshi talukas

+ Subhash Chikne of Tata Power appointed captain of Indian Cricket Team
for the physically handicapped
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Customer Orientation
- Renewed Focus

The company has launched new initiatives for improving Customer orientation.

o First utility in Indie to implement [S-U/CCS powered by SAP R/3 for
comprehensive customer service.

+ On the 3 of March 2003, Tata Power paid homage to its founder, by signing
the internal Service Level Agreements (ISLA) throughout the company,
pledging to increase productivity and improve service to customers.

+ Customer service Indices now measured as per international norms.
These include;

CAIDI - Customer Average Interruption Duration Index; average annual interruption duration

for customers interrupted

CAIF) - Customer Average Interruption Frequency Index; average annual interruption
frequency per customer interrupted

SAIDI - System Average Interruption Duration Index; average annual interruption duration for
total customers served

SAIF) - System Average Interruption Frequency Index; average annual interruption frequency
for total customers served
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Board of Directors

The Tata Power Company Ltd
(as on 19th May, 2003)

Mr J Kawale Mr F A Vandrevala Mr P K Kuk

(Govt. Of Maharashtra Nominee)  (Managing Director) (Executive-Director)
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Directors’ Report
TO THE MEMBERS,

The Directors are pleased to present their Eighty-fourth annual report on the business and operations of
the Company and the statement of accounts for the year ended 31%March 2003.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
FY 2003 FY 2002
{Rupees (Rupees
in crores) in crores)
(a) Net Sales / Income from Operations 4300.50 3802.79
(b) Total Expenditure 3116.34 2857.31
(€) OPerating Profil.......... o ssssssssssssssnes 1184.16 945.48
() Add: OtHEr INCOME coverevvctervreescssssaissssssssssisssassemassssssssassasmssanens 152.03 264.92
(e) Profit before interest, Depreciation,
Extraordinary {tems @nd (@) ... mmsensessiinee 1336.19 1210.40
(f) Less: Interest and FiNANCe Charges .......crirmsecrasesssmsssessases 341.21 348.28
(g) Profit before Depreciation, Extraordinary items and tax ............ 994.98 862.12
(N)  Less: DEPIECIALION .rreinneireesssrsessisssssnsssssssssssssssssrssssssessassssssssssssssssmsssssstse 318.04 281.65
{i) Profit before Extraordinary items and taX......cccovreennnns . 676.94 580.47
() Add: EXraordinary ifEIMS .....emesnmmmsrissssssrssssssssssmssssssssmsssssssssssssons — 91.37
(k) Profit DEfOre A .....ccmcmrrnmimrssnsnmssesssssssisssssssssesssssssessens 676.94 671.84
() Less: Provision for taxes (including provision for deferred tax) ........... 157.02 163.61
(M) Net Profit after taX..........cirncsessiessesessnssesiissaes 519.92 508.23
(n) Less: Statutory apProPriations ....sssssessssssssisassssssasssssesssssssssosses 69.91 126.85
(0) Distributable Profits ... 450.01 381.38
(p) Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption RESEIVE .........rimennrerinssrernnns 49.69 57.50
(g) Add:Balance brought forward from the previous year.........un 897.87 823.05
(1) Balance e 1298.19 1146.93
which the Directors have appropriated as under to :
() INTEFIM DIVIAENA ..ot sasessasssrssaesesessasssassssasenssnessons Nil 99.06
(i} Proposed DIvIdend ... 128.78 Nil
(1)) GENEIAI RESBIVE st sstissssssbssss s s sasssassssssssssssenses 150.00 150.00
TOTAL ottt sesssssssssessesssssssssssssasssestassasssssssssssasesasesssssssase 278.78 249.06
Leaving @ balance Of ... cciseeesssessstessssrassessssssessesssssossass 1019.41 897.87
to be carried forward
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FINANCIAL RIGHLIGHTS

During the year the revenues from operations
increased by 13% to Rs.4300.50 crores from
Rs. 3802.79 crores in the previous year.
Operating Profit increased by 25% to
Rs. 1184.16 crores from Rs. 945.47 crores in
the previous year. Profit After Tax increased
by 2.3% to Rs.519.92 crores as compared to
Rs. 508.23 crores in the previous year.
Earnings per Share for the year increased by
2.3% to Rs. 26.27. The Company has a net
worth of Rs. 3201 crores, which translates to
a book value of Rs. 162 per share.

The highest-ever generation at Trombay
Thermal Station, higher generation at
Jojobera, increased sales from Power Systems
and Strategic Electronics Divisions have
contributed to the increases in revenue and
profits.

Some significant items relating to the
financial results are reported hereunder:

The dispute regarding the sharing of standby
charges payable to MSEB is before the
Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. Hearings on
the Appeals filed by the Company and the
other licensee have recently been concluded
and the Order is awaited. The Company has
based its position on accepted legal
principles and fair business practices. The
Company is hopeful that its stand that the
standby charges should be shared equally by

the other licensee will be upheld by the
Hon'ble High Court of Bombay.

Pursuant to the Government of Maharashtra'’s
incentive policy for setting up windfarms, the
Company has availed of the Sales Tax benefit
for an amount of Rs.14.2 crores for its 17 MW
Wind Power project at Supa.

The Company’s debt paper continues to be
highly rated by both domestic and
international credit rating agencies. While the
Company continues to maintain the highest
rating LAAA awarded by ICRA for its
borrowings, CRISIL has revised its rating to
AA+.The Company has, however, been rated
BB by Standard and Poor’s and BA2 by
Moody's. These ratings are constrained by
India’s sovereign rating.

The total deposits and loans from the
public and shareholders outstanding
as on 31%*March 2003 amounted to
Rs.182.90 crores. One thousand one hundred
and thirty-one deposits amounting to
Rs.106.67 lakhs, which had matured have not
been claimed by the depositors as on
31t March 2003. Out of these, fifty-two
deposits amounting to Rs. 7.42 lakhs have
since been repaid.

The notes to the accounts referred to in the
Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and,
therefore, do not call for any further
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comment. The consolidated statements of the
Company have been prepared in accordance
Standard 21 on
Statement,

with  Accounting
Consolidated
Accounting Standard 23 on Accounting of

Financial

Investments in Associates and Accounting
Standard 27 on Financial Reporting of
interests in Joint Ventures, issued by the
Council of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a dividend of
Rs. 6.50 per share, if approved by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
{including on 230,308 shares not allotted but
held in abeyance) (2001-02 ~total dividend
of Rs. 5.00 per share).

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / QUTGO

The foreign exchange earnings of the
Company during the year under review
amounted to Rs. 67.81 crores (on account of
Euro Notes currency swaps and Trading
exports). The foreign exchange outflow
during the year was Rs. 910.94 crores, mainly
on account of fuel purchase (Rs. 503.26 crores),
repayment of foreign currency loans with
interest thereon and NRI dividends
(Rs. 314.26 crores) and purchase of capital
equipment, components & spares and other
miscellaneous expenses (Rs. 93.42 crores).

5.2.1.

POWER BUSINZSS

n

Operational Highlights

The Company generated a total of
12,996 Million Units (MUs) of power from all
its power plants during the year which is a
10.3% increase over 11,782 MUs generated
in the previous year.

Mumbai Power Business

- Propelied by increased demand in the license

area and higher off-take by MSEB, the total
power generated in the Mumbai license area
during the year was the highest-ever at
10,469 MUs. This represents an increase of
7% over 9,783 MUs generated in the last year.
The Company’s islanding system operated
successfully on three occasions during the
year thereby ensuring uninterrupted power
supply to Mumbai.

Trombay Thermal Power Station

Trombay achieved two milestones during the
year : 1) highest-ever generation of
9,087 MUs as compared to the earlier high
of 8,475 MUs in the previous year - an
increase of 7.2%; and 2) recognition for the
institution of a Quality Management System
by award of I1SO 9001:2000 certification. The
thermal units operated with an overall
on-line plant availability factor of 92.6% as
compared to 91.7% in the previous year.
Efforts to optimise the fuel-mix, improve fuel
logistics and reduce auxiliary consumption




5.2.2,

have enabled the Company to contain the

impact of global increase in fuel oil prices.
But for these efforts, the fuel cost of
generation would have been higher by
10.4 Paise / kWh. Improved fuel-mix and
procurement practices such as changing over
to purchase of coal on CIF basis from
delivered basis and maximizing the share of
local refineries in meeting fuel oil
requirements, etc. resulted in a saving of
Rs. 94.5 crores during the year.

Hydro Plants

The three hydro power plants at Bhira,
Bhivpuri and Khopoli collectively generated
1,350 MUs during the year as compared to
1,304 MUs in the previous year.The Company
continued on its program of replacing old
generating units with new units of higher
efficiency.

During the year, the third and final 24 MW
replacement unit at Khopcli was successfully
commissioned on schedule in March 2003,
Operation of Kundli water augmentation
scheme resulted in additional generation of
77 MUs during the year as against 46 MUs in
the previous year.

Construction work for Phase 3 of Kundli water
augmentation scheme has been completed
and capitalised. This will assist in transferring
water from the Vadivale lake to Shirawta lake
and avoid wastage of the same. The work of
tunnel construction to replace the old and

5.2.3.

ageing penstocks at
strengthening of Walwhan and Shirawta

Khopoli and

dams has been progressing as per schedule.
Wind Power

The 17 MW wind farm at Supa near

 Ahmednagar, Maharashtra generated 32 MUs

5.2.4.

5.2.5,

during the year recording a PLF of 21.5% as
against 3.75 MUs generated at a PLF of 13%
following its commissioning in the last
quarter of the previous year.

Mumbai Transmission & Distribution

As on 31 March 2002, the Company's T&D
system included 6 distribution sub-stations,
197 consumer sub-stations, 1,009 circuit kms
of HT/ LT cable network and 1,186 circuitkms
of transmission lines. The -Company
commissioned two new distribution sub-
stations, 73 new consumer sub-stations and
laid 200 circuit kms of LT and HT cables
during the year. The reliability index (total
shutdown per customer per year) improved
by 24.6% vis-a-vis the previous year. Overall
equipment availability also improved to
99.5% as compared to 99.4% during the
previous year.

Marketing to Consumers in Mumbai

Total sales in the Mumbai license area
including sales to MSEB increased by about
7.7% to 9,845 MUs as against 9,142 MUs in
the previous year. The Company continued
to increase its customer base in the retail
segment, resulting in additional connected
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5.3.

5.3.1.

5.3.2.

load of 226 MVA as against 87 MVA in the
previous year.

The Company sold 695 MUs to the
Maharashtra State Electricity Board (MSEB)
during the year as against 466 MUs in the
previous year.

CPP & PP Power Business

The operational highlights of units at
Jojobera, Wadi and Belgaum are mentioned
hereunder:

Jojobera

In the first full year of operation following
the commissioning of the second 120 MW
Unit, the 307.5 MW Jojobera Thermal Station
generated 1,761 MUs, an increase of 43.6%
over previous year's generation of 1,226 MUs,
As in the previous year, the thermal units
continued to operate with an overall plant
availability factor of 92.8% during the year.
The Company has commenced sale of surplus
power to other consumers besides Tata Steel
and 17 MUs were exported to Damodar
Valley Corporation. Jojobera Thermal Station
received 1SO 14001:1996 certification for its
Environment Management System. The
existing Quality Management system was
also upgraded and
1SO 9001:2000.

recertified to

Wadi

During the year, one new steam generator
and one new 25 MW steam turbine were

5.3.3.

commissioned thereby augmenting the plant
capacity to 75 MW.The plant is now equipped
to meet the entire power requirement of The
Associated Cement Companies Limited (ACC)
at Wadi. During the year, the plant generated
403 MUs as compared to 233 MUs in the
previous year, an increase of 73%.

Belgaum

The 81.3 MW Belgaum IPP continued to
operate at a high overall availability of 89.5%
(88.7% previous year). However, generation
was lower at 363 MUs as compared to
541 MUs in the previous year due to the
decision of the Karnataka Power Transmission
Corporation Limited to restrict its purchases
from all sources to 85 MUs per day. Despite
lower generation, the auxiliary consumption
of the plant was reduced from 1.82% to
1.66%. During the year, Company’s islanding
system at Belgaum operated 15 times
allowing Belgaum City to enjoy uninterrupted
“Tata” power. Another highlight is the
commissioning of black start system which
would enable a quick restoration of power
supply in case of complete collapse of the
Karnataka grid.

Kew Generation Capacity

The Company has obtained statutory
approvals to install an additional 120 MW
Unit at Jojobera. Configured as a merchant
power station, the Unit is scheduled to be
commissioned in 2005-06.




Distribution Business

In pursuance of its policy of availing
opportunities in retail distribution outside its
license area, and subsequent to the selection
of the Company’s bid by the Government of
National Capital Territory of Delhi (GONCTD)
as most suitable for the North and North West
area, the Company entered into a
Shareholder’'s Agreement with effect from
1t July 2002 and acquired management
control of one of the three privatized

distribution companies in the State of Delhi

namely North Delhi Power Limited (NDPL)
North-West  Delhi
Distribution Company Limited).

(formerly  North

NDPL, which commenced operation from
1% July 2002 supplies electricity to the North
and North-West parts of Delhi, catering to
the requirements of about 8 lakhs registered
consumers covering an estimated population
of about 45 [akhs. NDPL's consistent
endeavour to improve levels of efficiency and
quality has resulted in a reduction of
aggregate technical and commercial loss to
a level of about 48% during the period
July 2002 to March 2003 compared to about
50% loss level for the same period of
9 months in the preceding financial year,
under the Delhi Vidyut Board. NDPL's input
of energy during the 9 month period was
3,928 MUs (worth Rs. 599 crores) and
corresponding sales revenue of approx.

5.6.

Rs. 867 crores. NDPL is required under the
privatisation agreements to bring down the
loss levels to 31% by March 2007.

The Company would continue to pursue
emerging business opportunities in the
power distribution sector.

400 kY Tala Transmission Project

Tala Transmission project is the first
transmission line project with private sector
participation. The Company will hold equity
capital of 51% in the joint venture company
and the balance 49% will be held by Power
Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL).The
Project has been cleared by Public
Investment Board (PIB)} and is awaiting
clearance from Cabinet Committee on
Economic Affairs (CCEA). Pending CCEA
clearance, advance actions have been
initiated in respect of finalizing technical
specifications and inviting tenders for various
packages. Discussions have been initiated
with financial institutions who have evinced
interest in providing financial assistance to
the project. The project will have Thyristor
Controlled Series Compensators to regulate
power flows along the lines. Financial closure
is expected within five months from CCEA
clearance. The Company and PGCIL are in the
process of finalising all the agreements viz,,
Shareholders Agreement, Implementation
Agreement and Transmission Service
Agreement and these agreements will be
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executed within 45 days from receipt of CCEA
clearance.

Power Trading

To have a presence in power trading business,
the Company has taken 10% equity in
Power Trading Corporation (PTC) and paid
Rs. 10 crores towards the same.

OTHER BUSINESSES
Power Systems Division

The Division recorded a turnover of
Rs.25.93 crores during the year as compared
to Rs. 30 crores in previous year {(of which
only Rs. 7 crores was work for the Company).
The Division executed and completed two
supply and installation projects, one in Nepal
and the other in Myanmar. More importantly,
the Division received contracts worth
Rs. 200 crores from Power Grid Corporation
for execution of two projects of which the
Rs. 150 crores J&K project is the largest
contract secured by the Division so far. The
Division has been awarded S0 9001:2000
certification in recognition of the institution
of a Quality Management System for design,
testing,  supply,
commissioning of overhead transmission line

installation and

projects. The Division has also emerged as
the most competitive bidder in various
tenders issued by Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited, Damodar Valley Corporation
and Power Grid Corporation of Bangladesh.

®.2.

With these, the Division is well poised to
become a ieading player in both the
domestic and international transmission and
distribution  EPC
(engineering, procurement and construction)

adjacent  power

business.
Strategic Electronics Division

The Division earned a total revenue of
Rs. 42.97 crores, a quantum jump over its
previous year figure of Rs. 26.46 crores. This
turnaround was brought about by executing
major production runs for Fire Control
Computers, Rugged PCs and Rugged
Workposts during the year. Special attention
was given by the Division to enhance the
throughput of the assembly and testing
functions, thereby enabling the Division to
achieve significant improvement in its
production turnaround times.

undertook the
develocpment of Paortable
Computers and the launch of this product
is slated for the first quarter of FY 2004,
Efforts are also underway to bring the

The Division also
Rugged

design and development activity into the
fold of the Division’s existing ISO 9001:2000
certification. Having successfully compileted
the prototype development and field trials
with DRDO / Indian Army, the Multi-Barrel
Rocket Launcher “Pinaka” was on display at
the Republic Day Parade on Raj Path, New
Delhi on 26™ January 2003. The Division is




6.3.

now geared to undertake the production
of the Pinaka.

Broadband & Communications Business

Pursuant to the Company’s goal of investing
in complementary and value creating
segments, it has successfully launched and
capitalized its Carrier’s Carrier business - Tata
Power Broadband (TPBB), as a division of the
Company. Last year, TPBB created India’s first
and Asia’s second Dense Wave Division
Multiplexing (DWDM) technology based fiber
network in Mumbai. Continuing its
pioneering tradition of offering next
generation network technologies to its
customers, TPBB launched MPLS (Multi
Protocol Label Switching) Gigabit Switched
IP (Internet Protocol) based services. MPLS
technology is the key in providing scalable
Virtual Private Networks (VPNs) and Voice-
over-IP (VolP) with quality of service (QoS)
guarantee on IP networks. In the Mumbai-
Pune region, with about 800 kms of fiber
network, TPBB serves all major telecom
service providers and other carriers {Fixed,
Mobile, National Long Distance (NLD) /
International Long Distance (ILD), internet
Service Providers (ISP), Call Centres, Data
Centres and Cable Operators/ MSOs) with
very high speed connectivity (from 2 Mbps
to 1 Gbps on [P and up to 2.5 Gbps on clear
channel) for the voice, video, data and
internet applications. TPBB has emerged, as

the “Bridge Across Carriers” in Mumbai and
following its capitalization is Profit Before Tax
(PBT) neutral.

The Company believes that customer
ownership is critical for success in the
telecom sector and vertically integrated
players offering a full range of telecom
services will create long term value. Pursuant
to this, the Company has made additional
investments of Rs. 25 crores in Tata
Teleservices Limited (TTSL), Rs. 115 crores in
Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Limited
(TTML) (formerly Hughes Tele.com (India)
Limited) and Rs. 212 crores in Panatone
Finvest Limited (PFL) for VSNL equity. With
this the Company’s equity investments in the
telecom sector stand at Rs. 500 crores in TTSL,
Rs. 115 crores in TTML and Rs. 500 crores
through PFL in VSNL.

The Company is striving to bring the long-
term benefits of participation in an Integrated
Telecom Value Chain to its shareholders. All
the retail services of the Tata Group in
Telecom have now been brought under the
Tata Indicom brand. Steps have also been
taken to consolidate the Group’s telecom
presence in the Corporate Market with the
formation of a focused enterprise business
unit.

ENERGY BUSINESS

Tata Petrodyne Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company acquired in 2000,
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which is engaged in the business of
Exploration and Production (E&P) of oil and

gas, made a profit after tax of Rs. 20.66 crores
during financial year 2002-03, as against
Rs. 12.46 crores in the previous vear. Tata
Petrodyne has an interest of 15% in CB-05/2
Block, and 10% in the Lakshmi gas field
development, the block operated by Cairn
Energy.

In the CB-0S/1 Exploration Block, the
Company intends to retain its 10% interest
for the appraisal of discoveries, which is
expected to commence shortly in three areas.

More details of the performance and
prospects of Tata Petrodyne Limited are given
in the relevant section in this report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION & ENVIRONMENT
PROTECTION

Energy Conservation Measures

The Company intensified its drive for
conservation of resources like fuel and water.
As a result, the auxiliary consumption at
Trombay has been brought down from
4.58% to 4.36%. Similarly, Belgaum plant also
achieved a reduction in auxiliary power
consumption from 1.82% to 1.66%.

Environment

The Company remains committed to the
cause of environment enrichment. The
emissions from Trombay Thermal Power
Station are amongst the lowest in the World.

Having successfully explored the use of very
low sulphur low ash imported coal, Trombay
has stepped up its use.This, coupled with use
of other low sulphur fuels, has helped
Trombay in logging highest generation while
still  adhering to the prescribed
environmental norms.

Fly ash generation of 1,000 tonnes / day at
Jojobera and 250 tonnes / day at Wadi is
utilised by Lafarge and ACC respectively for
cement production. The Company
commissioned a zero effluent discharge
system using reverse osmosis plant for the
expansion project at Wadi. The existing power
plant has also been integrated with this zero
effluent discharge system.

As a part of its afforestation programme, the
Company planted 6.5 lakh saplings in the lake
catchment areas of its hydro generation
facilities (6 lakh saplings in the previous year).
About 13,000 saplings were added to Wadi
power plant green belt area (3,000 saplings
in the previous year). Similarly, over
1,000 saplings were planted in the Belgaum
plant premises (1,000 saplings in the previous
year).

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

During the current year, there was special
emphasis on the effective implementation of
human resource processes aligned to Tata
Business Excellence Model (TBEM). Based on
feedback from employees, key initiatives like




benchmarking and revising of Performance
Management System, Reward & Recognition
process and measurement of Training
Effectiveness were undertaken. Employee
Engagement Survey was conducted through
Gallup covering all categories of employees.
Each manager has his action plan drawn up
to improve employee engagement.

Some of the support functions were
restructured to improve cycle time.

The Employee Training and Development
function was centralised to add greater thrust
on building required competencies for
meeting the new emerging business
challenges. Around 12,250 mandays of
training (6,855 mandays in the previous year)
was provided to employees. The training
focus was on Customer Orientation,
improving Commercial Skills, Team Building
and OEM Training. Fifty-five TBEM internal
assessors were trained and certified of which
nine are also certified for external
assessment.

The Company has drawn up an action plan
to implement an HR strategy aligned to
business strategy for meeting the challenges
posed by the changing business scenario.

Emplcyee relations continue to be healthy.

SAFETY

Apart from carrying out safety audits by
internal and external experts, safety drills,

11.

11.1.

emergency preparedness exercises and
regular training programmes for employees
in line with the Company’s policy of giving
high priority to safety practices, the Company
expanded its ambit by also providing safety
training to contractors’ supervisors and
workers., Due to concerted efforts and

emphasis put on safety aspects, the

frequency rate of accidents (number of
reportable accidents per million manhours
worked per year) was lower at 2 as compared
to 2.2 during the previous year i.e.a reduction
of 9%.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Medical Facilities

17.7.1. Lifeline Express

The Company sponsored the Lifeline
Express - the world’s first hospital on rails -
to cater to over 500 villages in Mawal,
Mulshi, Khalapur, Karjat and Mangaon
Talukas of Pune and Raigad Dist. of
Maharashtra.The four coach train, equipped
with an Operation Theatre and other
modern screening facilities to perform
disability correction surgeries for Polio, cleft
lips and ears and cataract removal with
Intra Ocular Lens implantation, was
stationed at Lonavla from 15" February to
21 March 2003 for a period of 35 days.

Prior to the stationing of the Lifeline Express
at Lonavla, seven screening and medical
check-up camps were organized for the
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villagers in Mulshi and Mawal area by the
Company with the help of a team of doctors
from Primary Health Centres from
20* January to 7" February 2003 for
identifying cases for surgery in the Lifeline
Express.

Statistics of Project Life Line Express Camp:

# Out of the 3,800 villagers screened 1,009
(Polio-59, Cleft lips-30, Cataract-857 &
Ear-63) were selected for surgeries in
different categories and operated free of
cost with the honorary assistance by

eminent surgeons and anaesthetists -

from Mumbai, Pune, Talegaon and
Lonavla.

e In addition, 10,692 patients especially
women and children were given medical
check up and free medicines in OPD
{Outdoor Patients Dept.).

e 196 patients not found fit for polio
correctiveé surgeries but needing aids
were given calipers, splints, shoes,
pads, etc.

® 385 patients were given free hearing aids.

Medical Treatment to Villagers

The Company provided free medical check
up and medicines to the villagers in the
vicinity of Hydro stations throughout the
year at a cost of Rs. 9.6 lakhs.

Drinking Water Supply Schemes

As in the past, the Company continued to
assist villages in the vicinity of its hydro

1.3,

generating stations in implementing
drinking water supply schemes. A-total of
54 MCM of water was released for this
purpose. Water tankers were also pressed
into service for supplying drinking water to
drought affected areas in the catchments
of Mawal and Mulshi at a cost of
Rs.7.6 lakhs. The Company also participated
in a rural water supply scheme of the
Government of Maharashtra by providing
Rs. 5.9 lakhs towards 10% villagers'
contribution for three villages in its
catchment area.

Pisciculture

The Company released one lakh fish seed
of carp variety in 12 village ponds in the
neighbourhood of its hydro generating
stations. These yielded an average
production of 500 kg/ hectare and the
income generated was used for
community development work in villages. -
The Company continued its Mahseer
conservation and rehabilitation
programme. Through cage culture the
production per unit area increased
10-20 times. Ranching coupled with
imprinting was tried for the first time and
the fish could be attracted to a particular
sound in the main lake to facilitate tracking
of the fish released so that harvesting is
easier. The experiments were continued
and the success achieved was presented

in various national fora.
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Environment Education (Teachers

Training) & Environment Fair

The Company organized six environment
education workshops for an aggregate of
177 teachers at Lonavia, Mawal, Mulshi,
Bhira, Bhivpuri & Khopoli. Weekly
environment education programmes
covering sixteen schools were conducted
wherein 899 students participated. So far a
total of 702 teachers have been trained and
4,800 students have been educated on
environment through this programme since
1996, The Company also organized
an Environment Fair in Lonavla in
which approximately 5,000 children and
150 teachers from 13 schoois from Mawal
participated.

Education

The Company continues to incur
expenditure on the running of two schools
at Bhira and Bhivpuri.This year Rs.33.3 lakhs
were spent on this activity. The Company
also constructed three more schools and
madernized one school at an expenditure
of Rs. 12.3 lakhs.

Asphalting of Roads

The Company has undertaken to asphalt six
kms of road in the villages neighbouring
its hydro stations at a cost of Rs. 36.4 lakhs.

GLOBAL COMPACT COMPLIANCE

The UN Secretary General announced the
Global Compact in January 1999 at the

13.

14.

World Economic Forum in Davos to
establish a partnership between the
developmental agencies and the corporate
sector to address issues of globalization, The
Compact requires Businesses to adhere to
nine principles in the areas of human rights,
labour standards and environment.
Pursuant to the Tata Group signing the
Compact, the Company has also written to
the UN Secretary General reiterating its
commitment to the Compact.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

Particulars required by the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of
Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given in
the prescribed format as Annexure | to the
Directors’ Report.

Particulars of Employees

Information in accordance with the
provisions of Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 (the Act), read with
the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975, as amended, regarding
employees is given in Annexure [l to the
Directors’' Report.

SUBSIDIARIES

Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the
Act, in respect of the three subsidiaries of
the Company, viz. Tata Petrodyne Limited,
Chemical Terminal Trombay Limited and
Af-Taab Investment Company Limited is
separately given in this Report.
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The Company has made an application to
the Department of Company Affairs (DCA)
under Section 212({8) of the Act seeking
exemption from attaching to its Balance
Sheet, a copy of the Balance Sheet, the Profit
& Loss Account, the Directors’ Report and
the Auditors’ Report of the subsidiary
companies since the consolidated financial
statements published in the Annual Report
include the financial information of its
subsidiaries. In case the exemption is
granted by DCA, the aforesaid documents
relating to the subsidiaries of the Company
will not be included in the Annual Report.
The Company will make available these
documents/ details upon request by any
Member of the Company interested in
obtaining the same.

DIRECTORS

Mr. A.J. Engineer, Managing Director, retired
on 31 August 2002. The Board has placed
on record its appreciation of the valuable
contribution made to the Company by
Mr. Engineer.

The Board has approved the appointment
of Mr. F. A. Vandrevala as the Managing
Director of the Company with effect from
1%t September 2002. His appointment and
the remuneration payable to him require
the approval of the Members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

Mr. A. M. Sahni, Executive Director, retired

on 31% October 2002. The Board has placed

on record its appreciation of the valuable
contribution made by Mr. Sahni during his
long tenure with the Company.

Mr. P. K. Kukde was appointed as an
Additional Director by the Board with effect
from 23" January 2003 in accordance with
Article 132 of the Articles of Association of
the Company and Section 260 of the Act.
Mr. Kukde holds office only upto the date
of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
and a Notice under Section 257 of the Act
has been received from a Member
signifying his intention to propose
Mr. Kukde's appointment as a Director. The
Board also appointed Mr. Kukde as the
Executive Director effective the same date.
His appointment and the remuneration
payable to him require the approval of the
Members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Mr. R. B. Budhiraja, State Government
Nominee on the Board of the Company,
resigned with effect from 1 February 2003.
Mr. R. Thothadri, Nominee Director of
Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) on
the Board of the Company, resigned with
effect from 20" February 2003. The Board
has placed on record its appreciation
of the valuable contributions made
to the Company by Mr. Budhiraja and
Mr. Thothadri.

Mr. R. K. Misra, who has been nominated by
LIC, was appointed as a Director with effect
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from 28" March 2003 under Section 262 of
the Act in the casual vacancy caused by the
resignation of Mr. Thothadri.

Mr. Jayant Kawale, who has been nominated
by the Government of Maharashtra in place
of Mr. R. B. Budhiraja, was appointed as a
Director with effect from 19t May 2003.

In accordance with the requirements of the
Act and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. C. P. Mistry and Mr. Syamal
Gupta retire by rotation and are eligible for
reappointment.

AUDITORS

Members will be requested, as usual, to
appoint Auditors and to autharize the Board
of Directors to fix their remuneration. In this
connection, the attention of the Members
is invited to Item No.10 of the Notice and
its related Explanatory Statement.

Members will also be requested to pass a
resolution {vide Item No.11 of the Notice)
authorising the Board of Directors to appoint
Auditors / Branch Auditors / Accountants
for the purpose of auditing the accounts
maintained at the Branch Offices of the
Company in India and abroad.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To comply with conditions of Corporate
Governance, pursuant to Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges, a Management Discussion and
Analysis Statement, Corporate Governance

18.

Report and Auditors’ Certificate, are
included in the Annual Report.

YOLUNTARY DELISTING OF THE
COMPANY’'S EQUITY SHARES FROM
CERTAIN STOCK EXCHANGES

The Equity Shares of your Company are
presently listed on the Stock Exchanges at
Mumbai, Ahmedabad, New Delhi, Pune and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
The Shares of your Company are
compulsorily traded in dematerialised form.

Specific attention of the Members is drawn
to Item No.9 of the Notice of the Annual
General Meeting and the Explanatory
Statement attached thereto, whereby the
Company proposes to delist its Equity
Shares from all Stock Exchanges excluding
The Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE) and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE). With the wide and extensive
networking of centres of the BSE and NSE,
the investors have access to online dealings
in the Company’s Sharés across the country.
The trading volumes of the Company'’s
Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges at
Ahmedabad, New Delhi and Pune
{hereinafter referred to as “the said Stock
Exchanges”) are on the decline since the
past few years as the bulk of the trading is
transacted on the BSE and NSE.

The listing fees paid to the said Stock
Exchanges do not now offer commensurate
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benefits to the Company/its investors and
the continued listing on the said Stock
Exchanges is not considered necessary. The
Board of Directors at the meeting held on
28" May 2003 has, therefore, decided to
apply for the voluntary delisting under the
Securities and -Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Securities) Guidelines, 2003, of
the Company’s Equity Shares from all the
Stock Exchanges excluding BSE and NSE.
Considering that the Equity Shares will
continue to be listed on BSE and NSE, no
Exit Option is required to be offered to the
shareholders. The delisting would further
contribute to the cost reduction initiative
taken across various functional areas of the
Company. The delisting of the Company’s
Equity Shares from the said Stock
Exchanges will not adversely affect any
investors including the members located in
the regions where the said Stock Exchanges
are situated.”

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Act, the
Directors based on the representations
received from the Operating Management,
confirm that:

i} in the preparation of the annual
accounts, the applicable accounting

)

e

Mumbai, 28" May 2003

standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to all
material departures;

they have, in the selection of the
accounting policies, consulted the
Statutory Auditors and have applied
them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the

Company for that period;

they have taken proper and sufficient
care to the best of their knowledge and
ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956, for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

they have prepared the annual accounts
on a going concern basis.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

R. N. TATA
Chairman




:51.';; o F@%‘m ‘?@* dasd@«bwe of pa&%aeuﬁawg wm ﬁ’es@e@%t@ fsecﬁmmﬁ@gy absmmmn

Reseafe‘h &z Deweﬂ@g@menﬁ W&@) s o -

F@Rﬁf %

o

Spec;flc area in which R&D- -~ - -
: came_d out by the Co_mpany )

De5|gn & Development of Real Time,.
~ Rugged Hardware & Software for Defence

. &lndustry

- 1l§eneﬁt'5. dér—iy_ed asa re;sglt;df 'tn;e‘ja‘bb\/‘e R&D;”__ :‘7 .

Ind|genous capablhty -in the ﬁeld of' :
Strategxc Electromcs L

| ruture Pl of Action -+ ©

} ~under

“150- certxﬁcatron process mmated and 1 h
progress

in- :'th_e v__.de;s,lgn &

Expend:ture on R&D (m Rs lakhs)
.fa )< Capltal ._,_:_: g
I Ib) Recurrmg
Q)" Total

" development facility.

1478 T
T§02.72. .
61750’

e Tezhnoﬁogv absermﬁ@n, adag@‘a’aw@n and mnwata@n )

Efforts in brief -made towards Technology

' Zabsorptlon adapta‘tlon and mnovatlen L

integvat"on of Commercial-Off-The-Shelf | _

- (COTS)- madules and’ incorporation .of in--] . -+ - -
- house developed enmneernng\techmques" T
- to meet performance requirements of the :|. ©
- ;V'Strateguc Electronics mdustry_ o

Beneﬂts denved as a result of the above

e“forts o 'f_;'_ R

' ,lmproved development cyde tlmes and
systemcosts T :

e aj‘ Technology 1mported
-1 b) - Year of import

ln case of mported tethnology (1mported

_ foliowing information may be furmshed

c) - Has techno%ogy been fully absorbed

s../

has not taken place,Teasons: thereof and
future plans of- actlon T co-

- i during the Tast Tfive years reckoned from the -
- ._-begmnmg of the financial year), ~ ‘

fnot fully absorbed, areas where this"




TATA POWER
Eighty-fourth annual report 2002-2003
) The Tata Power Company Limited =~ ~ P S
- Statemnent pursuant o Sécti@n 217(24) of the Compéﬁies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Particulars of Employess) Rules, 1875
S Name - - Age - Designation/ . Remuneraticn Quafification © . Total - Datecf .. Last Emgloyment heid
No- {¥ears) Nature of Dutics 1T Gress . Met . Expesl- Commence- - and Designation
. T BRI - S - R Co ... . emce . mentof | : :
- L oo (Years) Employment ~ T :
I CENGINEERAJ 65 MANAGING DIRECTOR 7524461 2475081 * BE (CVIL) 45--11/10/84 INDIAN EXPLOSIVE LTD
: : oo : CENGGFIEAIA © . (CONSTRUCTION MANAGER) - -
2. SAHMIAM® 65 EXECUTVE DIRECTOR 4636909 982240 BE (ELEC, 42" 20/11/61 ASSOCIATED ELEC.
T R : CENGGAINDIAVFIE - -~ INDUSTRIES UK -
- Sl (GRADUATE TRAINEE).  — -
'3 VANDREVALAFA 52 MANAGING DIRECTOR ~ 4309998 2585683 BTECH (HONS) 31 01/11/01 “THE TATA.IRON & STEEL CO.LTD, ~ -
- : Sk - PG ODBM : " . (DY.MANAGING DIRECTOR -
‘ : NEWY & ALLIED-BUSINESSES)
4 KUKDEP K+ 59 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 605954 370315 ME(ELEC, 33 23/01/03 MSEB ,
: (OPERATIONS) ‘ UNIVERSITY OF : TECH MEWBER (T & DY
| L ROORKEE o '
5 CHARAM AMUIYA 54 VICE PRESIDENT * -~ “2628174 1528321 BENECHLPGDBA . 32 15/10/01 - INFORWATION TECHNOLOGY
S ©(FINANCE) . - | o R : __PARKUD. - -
. - * (FINANCE DIRECFOR)
"6 CHAUDHRY RAHUL 42 CHIEF EXECUTIVE 2592254 1555394 BE(ELN), MTECH, - . 23 -23/0B/01 BT WIRELESS

OFFICER (BROADBAND) (MANAGEMENT SYSTEM) (PROGRAMME DIRECTCR)

"Emplayedfmpartoftheyearr S ' S T o Lol

" MNotes: (1) . Gross, remuneration compnses sa|ary, allowances. monefary value of perquisites, commission to Directors and the Company’s contribution to Provident Co-
L and superanm.atron Funds, but exdudes provrsmn for retiring gratuity for. whlch Separate figures are not available. . - :

2) Net remuneration is after tax and is exduswe of Companys Contnbutxon to Prowdent and Superannuation Funds and monetary value of non cash . - -
perquisites. R - - B .

E] Thenature of employment in ail cases s contractual R .

- o -—(4) Nene of the employees mentloned above lsarelatwe of any Dvrectorof the Company
e T o T 0 e Onbehaﬁnfthéﬁoaraofdi;egtors 7 ’
B - Mumbal, 28® May 2003 B U R Chairman 7. =~

34 TR R R SR




‘ The Power sector |s one of the most -
- 1mportant growth engines for an economy‘— -

: -:’~— ‘more 56: for- a devetopmg economy fike ) -‘-‘V—j-

lndra However; the Indian- power scenano“_’r:' N

* continues to be plagued by a variety of-ills

_such as perenma! shortages skewed tanffs,._' A

“poor. drstrrb_u_trqn___‘and _sub-distribution
" networks; -

" Rs.41,000 crores to Central Power Utrhtres is

8 fur‘rher testrmony of the worsemng state

of SEBS

Thrs year Saw several government mltratrves T

L to, reform the Indian power sector:

seen the rmplementatron of ABT in all the

- four major -regions. Aimed at’ rntroducrng

effrcrency, rmprovmg power quailty and»—’fl

brlngmg in grrd stablllty, mtroductron of ABT

ds a major step forward ine power sector Lol
reforms Targetmg rmproved gnd operatlons R

and a change in existing tanff structure of _
power utilities in the central sector, ABT. - . g
5, replaces. the earher two-part tanff system\'_' .

~based-on fixed and variable: costs by a
performance -based tarrff havmg a reward

“and-penalty system.. T~ o T o “Repaaling of the. exrstlng Iaws/Acts (The ':

~ dnelian. Electricity Act, 1910, The Electricity
1948:°The Eﬁectfrcrty L

- .of grid collapses.The Indian Power sector has

< 7+ been plagued by a severe demand-supply - -
g "g"ap‘ which brings in its-wake a variation in- -+

frequrency 1mp|ementatron of ABT _has

- Demand-supply mlsmatch is-the: root cause' o

amongst thevarrous constrtuents The results- .
~are aﬂready vrsrble Ovardrawals by the .
constrtuent States i the' region have-‘i-ﬁv s
somewhat reduced and there is-a marked -
1mprovement in frequency dunng both peak o
and off—peak peruods ABT: ‘has also opened )

up new avenues ’D’Of DOWGI' tradmg

: ) . ? ?2 Passage of f‘iew Eiecmcrt‘y Bil {582063)
B ‘high agg’r‘egafe?technical;_

‘ - and commercrar (AT&C) losses, to name :
- few Annual losses of State Electricity
Boards (SEBs) in 2001:02 stand at a -
staggermg R527 000 crores. Outstanding of - -

" The Tong'. awarted Eiectncrty Bill 2001- now'iff o
“known as The “Electricity Bill- 2003 was . 7T
approved by the Lok Sabha’ and Rajya Sabha

rn - Aprit and May 2003_re5pectrvely and is
" now- awaitmg Presrdentraf‘ assent

The mami bjectrves of EB 2003 are e

) ':o,:_ To consoirdate tshe laws re}atmg to' =
elecmcrty generatron transmussron T

drstr‘butron tradrng and use

" 5. Todecorastruct the eiectrrcrty value charn

! 1. 1 Imple-mentatron ofAvarlrmbmty Based Tanff s .
L AABT i L RS
o . Mooted first in 1999 the country has fnally E

brouc;ht about much needed gnd drscrplrne_ e

g "_',; techno Zecondmic™

To promote competrtron and eff crency -
m.the power: sector by provrdmg chorce_‘ T ’

of serwce {orovrder 10 'the customer

To E’&’UOH&AIZG Lanﬁ and reduce subsrdy" .-
T and cross subsrdy —'.-' D

Key features oF r:B 2003 mdude "

Aboh‘tron of hcensrng requrrement and; . '
cleatance - forf,_‘i;:ﬁ
generatron pro;ects other than hyde! S

oroyects f, _ T

‘ ie : Prov ision of open access in transmrssron-' ,
on enactment and at a !ater date m' S

drstrrbutron »

(Su pely): Act
Regu atory Commrssrons Act 7908)

Fllhp to power tradmg

Competrtron in, drstrrfoution ‘-..» g o
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- EB 2003 provides the ruch 'needeoi p!atfo-rm -

.13,

for change/reform in the power sector. There
is. emphasis on competitaon ameng’ the

service provrders which i the | song run wm

benefit the- consumer

Though benefi ts from ¢ he hberahzataon of

the power generation sector and from the- -~

increased use of the open access racr?uy in
the T&D sectors will take time to materialise,”

the Company is’ OpUTdeC aboutthe future o

of the power sector

A,Acceiemsed P@ﬁer Deveiopmem @nd

Reforms P@'@gmﬁme MP@RPB

The APDRP scheme was rntroduced to bring

about lmprovements in the sub- transmrssaon
and drstrlbutron systems in.a structured

‘manner Under the scheme funds are. made

avarlable to the SEBS Irnked wrth reform

_ initiatives and performance rmprovement

milestones and with safeguards to ensure

" proper utilisation and accountability.

_The Government has approvedthe proposal 3
‘ of Mrmscry of Power for the six. leve!

_ transm:ssron and dlstrlbutlon schemes under el

7.1.4.

intervention strategy for dlstrlbutlon rerorms

incentive components. An ou‘tla‘y of -
Rs. 20,000 crores has been provided as
central plan assistance undey APRDP to State-
Further 'a-n_

investment component

additional outlay ‘of Rs. 20, 000 crores-has
" been provided to |ncentrvuse the. State -
“utilities to reduce the cash foss.

Under the scheme Rs. 2,135 crores (mcludmg

Rs.379 crores mcentrve) were released durmg

the year agaer an APDRP -sanction- of

Rs: 8, 136 crores.’

' Anw-ﬁhefﬁ egrsﬁm’ron

" Some of states like West'B'eng‘ai Andhra

Pradesh, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh and
UttatPraoesh have enacted legas!atron under

- The expenditure mcigdes mvestment and L -

5.1.6.

“which stringent provisions have been made

~ including a minimum term of imprisonment

for theft of electricity. Maharashtra, Punjab,

N Bahar, GUJarat and. Kerala have also taken

© -~ steps in this dlrectron. Other States are

expected to follow suit, These enactments

~ would help’ reduction of theft resulting in

“increase’in revenue collectuon and reduction

-in commercra! losses

*Since mos_t of the anti-theft legisiation is in  ~
~ the form of amendments to the Indian =

-Electricity Act 1910. which wiil be repealed -

 foilowing enactment of EB 2003, suitable
“steps will need to be taken to ensure

1.1.5.

<ontinuity of these provisions.

One-time _Settiemenf Scheme

- Pursuant.to_the recommendation of the

Expert Group constituted after the Chief - .

Ministers’ Conference in March 2001,
the Government has :mp!ementeo a one-

' ,time settlement. scheme to ‘wipe out
“ Rs. 41,000 crores owed by SEBs to Central

Pubhc Sector Undertakmgs (CPSUS) Under

the scheme 23.statesrhave since sr,gned -

~ tripartite agreé‘nﬁ_en‘.t’s for securitising the
‘outstanding dues fo CPSUs.The scheme also

requires that current dues would be paid in

- time and further inc’ent‘j,v'els‘and disincentives

- are, built into -the'n'rechaniSm-toensare-future' '

"'commercual dlSClphne and the initiation of

’ the process of reforms

New Power Tanff Pohcy

-There is a new National Power Tar=ﬁ Policy

'r'on the anvil. This is under preparation-by the

. Govemmenr -of India and is expected to be -
-in p&ace by end of the year. Under these

gurdehnes the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) would specify the

_principles and methodo.ogles for terms and

'condrtrons appli cable to tariff of generating

'-.-compames and transmrssson hcensees The -




1 i 7. Government of Mahgmshmz—%’hﬁte P@per
: on Power Sector Refom o '

o State Electncrty Regulatory Commlssrons in - :f commercral and contractual issues relatmg'

sector reforms m the State the more

s L JAJL-S

) concerns Consrdermg «-oai transportatron .

-turn would be gunded by CERC's prmaples R © 10.LNG at various. national and iinternational

“ ‘whrle determlnmg mtra state tarrffs s PR f_ora. An mtegrated Government- pohcy' o

- suitably addressing these-issues is-awaited. - -

The Whrte Paper rssued m July 2002 has g » o
daned a number of mliestones for power - The_ _éoh?béhy is:-brimar.i}y engaged in the
lmportant “among. them being’ Anh theft
Legl:datron and the Maharashtra Electrlcrty
Reform B|I| : ‘

- distribution of electricity with.operations in -

e T Karnataka The Company undertakes turnkey

The Antl-theft Blll has been passed by the S - execution of transmission projects through -
State Leglslatureln April 2003 andjsawartmg _its-Power Systems Division. Through its
'i notrfrcatron _However;as mentioned earher, "_ . Strategic Electronics Division, the Company -
" this Bil will become: xrrelex‘/a"r'rt with. therepeal . dessgns and’ develops key systems and

ofThe Indlan Electncnty Act 1910 The Reform -~

L EB 20037 T s
. '._ AL S : operates through its Broadband Drwsnon

: . R - For the year under review, the poOwer
Fuel' have an rmportant bearmg on- the -

operat:ons and tanff of thermal power pjants

transportatron loglstrcs contlnue £0. be ma;or ) ’, o the .powevr busmess revenues. .- .

|Og|Sl'ICS and power evacuatron requrrements
supenor quahty lmported ¢gal-may provrde

a cost: effecnye alternatrve for. coastal ~The Companys operatrons- rmproved-

‘ 7:=utrl| sation -1n;

Envrronmental compatlbrhty, better eﬁ" crency :; 10 3%t0 12,596 MUS, whrch is: t‘ne htghest in - -
and current competltrve prrceof domestrc Tis hrstory : : ) o

- gasy make rt one- of the more. sought after i -
““fdels” However, “withthe . demand- 22, 2 Membm Meemse dre@ S

= OUTSU'PP'HQ 'SUPPI)A gas SUPP“€§ to.the I " Sales - Mumbai . hcensed area. (mdudmg7

power sectorcontnnue to ‘oe rattoned New - sales to: Msgg} mcreased to 9345 MUs

'gas* discoveries on the east ‘coast- provrde a g representmg an increase of 7.7% over the -

- ray ¢ of: hope LNG is éxpected 10 piay aroléin - ': - previous year: Trombay Thermal Power .
- easmg gas avarlabrhty, butits® affordabahty on Statron -generated 9,087 MUs, the highest i in

mdustry terms” contrnues 40, belin. dOUbt -1 its entire-history., Jt-was aiso recognised for. "

The Companyr bemg a puoneer |n 935 -;, - .- its institution: of - Quah'ty~Management w
Jndla,

2~ business of generation, transmission and- -

. the: States' of Maharashtra, Jharkhand and.” 3 ] 7

components ‘primarily for the defence sector. -

Bl” also. has since: been superseded by _—; ._.,-'.'_-t The Company alsc-has a Camers ‘Carrier -
R s busmess in: Mumbat Pune regron which it -

busmess contrlbuted about 95% of the'
Lael Comoanys revenues: The Mumbar l5censed N '_ S
“,area ‘operations: contnbuted about 85% off S

srgnlf candy durlng ‘the yearLommumg rts_}_;—: :‘ -
- previoys tfend, total generatron incfeased by -

- has been ratsmg System by the award “of. the coveted;‘_._ :
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) N SO 9001*20 0 cem{@'cate T‘be Comnany
s Lo commued fo piace grea%: emphas is on cost -
’ " - reduction, with covceﬂed eﬁorts %owavds use -

“thé prescr ibed enwmnmemaﬂ @mission i i mnts
Bﬂe fo: these - efforts, it .e Comoany couﬂo
EE ‘_" comam fueﬂ cost of genefatwn despité a-.

- steep increase in oil prices due.to evems
‘ :.. bead'mg e ‘fhe Waq war. The Co*rparr\ys

S decmon 0. reﬁ‘wbu hoits pSarfs pa*tﬂcu%any
. the © id hydm umts “Thas-also cmmbuted
LT mwarés nmpmvemem in ef“ic,e"ucy g""’

- R f\veyage gas swp@y to the Trombay me:fma!!
e - Power Station was’ Eower at ©. 79M5VCMD
(0 82-MMCMD i in the prev ous y'-‘atf) aga nst
‘?'he comracwed quanﬁy of 1.5. MMCMD The.
Company s exammmg vawous aitemawves
foszaugmen"mg i‘ts gas supp’«es ’ :

v . depemﬂem -on domestnc and i mpovteu
© 7 residual oil Average | fuel off cost for wombay
Was‘hﬁg'hev by '20% (Rs. 11,406/ MiT vis-&-vis

; Rs 9,457/ MT: m the pu’evmus year)
‘ ':- i"EhCYMﬂTﬁOﬂS moﬁ pmes have-a beamgm

o ] the fast two years, the C@mpany has. takem
S T : vanous s&eps towam‘s optsm smg its fuel-mix -
TS0 o minimise the” @mpac& The- Co"nuany

LT __ commues its- efforis rm optamus ng its - -

- fue« mm s el SIS

gemevanon of 1 350 MUS dur ing. the year-
) compared to 1,304 MUs § m ’me previous year.-
The ‘Company. conuaued its initiatives o
- improve the effic c&enc‘es oa the nydm ol amts

-vas the prewou;s ye@r

The Company commrssmned two rew-

R dasmbutaon sub—szateons, 73vnew cansumer
s S sub—statsons a*vd fald- 200 cwcmt k*ns of LFs .
and—H T cables’ dur ing the year.Thé Compamy

Lo of ‘iower cost fuels while. ~c~m~mng within o

) determmauon of the. Company< mght to _;;,_"

The gemeraﬂow a‘t Tmmbay is Eargci;r '

the Company's ’:anﬁ inits iicease area. Over e

The nyde : p!ams;'egaste”edk a hsgher :
commusszonmg of the aﬁdstaona[ 25 MW

“The. wa»tet' rate” WmS wpmved' by .50% Vis-= i

. “eurrently ‘nas 8 distiibution sub-statiods,

270 consumcﬁ! s\sb sm*hors - and -
1209 Circuit kms of LT/, HT cable network, »7 '
= The Company 5 appeal regammg shanng of
t " stnndby cnaa’gf-‘s payao!e 0 e Manarash:ra
" State Electricity Board (MSE8) has been heard
Shy the Hon'ble Hsgh(aurtov Sombary (aaong

- with the appeat fited by BSES Limited).While
"the oac&ers on the a.ppea&s are aWaate& ‘the
- Company <onti nues ‘fo pay its share of
stangby charges {Rs. 198 crores @er annum) TE L
to MSEB as per interimn ordfeﬁ’ of the Hon’bﬁe R T
. FfiHagh Court of; Bombay Savefaﬁ othea’ g . .
N pctmons haveal 50 bnem Gl ed by both BSES. ER

|- limited and the Tompany with. Ahe

E ‘M'anarash’r;fa . Electricity Reguﬂato&’y i
S Commissmn (MERC) These concem -

- supply power to-the, re*afﬁ segmem in the .o —
-~ license area “comimon to BSES, -grant, of‘—f-x
- rebates. by BSES. demapd of add;tsona‘i ERN

‘ outnets by BSES, Wmngfu drawal.of a) active - _

pOWEf umcéer “mormal conda‘teens and R

T reac%we ‘power . ay BSES at the 220 k\/
JBcwvai1 wnteyconnecteon The p@mmns are
i uader varousstages of ad*mssoon lheanng

W

2292,. e‘fapwe Powev Piants/ ﬁndependen@ Powef
) ,_,Pﬁam’ R R
Both the Unﬁs aL Jo;obefa am} Wad» ﬁogged }‘5 -
_theer mghest generatnon to uate Whﬂe -
’ ojobera geferated 1,761 MUS— an-ingredse
- of 43! 6%-—over “the. pa‘cwous year, =

capacuty a&Wada sa’w @g nevmova muchmg
" 403 MUs; arrincrease of 73% over-the
prewousyeav"hegeneratscn at B’-\%gaum PP -,
- gn the otherhand, 2t 363 Y, was fower By - ' ;' 2
33% as com@ zrad 0. vﬁe prevmas y@ax hos S
" wzs- on account. of fower off-take by
h Kama*zak* Power T':ansmrss o Company
rited: G S Tl -

"he uowpanys stme@sc foray m‘c@ *‘he CPP /
f.tPP segmem ts Ls a @art oﬁ z:se nsmng ats




dat .seoment S
¥ hegmmh segmem Jn—;.'ff_~__ -
-(Dasa) contribateduw%-‘ o

. mcrease i the revenues of thls Msion from
Rs 26 46 crores ln the prevuous year to
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Passa'ge of EBV 2003 presents too,thA
opportunities for growth as well as
chailenges for the Company:

s EB 2003 provudes protectuon 1{¢] the>

validity pericd of the Company’s hcenses.

-» The provision for purchase of the .-

undertaking by the State
Government in 2014 on expiry of the
~ license would no ionger app&y

\ )> The Company may. need to reali gn‘ :

its ficense in accordance with the
provisions of the new bill.

s New opportumtles for the Company in

fi elds reiatmg to
R Powerrgeneration sector.
- »7 Power transmission ’

o .Supoiy of power. to. consumers

outside license area as a franchisee,

- new-distribution licensee and as a
generator of power.

s - Trading of power

e Some Chaﬂenges )

P With the nmrmmernt repeal of The -
indian Electiicity Act, 1910 and The

Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 certain

provisions in the licence would no-
- “longer ‘apply resuiting in the
o= following: ST

"o Financial . principles for

computation of tariff will now .

be . determined - by fresh

procedure to be issued by the

Regulatory Commussmn ms?ead
. of Schedu e Vi :

associated with the obligation to
supply.
- » The Company is also evaluating
alternative restructuring models in

e The nght to supply will now be

the light -of provisions in EB 2003
relating to Transmission and Captive
Power Generauon

To sum up, while many oppor‘tumtaes wull'

emerge, these will have to be carefully

- evaluated in the long term interests of the
Company and its stakeholders.

~ There are various ongoing disputes between
~ the Company and BSES Ltd. which are being’

_-heard before the Maharashtra Electricity
Regulatory Commission and the Hon'bie - -

High Court of Bombay. The Company‘hés.
based its position on accepted Eega!
prmceples and fair busmess practnces

The passage of EB 2003 poses a business risk- i
_-inthe Company’s | license area operat ionson
* "account of open access to the distribution .

licensees and consumers to source power
from alternate sources. However with its welt
established operations, the Company is. -

confident of retaining its leadership in the -
- market, Further, the Company-now has an-~ " .-
" opportunity to wheel the power avasﬁabﬂ

from its generating p!ants in the Eastern and

' Western regions to other states.

The Company will continue to mitigate the

- risk due to fluctuation in fue! price by suitab%y

optimising its fue! mix Wi ithin the prescnbed

- ‘env ronmemal norms:

The Company wouid also aim to seize new.”

opportunities in the distribution sector. In
this regard, the Company’s experience both

~at North Delhi Power Limited and in Mumbai - ’

wouid stand it in'good stead.

’ Thevevoivmg‘reguiatory regime, increased. -
. competition and consequent ercsion of
“margins for -retail telecommunication

services characterize the trends in the

telecommunications market. The Company’s

strategy of -investmant in the entire value _.




Ar:ha_i,n?-;.wifn E_e a h.ed«je jaga.ir'rs't.'thefse

. unéertainties. Reduced telecom tariffs have - - -
mcreased bandwidth- demand for the: SO

Com pany's Camers Carrrer busmess

performance in terms of hrgher generatlon -
and sales from chensed Area-and from newly
rcomrnrssxoned units at Jo;obera and: Wadr

£ w2002 03- zomnaz

- Powsrbusiness-
+"a) ‘Revenue from C s

T Power Supply o 5‘_4193 53 3755 75
.-~ b). income from’ -

‘@229528 3768 23

] --operatlons ,
- _"~~-~.--Gther busipess: - 71.22 3:3.86',‘ e
-~ a) Power Systems R
- Division’ 2S.§3 i ~7.03
b) Strategic Eiectromcs LT
o Duvrs«on o 42 97 26 46
o) Broadband 133-- g

_)' PPRG and Task Force
: Other !mome -

099_‘
~152.03  356:29

v ?otai *ancome- R

- = The Company s Broadband. Division declared

,_’.1 Sth ME!ILCh 2903 '{ PR - :1,: -

nrl in'the current year) on sale ofi investment,

The cost of power parchased waS‘:
‘Rs- 406 9 crores compared to Rs 399 03 crores
dunngthe prevrous year SRR

Durmg the year, the total mcome was o

: .',Rs. 4452 53 crores as compared to,__ )

* Rs:4,159.08 crores durmg the previous year.” .~

The -profit - after tax .increased - from>vf’_
-Rs 50823 crores in” the prevrous year to-,_'-": -

i ,:’.'Rs 51992*cr0res in the year. Ihrsqncrease S

*_ 'was mamly due to rmproved operatlonal -

037 - S
4&52 53 4159.08 -~ - -
commercraf operat1on wrth effect from

The other-mcome in. 200‘1 02 mduded an 4

Coe extra ordmary income of Rs.- 91.37- CI’OI’ES s oo S
-52? F"xed/%sse@s ST

“The - fuel - cos‘t mcreased : from
* Rs. 1,768.44 crores in the: previous year. to

Rs 2062.59 crores in the year: mainly:due.tc )
mcrease in mte.natronal oil prrces and hrgher'_ o

generauon R -

(nc!udmg staff coms) have. reduced to

Rs 51940 crores nn ‘the prevrous year. .

The deprecuatson expenses for the Company}-‘_-. -
: '318.04_ crores . “as. against R
s Rs 281 65 croresm the prevrous year .

were - Rs.

. Amount wmten off in respect of net mcrease )
" in forei ign currency liabilities f for purchase of'; -
' caprtal asset was Rs. 90:63 crores compared; -

“to Rs. 5327 créres in"the previous-year. The 7. -
mcrease Was mam!y on’ account of - T

prepayment of IBRD Ioan m the year -

The interest and fmance charge. was

. Rs. 34% 21 ‘croresin the year:as agamst',
"~ Rs. 348 27 ¢ crores in rhe prevrous year

: The {ompany had provrded “forr'-
Rs 88 33 crores in the year 2001 -02 towards"_ ) -
Accounting - Standards < .
_Interpretation (ASH 3 was issued by the -
,Institute of ,Char_tered, Accountants rn_
' *\l‘ovefﬁb‘er 2002'regérding ac‘éoﬂnti:n;c'; for . .-
“{axes enuincome in the. situation of tax_»"_"_: S
“holiday under Section 801A-of the income -~ -
“Tax Act 7961. As a result, the. Company o
reversed Rs.58.25 crores (net ofRs.9.11 crores. -

deferred tax.

provrded for the year ended 31¢ March 2003y

ofdeferred tax Irabrlaty durrng the year under -

The gross fixed. asse‘ts as at 31St March 2003 o »
- were at R;g 5307.79 crores as‘.t_:ompavared o ...
<. Rs. 497512 crorestin 2001-02.The addition; . = .

-'The generataon, drsmbutlon admmrstratron‘f‘-" eI
.j 'and oﬂ‘er expenses of” the Company

"Rs.-431.17 crores in. the . year from N
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Th@‘!‘ma ?@we»e- C@mpawhmmeéﬁ T T

tocrosswxeo?ass schs 40V 36coreswemjf" '

. mainly on a.ccoum of calowahsawon of

B'oadbwd busmess Wadi Pomefr P’ﬂant and_

o _ 552;. 2, J@g’&m@ C@pﬂm

L The riet current: assets 25z J‘ft 31 - Mavf’m 2@03 7
o = werL &s. 940 52 (KG{’ES compaa'ed @o
Rs ?424 33 cm*es in "he pmv@us yf‘ar '

irev sed ‘t to- A/-\+ on: accoum Of mﬂ'ﬂased}

Kundli PhaseBpumm ascheme R ”

- rephcanon of processes to new businesses

B exposwe o”t" the- C@mpany to *e“ecom o

T busm’—"ss T omemloe T T et T LR

] ‘The internal A*.‘ £ Demaﬁmem conduﬁs .

o uUd‘TS of various d uamments Wb*sed of an
““annual- @udit plan

" international fuend he - pﬂammg and -

conduct of mtema% aucu its.are @*tren*ed

i e awith the

’mw rds the rewew of c@mtmﬂs m the

manag@mewt c‘F I sks amd opp@ﬁumtues in
- ] I%e{@mpamjs acuvme& The tmema Audﬂ:t
e T Depaxrtmemt reports-signi ﬂcam audﬁ‘
o obsewatuons o the Aud«t£ommaﬁee, whud'ﬂ

. comprises’ three non- exchwe Directors -
- Dr. .S Vachna, Chawmamfwr Syamaﬂﬁup a

mex eﬁgfm Himes awmg the. yeav to wevnew
"nre audit chserwv@ms -aﬂd ‘foiﬁoweoi up on
- thei mpﬂen’ewtat"on ofcovrecx ve actions.The ..
Comm*tee zlse merth, Compa"vs aﬂmfy
audmovs 10 ascemam their wmws -on the.

adequacy of mterrm% comm& systems in the-*
Co"npany 'Me Commattee sulrits reporis m‘
its: obseﬁ‘vamns to the: B@awd of Drrectou"s

mpiemontaﬁcﬁ of ASA’P-’P

~integrated across its various businesses and
" gecgraphical locations. This will result in
‘improvement of operational efficiencies, easy

i %oca«».tom, and availability of enhanced -
quaﬁty of mformauon for decision-making.
mrmducmon of fthe Customer support
functaons in SAP waﬂ suppcrt the Company’s

- thmst mto the retasi power sector..

‘Ehe Ccmpan»y constandy scans new

hnoiegjes n. the power sector’ for -
mtrodmucn in_.its. system. With the
. €commissioni n@ of. the th ird 25 MW unit at
Khopoiﬂ the. Company -has completed.

';.f - rep acemem ofaﬁ% old- hyam units at- KhopoEa— V
.. and Bhwpun wm‘h more efficient units which
'_ i have yseﬂded mpmved ‘water rates and

-fddmemi hydm generatmn The Co'fnpany

" ‘has-also mmduced a vacuum ﬁy ash

L evacuauon systemas an energy conservation
measme The Company's initiati ives at’
mtroducmg new tf-‘-chwoﬁoges have
contmbu&ed suostameai!y %*ovvards the
sustenance and smpaovem\nt of‘ its

<oneﬁ'amons ' -

n, progress. Thﬁ.i. ]
Companys znfzevnd as we] as. externaf- -
i m@y,'_f—; L

mﬂ@ Mr. B-K. M“S?‘Q, Memers The C@mmﬂtaex - -_’_ ‘

Empioyee Trammg amd Deve%opment

, functuon was. centra zed so that greater

thmst es g&ven to buqd competewcues for
'meelma the .new ‘emerging business

- chaiienaes Around 12, 250 man days of

Uamsng (6, 855 man days in the previous year)

) Cwverel pmvaded to empéoyees The-training

fOC&fS W&S on CUSEO”HEE’ Oa'aentataon, -

ampmvmg Comme?cea% Skiils-and Team

Bwidmg Fﬁfty-ﬁve Tata Busmess Excellence -

’\fmcﬁen (TBEM) -ntnmaﬂ assessoa's were tfamedvn

-Tand certifi ec...

‘Our traﬂnmg pfogra_ms also emphasize on
aenera@ manzgement perspective to .
busmess The. Compaﬂy ‘conti nues o -
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R “financial statements based on our audrt

" Subject to the foregomg remark we report that:- . )

Eighty-fourth annual report 2002 2003

?’he rataPowerCompanytamrte& - L T oL R

CTOTHEMEMBERSOE L. v o T L

rae 'r'arrrt‘eowea c@mmavtmm

We have aud:ted the attached Balance Sheet of THE TATA POWER COMPANY LIM|TED as at 3‘ist March, 2003 and also the”

Prof‘ t and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed tnereto These financial

) statements are the responsrbmty of the’ Companys Management Our responsmihty is. to express an opinlon on thesev

We conducted our audit in accordance with auo}rtrng standards generally accepted in- Indla Those. Standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materiai
misstatement. ‘An -audit includes exammmg, on a test basis, evidence supporting -the ambounts and disclosures in the

- financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accountmg pnnaples used and sngmf icant estimates made by
’ =;Management as well as evaluatrng the overall f‘ nancral statement presentatlon We believe_that our audrt provrdes a

- reasonable basrsforouroprnron R L T T

As i:he Company is governed by the Eiectncrty (Supply) Act 1948 the orovrsrons of the sald Act have prevarled wherever

they have been inconsistent with the provrsrons of the Comoanres Act 1956

1. As requrred by the Manufacturmg and Other Companres (Audrtors Report) Order, 1988 issued by the Centra!

) Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companres Act, 1956, we enciose in the.
'iAnnexure a statement on the matters specrf ied in paragraphs 4 and 5-of the said Order.

2. Eurther to o'Ur comments inthe Annexure referred ) above,rwe report that: o

) *(Aa) _We have obtamed all the. mformatron and explanatlons, whlch to the best of our knowtedge and belref weref

necessary for the purposes of our audrt T

:-'(b) . ln our opinion, proper books of account as requrred —by Jaw have been kept by the Company, so far as it appears
from our examination of those books - :

= _(c‘)r': The Balance Sheet and Prof' t and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by thvs report are in

. agreement with the books of accolnt; , e s

* {d). ' (i) _ For rhe purposes of computatlons of ”Capltal Base" and ”Clear Proﬁt" under ‘the ertn Schedule o the
’ - Eiectncrty (Suppiy) Act 1948 ’ .

- 1) - Asstated in Note 5(a) of the Notes formmg part of tne Accounts the Company (together with The .

Tata r—?ydro Electrrc Power Supply Company ernuted and The Andnra Vaﬂey Power Supp!y Company.' :




pproprratron |n advance al sum of R55.83 crores had been ad;usted (agalnst the amount to. be -
e appropnated) durrng the year 2000 2001 and the batance of Rs 5.94 crores had been approprrated )
ST f"durrng the year zom -2002. "~ i"‘~_~ - e e . -

’pecral approprratron to: Deferred Taxauon Lrabrhty Fund of Rs.106.63 crores in 2001-2002 and »
“Rs. 24' 93 crores *for the current year has been made as referred 0 rn Note 29(a) of the Notes T
: obtarned For the reasons and o the extent Stated in 'the Note the manner of accountrng for
- ’ deferred tax ilabrhty in respect of the hcense ousrness drf’ers from the provisions of Accountrng

- Standard 22 (AS 22 rssued by The lnscuute of Chartered Accountants of India.

; _rred to rn Note S(b) of the Notes formmg part orthe Accounts r’orwhrch approval of the State
0! ernme t has to. be obtalned ' R -

aragraph d(r above or any adjustment becomlng necessaryfor the matter referred toin sub—paragraph '
_"d( .-ab"cry'e' ,_computatrons of”{apttal Base and “Clear Proﬁt" will haveto be revised for the year and

- ~ the . earlter “years as aecessary In the event of such revrsron and the consequentral recomputatron of--
‘ "Reasonable Return” the appropnatron 1o Consumers ‘Benefit. Account and Statutory Reserves for-the
relevant years may 1 need revrsron lt is not possrble to quantrfy this revnsron until the matter referred to

g above- Aa;resolved =

As statedrrn Note ’4(a) of the Notes formrng partof the Accounts, borrowrng costs attrrbutable to. the

acqursmon and constructlon of fi xed asse‘ts reratrng fo the electricity busmess as chensee have notbeen
: caprtalraed as requrred by Accountmg Standard 16 (AS- 16) issued by The Institute of” Chartered
- ~ o - e , Accountants of lndra but have been charged © the Profit and Loss Account consistent with the treatment
o RO P adopted for the determrnatron of”CaprtaI Base and"Clear Proﬁt” under the Electncrty (Supply) Act, 1948

(rvi

LR e ‘_‘:j::(v) A Vtated i Note. 4tb) of the Notes formmg part of- the Accounts exchange drfferences arrsmg on- - -
. PRI o ':_ repaymeni _'-realrgnment of habllitles rncurred for the purpose of acqurrrng fixed assets, which are ‘_ ]
- .f cafried” in terms of: hrstorrcai cost in respect ofassets relatmg (e¥ the electricity.-business as Licensee, have -
e _not’been adjusted in the ¢ carryrng amoUnt of fixed assets as required by Accounting Standard 11 (AS-11)-
. S ;-_ ‘ rssued by The Instrtute of Chartered Accountants of India, but are being recognised in the Profit and Loss
DR . Account over the penod of repayment of habrlrtres cohsistent with the treatment adooted for the
AT determrnatron of "Caprtal Base” and"CIear Prof t" under the Eiectrrcrty (Suppjy) Act, 1948 o '




TATA POWER
Elghty-fourth annual report 2002- 2003

" The Tata Power Company i;lmlted ST

(vu) Subject to the mattes's referred 1o in paragraphs d{i(2), d(iv) and d(v) above, in our opinion, the Balance
o . 1 Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account comply w:th the Accounting Standards referred to in sub- section
L R {3() of Sect:on 211 of the Compames Act, 1956, :

. (&) ©n the basis of wntten representatucns :eceaved from the directors, as on 31“ March 2003 and taken on record -
= - by the Board: of Dnrectors, we report that nme of the directors is disquatified as on 31 March, 2003 from being
) appomted asa Dlrector in terms of clause (g) of sub-section {1).0f section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

- (f) : Subject to the matters re‘erred to in paragraphs d(a) to d{v) above, in our opinion and to the best of our
T mformauon and accordmg to ‘the expianatuons given to.us, the said accounts give the information required by
the Comp*mes Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true and faw view in conformity with the

- -accounting prmclplgs generally accepted in India:

b{l) .in the'case of ihe ,Bélance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2003;

- 2) . in the case oT the Proﬁt and Loss Agcount, of the prot‘ it for the year ‘ended on that date; and -

CL@) - m the case of xhe Cash Fi ow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

o ;"Fors BB]LLIMORRA &COTT T T - A For A. F. FERGUSON & CO.

' 'Chartered Accountants,. - o T LT " Chartered Accountants,
o YH MALEG_A_M. ST ... RABANGA
~ - Partner.- - - T L :_ oLl T B o S Partner.

_iMembershup Number 3242 ) T - - ' o 'Membershleumber 37915

' Mumba&;TZS_th'May,‘ZOO&—~.~'1 LT

%




s f“5detauls and srtuatron_rn- most cases ofsuch assets As exp!amed 0 us, the assets have been physncally venf ed by the
“-Management m accordance wrth the estabhshed system of. per'od‘ cal’ verrﬁcation of fixed assets once |n two years =
"except in. respect of ﬁve locatrons,where physrcal verrﬁcatron has not been camed out dunng the year !n our oprnron

(2) .-.-None of the f‘ xed asseﬁs has been revalued dunng the year e

Ty

As explamed “to u s, xhe stock of ﬁnrshed goeds, stores and—spare parts- have been physrcaliy -verifi ed durrng the year - c
by the Management under a perpetual rnventory system, except for coai whsch wasyerrﬂed at the end of the year ln B

_:Vstocks foIIowed by xhe Management are reasonab{e and adequatc i relatron to’ the srze of the Company and the
" nature of'rts busrness except that (apa“rt frem two !ocazrons) venﬁcahon under the oeroetual mventory system :s
: .»carrred out by. the custod:ani n

" 'haveresponsrbrlstyforcusLody = T e . f —’., j S RS

{5)-- >The drscrepancres noted' on vemﬁcatron between Vthe physrcal s{ocks and bcok records were not ~materrar hav

: regard to the size of the operatuons of the: Company~

‘,;j.ln oor oprnron and on the basrs of our examrnatnon or 'the stock records the valuatron of stocks is farr and proper in
L ,accordance wrth the normally accepted accountmg prrncrp!es and |s on the same basrs as m the precedmg year.. e

!]'he Company has not taken or g nted any loans secured or unsecured from/to companres ﬁrms or other partres -
lntamedr under Sec’eon Q‘i of %he Compames Ac—e 19«5& or from/*'o compames under the‘
| r“ne _under sub—sectron (18) of . Sectnon 370 of the Compames Act 1956 where the rate of

2 hsted m th& regrster

;,same management as

- mterest and other terms F nd condmons are, m our opmron prrma facrc prejudrcral to the mterest of the Company

L -y _ln respect of Ioans- zand’ eposrts wrth other compames aggregateng (beﬁore recovered durmg the
R year) to. Rs 394 1 ‘1 crores,mc!udmg Rs.169 78 crores. to 8 whoily owned subsadrary, the !oans are stated to - )

; _crores has been recovered/ad)usted agamst sucn Ioc,ns and deposr*s. !nterest recovered durrng the year .
- A_aggregatesto 85,2421 crores and the amount of in’cerest accrued as at 31st March 2003 aggregates to B
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(9)

10

(1)

Cay

(13)

(b)

In respect of loans to employees, where repayment terms have been stipulated, Lhe payment of interest and

“for srmllar goods or services have been made with other partles . ' _' - -

yrepayment of prmcnpal have generaNy been as strpulated

© .- ln respect of other Ioans granted by the_Company, repayment of pnncrpal has been as strpu!ated and the

payment of m'terest has been regular except in a few cases where collection was delayed.

In our opinion and according ro the information and ekp|anations given to us, having 'regard {o the explanations that

some of the rtems purchased are of a special nature and smtable alternative sources do not exist for obtammg‘- .

comparable quotations, there are adeqguate internal controt orocedures commensurate with the size of the Company i

and the nature of rtsbusmess wrth regard o purchases of stores, components, plant and machmery, equrpment and o

. other assets and for the sale of goods ', 3 . ' SR

Inour opinion and having regard to our comments in para (9) above, and according'to theinformationand'eXpianations

. glven to us, where transactsons have been made with different partres, the transactions of purchase of goods and

materials and sale of goods, riaterials and services mace i in pursuance of contracts oF arrangements entered in the

- Reglster malntamed under Sectron 301 of the Companres Act, 1956 and aggregatrng dursng the year to Rs.50,000 or! - i

- more’ in respect of each party have been. made at: prices wmch are reasonable, having regard to the prevarhng market -

pnces for such goods, materrals or services where such market prrces are available or the prlces at which transacuons -

As explained to us, unserviceable or damaged stores are determmed by the Management and adequate prowsron

has been made in the accounts for the loss sc determined.

in our opinion and according’ to 'the information and»explana'tions given to us, the Company has complied with the

'provrsrons of Section 58A of thé Companies Act, 1956 and the- Companies (Acceprance of Deposits) Ru!es 1975 with =

'rregard to the deposrts accepred from the pubhc

The Company does not have any by produa In our opmron reasonable recoros have been maintained by the :

- Company for the sa!e and drsposal of scrap .-

{14y -
. business.

(15).

18

48

B there were no arrears orf such dues at-the year end A

Ih ouf Opinion, rhe"Eompany has an internal audit system-which is commensurate with-the size and nature of jts

‘We have broadly: reviewe.d’the books ofﬁac—‘count maintained by the Company in respect of the electricity business, ™

electronic products and —broadhand business of the Company where the maintenance of cost records has been
prescrroed under Section 209(1)(d} of the Companres Act, 1956, We are of tne opinion that prrma facie ihe prescrlbed .
accounts and records have been mamtalned and are berng made up. We have not however made a detarledf—‘ o

examlnatron of the records wrth a vrew o deremlnrng whether they are accurate or rro'r

‘We are informed by the Company rhat the Empioyees State Insurance Act, 1948 ESI) is apphcaole on!y to certain -

locations of the Company. Contributions deducted/accrued in respect of such locations, as also Provident Fund dues -

- in respect of all locarrons, have generaliy been regularly deposrted duung the year wrth approprrate au‘thomres and




Accordrng to the rnformatron and exp1anat|ons grven to us there were no undrsputed amounts payable in respect of -

K mco,me-tax, weaith tax, sales tax; customs duty and excrse duty whrch have remained outstandung as at 315t March

formatro and— explanatrons grven to"us and the records of the Company exammed by us; no

Accordmg.to th .
N personal expenses have been charged (e} revenue account other than- those payab!e under contractual oblrgatrons

. or. in accordance wrth generally accepted busmess practrce

rn connectron wrth the Companys busuness of provrdnng servrces we report that commensurate wrth the srze of the

[ ompany and the nature of rts busmess, in: our opmron -

3 the Company‘has a reasonable system whrch provrdes for the allocation of ma?\-hours utrhsed 'to the relatrve

i,_:jObS -j ST

there is a- reasonable system -of. authorrsatron at proper levels and adequate system of lnternal control on the :

rssue of stores and aliocatron of stores and Iabour to jObS

" For A.F. FERGUSON & CO.
‘_‘AC;h'ar’(ered Accountants, = -
. RABANGA -~
Partner o

T MembershrpNumber 37915

= Partner

Membershrp Number 3242

Mumbar,z‘Sth N_.lay,AZOO'B-.




TATA POWER

Eighty-fourth annual report 2002-2003
"-The Tata Power Company Limited

50

, ; o o  lasar31-3-2002|
R T - - - . Schedule - Rupees -Rupees Rupees |
FUNDS EM&PLOYFD. - R - . No.:- Page Croves Crores' Crores
" 1. SHARE CAPITAL ovwsemmaienmsssicmsinioimminninnie A7+ 53 R 7Y 19791 |
B ) 2. "RESERVES AND SURPLUS-... - ."B" 54 - . 3,959.44. 3,500.59 |
3. -SPECIAL APPROPRIATION TOWARDS PROJECT Cost . 521.08! 492.33
. A CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CONSUM"’RS ......... . . 41.81 41.81
. 5. SECURED LOANS “cr 55 .1,340.37- 1,506.54
6. UNSECURED LOANS. - D 57 | 1,058.83 1,282.39
S 7. TOTAL FUNDS E‘ViPLOYED : ' o 7,119.44. 7,021.57
- .t APPLICATIONOF FUNDS: : : A RN
’ - 8. FIXED ASSETS i , 570 ) — 7
Gross Block . Co 537079 : 4,975.12
Less :Depreciation to date ..iuu.immmme: S © 203474 . 1,724.57 .
; CT 333605 3,250.55
- Capnta% Work-in- Progress (mcludmg advances - oL . .
"-- against capetal expenditure) ......... s atee - 18132 | - 355,18
.. Increase in foreign currency habamnes (net} . . i .
.- - for purchase of capital assets . 85194 - 675.55
“Less: Amount written off to date N . 50531 T 41468 |
o S : 14663-| 20087
. . S 3,674.00 3,806.60
A 9. INVESTMENTS o ot P - 58 2,451.83 7,882.09 -
RN 'f' ‘10, 'CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES .. "G 60 o
) Current Assets...... . - Rs.1,35066 Crores = .- 1,399.02 | -
-Loans and Advances e 1,715.51 Crores . R 1,354.93 |
- - S 246617 2753.95 |
- Less. ’ S o B L
- -+ .. = 11, CURRENTLIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS resssresieressecese H. 61 -
- o : Current Liabilities o Rs.1,067.22 Crores . - 1,056.41 -
Provisions ... . " 45443 Crores. I . 27321
- . S : T ENes T 132962 |
; 12 NETCURRENTASSE‘IS mssmissseses <o . 04452, 1,424.33.
; 13, DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET).[SeeNote29(b)] O 174 (13361)|
4 MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE , R : ' | '
(to'the extent not written 511 PR— S— o 61 28, 52 42,16 °
150 TOTAL APPLICAT ON OF FUNDS ... ) ?‘E‘EQM 7,021.57
7 Nores Pages_ﬁéto?tjh_”_w B e St oetets e ——
) As per our report attached o _ T For and on behalf of the Board,
For'S.B. BILLIVMORIA & CO.  For A. F. FERGUSON & CO. R.N.TATA o
‘Chartered Accountants, _-Chartered Accountants, o Chairman.
 Y.H.MALEGAM - R.A. BANGA B.J.SHROFF ~ - F. A VANDREVALA
L Partner. -~ Partner. - Secretary Mar;aging‘ Director.
j Mumbat 28th May, 2003, S : Mumba/, 28th May, 2003 .




mw AE: S w
REVENUE FROM POWER SUPPLY [See Note 26(a)]
ess Cash Dlscount »j» it

CTE L aasae
N LY

<ol 22 81

SRR S2.- INCOME‘FROMOPERATIONS '
S . 3- OTHERINCOM . : -

= 1"52 03 -

AP T D aaeass
- SR . e ', s 106,97 -+

- Nil j

?; Previous Year |
Rupees -

Crores

373586

. 445"

1 3,731.47
24.35,

©3,755.76

44.09

: 4'452 53

T s Tomucone.

. T38620 i
SIS Y 7R

4,159.08. | .- -

- EXF'ENDITURE‘ st

- COST OF POWER PUF\CHASED [See Note 26(b)] et 2 - 406 90 1

R A8. EFEIIBEOR_‘[?;I'IOIEJ DEISTRIBUTION ADMINISTRATION A
g e “NET ADJUSTMENT IN:RESPRCT. OF PREVIOUS YEARS
Lot T ‘rO TAX ON SALE: os ELECTRICITY...
L ez e 13.. "DEPRECIATIO
e r._»» L 12 AMOUNTWRITTEN OFFINT RESPECT OF NET INCREASE
i AT 'ﬁff N FOREIGNtURREN(YLIABILITIES FORPURCHAS
S DDLU R I OFR CAPITALASSETS 5. .
R A i I ;INTEREST AND FINAi\CE CHARGES

cosTo SR 1206259

T 30903 |

) - 176844,
51940

Nit
11717

asles. T

; -'-53 7 1
34828 .

CT Fvwi.sl;TorAL EXPEND!TURE j- s

- 3,487.24

.. .- PROFIT BEFORETAXES AND smm'roxv APPROPR!AT!ONS I S

“e .2 15, PROVISION.FOR TAXATI T IR L
S TS Tlial CURRENTTAX: R SRR
R -‘DEFERREDTAX e i

B 8, EK%E%RP%OVISION FOR TAXATION N RESPECT G e iia
T e 17 ADDITIONAL w'c"é'ME-TAXON DlVIDEND :

67184 | . .

o788
88.33 |

216521 1

R - “PROVISION FOR WEALTHTAX:.

_ PROFIT AFTER TAXES AND BEFORE sm‘umnv ,
. APPROPRIATIONS : IR
"~ 19, STATUTORY APPROPRIAT1ONS NP W

*_ DiSTRIBUTABLE: enoms

: 0 .. - APPROPRIATIONS:.
. 7 %20, PROPOSED' DMDENDA areriTis
- =21, - INTERIM DIVIDEND:.:
: =22, TRANSFER TO DEBENT URE REDEMPTION RES“ERVE

Lo 23 TRANSEERTO GENERAL RESERVE.

B BALANCE CARRIEDTO BALANCE SHEET

"7 28 BASIC ANDDILUTED EARKINGS PER SHARE (Infs)
- T {on d:smbutable proﬁs on shafes outstandmg) )

As; pPr our repori attac:hedK to the Baiance-Sheet T

'- RN TATA-

L T ForSBBILUMORA & O ForA FFERG.USON&CO : S
DR ‘ Cha/rman '

. Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

-“YH. MALEGAM : = ER A, BANGA
- :‘Partner ) " : Partner"~ ;

Mumba;, 28rhMay, 2003, -

=~'Mumbai 28th May, zoos 5

' For o< on behalf of the Board

B.1. SHROFF ;' ~_‘ FAVANDREVALA -
Secrerary f__ f'_ S Managmg D:rector
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- A Cashﬂow oM Ope;aﬂna Mlvﬁées s
. Net Profit before Taxes and Extraord‘ nary Items
. ““Adjustments for: . T .0 T

s T erreclanan . - :
- - Interest Expenditure T - . -~
interast Income e )
Incormne from Trade lnvestments -
income from Subsidiaries. ~ © "
B " Income from Other Investments
-0 .- Dividend Income fromUnits. = R
- - -Provision for dnmnuncn n value of 1nvestments written hack (Net)
Retiring Gratuities -~ - .
- teave‘Encashment” . - - -
- Pension Scheme .. o -
" (Profit)/Loss on Sah/Re«irement of Assets (Net)
Loss o Exchange on loan.repayments (Net)
- . ‘Guarantee Fees for Loans. .
- v Bofit on Sdle of investments (Net) P
’ " 7 Surplus.on buy-back of Euro Notes .~ . -
- Net increase in Foreign Currency abili mes wntten off-
. Ml;cellaneous Expendlture written off -

Operanng Profit before. Workmg Capxtal Changes “ B
- Adjustments for:-, . : e
- . " _ Trade & Other Recelvab%es
- - {nventories -

c ) B Trade Payabtes

- e e Cash Generated from Operanonsu
c - “Taxes Paid :
- <. 7 "< Retiring Gratuities Paid- ) :

o -7 . Leave Encashment Pard ST

y R Pen*ron Paid BT EE

Cash Haw _before Extraordinary ltems P,

- - .- Extraordinary ltems. "~ - - e
Met Cash from Operating Activities o
8. Cash Flow from Investing Activities .~
. Purchase of Fixed Assets
- . S . Sale of Fixed Assets - 'z . L
S - e - L Purchase of Investments ¢ E
- T 7. " Saleofinvestments - -
- " interest Received *
P Intet -corporate, deposus/advances N
- ’ . “Income from Trade Investmerits-
Income from Subsidiaries . - -
R . income from Cther lnv_es_tm_ents
- T Dividend Income from Units™ -,

* Not Cash used in Investing Activitias - , =

Cash Flow from Financing Acivities_ . -
TIncrease in Capital. Conmbunons
Proceads from Borrowings

. © - . Repayment.of Borrowings
<Dt - L Guarantee Fees for Loans-"" |

R - Interest Paid - o 7

Dividend Paid .
Addmonal Income-tax. on Dmdend Pald

. NeiCash usedin Flnencing Activities -, -

- s _ . Net Decrease in Cash and Casir Eqmva!ems -
- “ . Cash-gndCash Equ'valems 25 at 15t Aprih ZGOZ (Opeﬂm;q Balance)
Cash and Cash Equnv ems as at30st March, 2003 (CIosing Balanr.el

“Notes: - - :

- '1 1. Interest paid is excluslve of and purchasecf F!xedAssets is mcluslve cf anterest <2

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents include: - - -

< (4.28)
© {1.85).

072) .-

@essy L

Yea
31:03-2003 -

Rs: Crores

613.64
ST TI058

J.
scoree L
- 67694 1

(254 8))

E . 762.82

Year ended
31-03-2002
Rs. Crores | -

671.84

41002
1,081.86

_ (10531)
76282

(440.31)
el
(1001459 . -
8,457.86.
< 4874
- (38837 |

0.18
1,602.10
- (1,420.30)

putahsgd Rs 762 cfores Hewous Year Rs 20_37crores .

T T T _Current Accounts with Scheduled Banks Rs. 664’7 cmres (Prevmus Year Rs, 102.12 crores).
NG - Terin/Call Deposits with Scheduled ‘Baniks Rs-60.05.crarés. (Previous Yedr Rs. 204.68 cr01es

. T R R _Gashrang Cheques-on HandRs. 0.19:crore (Previous Year Rs. 0,21 crore);

L - S 3. Purchase of Investments include Rs;: 87 68-crores (PrewousYear Rs. MO and-sale of |nvestments include Bs 7 36- <rores~(Prevlous Kear Rs Ml) in respect o‘ shares pertaming tn
- 7. North Dethi Power Ltd. oo 7 :

- A Previcus year's fi gures_have been restated whereverﬂecessary. to conform to th!s years classtﬁcaﬂon

“As per ouirriaporfattacﬁeds = —-: et Tl l-d e T e T T Af.": “For énd'on b4halfo?!he Board, -
- For S,B.BILLIMORA & CO. . . :* - - ForA EFERGUSON&CO. . -~ S T T CRNTA . R -
Chartered Accolintants, ~- T - _Chartered Accountants; - _ " - _ . - T - Chairman. =~ - -
VA MALEGAM 1T o . ’ RABANGA~' e L gagmRoRE CEAVANDREALA . 0 7
T . T = Secretary P Managing Director. .

Partner. -

Mumbal‘ 28!h May 2003. S




AUTHORlSED CAPITAL- o ~: ]
3,00,00,000 Cumulative 1Redeemable Preference Shares of Bs 100 each
22,90 00 000 Equrty Shares of IRs 10 each

L -rssueo CAPITAL-

. e e . g B ¥ ey ;
: :‘ I - (31st March ‘2002 - 2,30 ;308 shareés) ot allfotted. ’eut held’in.

oo 7 ‘abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelted pursuantio a Colri Ordevs. = .0 - .~
7.0 .. and 48,04,040 shares of the Companly held by the-erstwhile .~ =

- The Andhra Valley Power’ Supply-Company Limited.cancelied "~ ..

2 ;—L—A'i e i,pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamatron sanctlonedby ther )

el S H»gh Court of Judlcature,*Bombay]
SR el SUBSCRIBED CAPtTAL— Ca e T e
T Lo o 19, 78,97,864 Equity Shares of Rs‘m-each (excludmg 2, 30;308 shares net =
I ._; “allotted: but held:in:abeyance, 3,40,270. shares. cancelfed )
LTL et -'-.'g " pursuaht to: a Gourt-Qider and 48,0%,040-shares of the ~
ST e T Gompany cheld” by the. cerstwhile The Andhra Vauey-Power
_oEet T T T~s - Supply Compariy- “Eirnited - canceﬂed pursuant #o the, Scheme
e T T of Amalgamatlon sanctloned by the Hngh Court ofJudrcature, s
T . - _..Bombay). .. T
Coom et T L Less - Calls |n arrears (including Rs 001 crore in respect oftne
Lol o - .erstwhile The Anidhra Valley_Powwer Supply Company Limited.
TLA TR T T and- the erstwhale The Tata J-IydrOoEiectrlc Power Supply
o »,‘-:Company Limit

165230 Add - Equlty “Shares: forferted i
I R (315tMarch 2002 1652305hares) e i ISR

Of the abeve Equuty Shares

B

._{.—"' i) -
- i)

-to-Contracts’ wrthout-payment bemg received. ineash.

. in.cash. - -

' 5,20,84,832 shares rexcludmg 47,560 shares eld in
- abeyance) have been allotted:to the Shareholders of the"

sanctl(med byihe ngh Court.of Judlcature, Bombay. | R
'3,50,97,824 ‘shares (excludmg 45,768 ‘shares held:in PR S
.abeyance) have been allottéd-to the shareholders of the -~ ™
- érstwhiile The Tata Hydro=Electric Power Supply Company
.- Limited .pursuant-to: the -Scheme of ‘Amalgamation -
S sanctloned By.1 the ngh Court of Judlcature, Bombay )

1,67,500 shares are aHotted at par as fully paid pursuant

11,33,790 Shares: issuéd as: Bonus Sharesby capr:talrsatcon
of General ‘Reserve, - i

49:63,500. shares |ssued 'on exercuse of the opttens by

" the financial institutions for the ¢ eonversion: of part. of .
:-their- loans/subscnptlon to debentutes. - -

56,81,818 -shares' are allotted: at‘premlum as fuﬂy pard
pursuant ta- contracts wrthout payment being recewed

erstwhile The: Andhra Vailey. Power ‘Suppiy Company -
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation -

300 00

22900 - i
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’ STATUTORY’ RESER\IES : -
V[Under the Electncuty (Suppty) Act, y948]

TARIFFS AND DIVIDENDS CONTROL RESEE{VE
L ‘1CONTINGENCIES RESERVE NO. 1 [See Note 760)1
__'"CONﬂNGENcaEs RESERVE NO. 3TSee Nofe 7(b)J S
. DEVELOPMENT . RESERVE. (creafed pr@’ 50 B -:"v"f"_ G el

:;_.@THERRESERVES — S T
. CAPITAL RESERVE oo im0 % 067, 2 '_'_,;‘_:'.
-:..CAP!TAL REDEMP"ION RESER\/E . ST R -

- SECURITIES PREMIUM .00 ‘L LTUTRE0gY e < T

I

g Less Adjustment of Giobal Deposntory Shares Issue” Expenses o

o at ;Amoum set asude durmg the year- .- - Lk
S (] ’~‘Tran5eerxed to Deferred Taxataon Lnabmty Funi L SN 2 T
el Aojustment of. Gioba[ Deposorory Share essue expenses aﬂeﬁehafgang Rs 053 croreto the Pmﬁt& Lcss Account for the

[f]  Also see Note 29(¢)..

- gl includes Deferred Tak Leaba!:ty appizcab!e 0 the pericd pnor to ist Apn% ‘2001 in respect of non- Escenced busmess and
~other adjustments reiatmgto lice °ncea nusmess ed;ustedagamsh(ienera‘i Reserveﬂs 45 28 uores . - :

Eaghty-fourth annual report 2002 2003

The'?ata Powea- iompanyilmstedl L T * L SRR ‘t‘_: )

Openmg Ba!ance Ad&rtmns Beductaons
T Rupees Rupees T --Rﬂpees,
- Crores - Cmr_es - Crores

" - o
e e R
Y f o

¥
. 12
i
{

C!osmg Balance

FrasT oL
42266 a8asl@ - U
13"38 .. : :_;" :V‘—A_-. 7 —. — Vl h

15t ApFil, 1976} i , | 529— P

g

oanag e

=
oy
i
1
‘
|
- ‘,
f
i
?
\

RIS = N

(Schedu!e “l")

 DEFERRED TAXATION‘L!ABILLTY "UND'..:.".;;, ...... el L 33663 Leameds .~ o

. INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE RESERVE ...
L ,.'(mdudmg Devempment Reserve creaaed
© Jafter 3‘tst March; 1976) ~ .; RN

. DcBT REDEMPTION RESERVE »
DEBENTURE REDEMPTlON RESERVE

637 . = 053d

. Rupe& :

o s o 108363 _; B
. DEBENTURE REDEMPTlON RESERVE ."_.,...:;.L ..... L n ] 5750, T 4089l T

o -‘2~GENERALRESERVC R . < .zl70%86 24593[#‘}» SR
- PROFITAND LOSS, ACCOUNT e o787 T 121 54[e] e

105416

T@&ai Resewes and Swpius 2002-1!3 “ ' - - _»3,599.59 g ;_' _458;32;~ g »(‘@.53) -

o ;-._-2007-02.....; ....... s T 314764 2T 39772 - - 44770g]

- 1679,
'955 790
g 0194-1"}
3,959.44 . I°
. --3,500.59.

L PO D S P VUG QDR S G0 OO 0 AR S

Cyear. - B AL S

[d}“Amount set aside durmgtheyear B eEE T .:* . .
[el Transfer from Profit & Loss Accoum - S R . i’

. Crores

N
584[c] 'L -




(a)

(C)

w2 (e)

r"f)

» (g)

(Secured by Debenture Trust Deed and Unattes‘ted Memorandum of

i3, 75% Secured Redeemable, Non-Convertrble“Debentures (2003 2005)
(Secured by Debenture “Trust Deed and. Unattested Memorandum of
hé . o

iSecured Qy Debenture T Trust Deed:and: Unattested Memerandum of -

ypothecatron dated 22nd February, 1999) e

14% Secured Redeemable'l\lon Convertuble Debentures (2004 2009)

1
(Secur.ed by Debenture Trast Deed and Unat‘fested Memerandum or‘
Hypothecatron dated l4tlh Septemlber, 1999)

13 50% Secured Redeemable Non-Convertrble Deber\tures (2004-20'%0) e e
. (Secured by Debenture-Trust-Deed "and. Unat%est’ed Memarand.nm of kS

Hypothecatlon dated 6th’ January, 2000) ot

1090% Secured, Redeemable, Non—Convertrble*Debentures (2001 2006) }
~ (Secdred by Debéntufe Trust Deed and Unattested Memorandum of =
Hypothecatlon dated ch Apnl 20@1) : St o

lO 20% Secured Redeemable, Non Convemble Debentures (2001-2010)
{Secured by -Débeénturé Trust Deed and’ Unattested Memerandum ef
Hypothecatlon dated 19th Septemner, Vi

-wrth Bank agalnst hypothecatron of stores,
Amount drawn

P

SO

‘.,S.‘. 4_‘;‘ NS A S

'

e 3 LA K
e o o Gl
R - . : . .
b e g i e e b i
TR  DUIr
o Tt 4
1

3 i-3-2002

As at E

Rup_ees
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Eighty-fourth annual report 2002-2003 ‘
"The Tata Power Companyl.rmlted - 5‘5-‘"‘ s T

_f_!', R _f Securlty Coe "_,N_lf .--*% T "j f R S
The debenture and Ioans mentloned in item (@) to (I) above are secured or agreed to be secured by mortgages / charges on the
moveable and immoveable properties, plant and licences of the' Company as given below and a floating charge on its-other assets
(subject to prior charges created and to be created in favour of the Company’s banker's over the cutrent assets); the priorities of the -
mortgages/charges for the aforesaid debentures and ioans in respect of the assets and !rcences bemg as fo%lows -

] -~ Assets / Lic‘ences’_i e .'.f‘ SLenaa T 1 Order of- pnonty “of mortgages/chc.rges for . -
- , T T T s ,f, - Debentures o Debemures < Lozns from IBRD; IFCW. - )
B e I {rtems (@) to (e} [rte'ns [iZ] to(g)} and ANZ [iterms (h) to(k)} B
1. The TrombayThermal Power Electnc chence I -1 ‘W'_,- V"'Niet SRR R
2. The Bombay (Hydro-Electric) Licence ... R -:' Lo NE L - b
3. The Tata Hydro (Tata Hydro) Licence ..o ; s TN e I -
4. The Nila Mula Vatley {Hydro Electric) chence w CERUIE U ' N l . S
5. Trombay 500 MW (Unit 5 & Unit.6) Pro;ects and. Tl o et - - )
assets subsequently added thereto s ) B : o
6. Othér assets at Trombay Therma{ Power S*a‘trcm s ',_._‘ S . S
* and Trombay Housrng Colony smpmmmasn T ) S I -
7. All moveable and immoveablé properties ini udmg T L A AR
land in Village Takve Khurd (Maharashtra) .. ) RN B U SR L
8. All other moveable-and immoveable prope ties-in "f I o L e T T
the state of Maharashtra excludrng land i — - O O I g £ 2
- 9. Allandin the state of Maharashtra excludmg !and at ” Ll : cerenT
’ Village Takve Khurd (Maharashtra) ot rasssesemsessrasereiiesse s L S I g - 1 -
Notes : i R -

() The loans from IBRD, lFCW and ANZ have been secured of agreed to be secured by mortgages/charges on the assets and
licences held by the-Company. e - - :

(i) In the above table of priorities of the mortgages/charges, where the pnormes are the saime tne mortgagesfcharges rank.on
pari passu basis inter se between the above mentioned lenders and State Bank of Indie as Jndrcated in Note 14 of the Notes”.

- forming part of the Accounts In cases where pnorrty of securrty is shown as ’NrL, such assets/lrcences do notconstrtute secunty_
forthatloan L . i s S - : P

. BTN Redemption -
(i)~ The debentures mentroned in (a) and (b) are redeemable at par on 26th Novemfoer 2085 and 26th November 2008 respecnvety
The Company has the call option to redeem the same at the end of 5 years-from 26th November, 1998 being the-date of
allotment, at a premrum of 0.25% per annum for the balence perrod of debenturesgrvmg 90 days prior- perrodnotrce A
(i) The debentures mentroned in (c) are redeemabie at par on Sth Ju!y, 2009. The Company has the ca?[ option to. redeem the
~ -same at the end of 51 years from 5th July, 1999 T .
- (i) The debentures mentioned in. (d). are-| redeemable at par in forty equated quarterly msta}ments commencmg from 15th -
October, 1999, The Company has ‘the call optron to- r:edeem the same. at the end of S years from 24th November, 1999, ”oy
grvmg 30 days prior perrodﬂotlce s L -
{iv) The debentures mentionedin () aré-redeémable at par in three annual insta Iments at the end of tbe nrnth tenth and eleventh
vears from the date of allotment i.e. 22/24 November, 2008, 22/24 November, 2009 arnd 22/24 November, :2010. “The Company
has the cail option to redeem the ; same at-theend:of 5- years, from 22nd. November, 1999 by grvmg 30 days, prror ‘period notice. . |
(v) _The debentures mentioned ln (f-are redeemable at par, rn five equal msta!ments commencmg from 24th fanuary, 2002 I

(v} The debentures mentroned in {g) arexedeemaoie at par rn three equal rnstaiments commencrngirom 30th July, 2008 e .

56




R ~eans from Shareholders
37st March, 2002 -Rs..

(lncludmg shor{ term Rs. 120 cmres St

“toans from’ Japahes

K l‘.easmg Compames (See Note 74) x*,
: short term'Rs; 6:62°

crores - 31st March; 2002+ Rs; T2. 22 crores) ..
hers Cred from Kanematsu Cori yoration, Ja )
: 5.75 crofes-- IstMarch 002 - Rs.7.97 crores)

Development Fxnance Corpowmon +td. |
315t March 2002 Rs- 703 cfores)

51 19 crores-r

an (See Note 15,

Shorf Term Borrowyng from Compamm
lmerest accrued ar _d:due LT

‘As'at
- 1 -4-2092

2L ND-(mcIud 9. 1a d"

100

7677 tags

17 16477

6 - 35

:,1.52"

;72&"57 318.04 -

439742 58344** o

744688

~dg Buﬂldmgs mclude Rs.17, 160 bemg COst of ordlnary shares |n co—operatsve housmg soaet»es.
X Goodwm i§ o acquisition i

» Addmons durmgjheyear 2001 -2002 include f Plant & Machmezy Rs.0.31 crore,
e:takeover.of Transmission.EPC Business URiEof Tata lnternatl

Fumiture &letures Rso 01 croreand Motor Vehicles Rs 0.12 crore.
onal Ltd

- “ - : i A _Asat] -
L Tt 21-322002 |
<1 Rupées ° ‘Rupees
t T : Croves Crores
8| 18158 | "183.75
] 132° 2.50
f ncluding: HEEAEE I '
o - - 662 18331
R . .
N ‘8627 | - 15.93
S T -
T 583 6:85
3 553.95 560.16 |
; g 288.34 489.79
“r 5.07- 5.07
ji . % %
Jo0 o » B @
4 - 750 NIl
{ “1,058.83 | 1,28239 |
T LT g
LT Rs.Crores
. DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
- Forthe - Deduc- -Asat{  Asat As at
yeat " tions 31-3—2003‘ _1-4-2002 31-3-2603
182 - 304 6.08 456
S = =l 1aes 1s3ef
20057 - e 05 438 433
926 - 039 . 4586 24032 23528
025 T 9650| 30852 32636
oA = Taet|am 453
23767 553-- 163763 | 218035 225022
3886 073 - 19890| 44463 45421
T35 024 - 1466 83 1150
=073 026 - 020
w73 D7 aes0] 0 1231 1088
=T 1646 16.10 802
'7'.@7 . 2034.74| 3,25055 3,336.05|
281, 65 396 - 172457| 295054  3,250.55
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- 58"

- TheTata ?@Wer Company Limited -~

6.85% GOI{2012) ... S

3. TRADE INVESTMENTS - ’ !

- 7 Tata lnfomedia 11,

"+ - Transferred from Other Investments to -

1 CONTINGENCIES RESERVEINVESTMENTS -~ — B

& .~ Banus recéived during the year.

‘A’ Government of India Securities - (Qumed) ’ .
-7, -5%9%{2003) Loan - |

i

]

6.85% GOI {2012)

Other Securities - (Quoted) - . )
- UnaTrustof India - U564 ................ - ._1_.,_;..., :

2 DEFERREDTAXA'I’JON LIABILFTYFUND INVESTMENTS - _

A Government of india Securities - (Quoted) -~ *

- B Other Securities - (Quoted)
- Unit Trust of India - US 64

* IDBLFlextbonds {2010) ..

- EXIM (2032)

-G :OtherSecurmes (Unquoted) 4 : R
- NABARDCapnaIGam Bonds (2008 JE—

A Qrdinary Shares - (Quo1ed) fuliy pald .
- NelcoLtd. ..
- Tata Teleserwces (Maharashtra) Ltd e

B, OrdmaryShares iUn uoted} fully pald up -
Tata.Services Ltd. ?

The Asscdiated Buildm Co. Ltd.
 Yashmun Engineers L
“Tata Projects Ltd.

Tata Tefeservices Ltd.
Panatone Finvest {td. ......
North Dalhi Power Ltd. ...

- Pawer Trading Co:po:zt:on of India Ltd.

4,° NVESTMENTSW SUBSIDIARY COMPAN(ES -
Ordinary Shares - (Unquoted) fully paid up

-Chemical Terminal Trambay 1td.

. AfTaabl Co.ltd. s

- " Tata Petrodyne Ltd. S 7

o rssiesrasorsosmssssenssiomssttaen - |

5. OTHER INVESTMENTS -
A Ordinary Shares - (Quoted) fu|ly pald up
- Titan Industries Ltd. .
Tata Honeywell Ltd.
Tata Telecom Utd. ......
PSIData ems | €7 S —
- HBFCBa
-~ industrial Developmem Bank of lnd»a
* Voltas Ltd.

B. '_Orduna Shares {Unquoted) fully pald up . '
- Tata Industries Ltd,
Rujuvalika Investments Ltd N
Advanced Technology Ltd.
- Tata 8P Sofar India Ltd. e
Tata Ceramics Ltd. {See Note 9td)] J—

Tata Sons Ltd. o
b
SR Haldia Petrochemicals Ltd. .. .
s Tata (onsuhancy Servzces Ltd, (formerly Orchqd 4=
Pnnﬂ.) - . |
T lotlo. 7T Cafded over,

## - Acquired during the year, ~ o e
#4. Sotd/redeemed during the year” o ©

- Deferred Taxation Liability Fund investments. = o b

oo Becameasubsudcaryon26-6-20023nd ceased o v

to bea subsxdrary on 17-7-2002. -

1739714698

C1l099630 (.. o — .-
S 656580

ing .
Baiange

87569540

pet .
729607 ’

283365

** hdditions

908700 #

- 4091360 #.
0830404

- 20000 8

-4 B

15,000 #f

20,00,00,600 4 -

1,00, 00,000 #3 i

TR LR

13824% .

Beducﬂonsl
CanceIIaﬁons

{

IR |

73,560,000 st

ey

FLLL L

Gasing
Baience

908,700

87560540

415,000

© 11099630
_16,1565693

1,00,00,000

W30
L 175997738 -
=000 -

- 152088

" 892800 -

98000425 _

. feceValte

Rupees  Rupees -
Croves Crezas
034 033
909 . 900
8756 12694
T oo 40s3
17600 29209 - |
000 997
4000 3984
1500 1500
TR
6157 . 11544
016 016 -
013 013 ™
010 001
045 052
50000 5000
50000 50000
18032  -18032
000 1000
: 119114
TY31765
.15 2639
893 5603
9800 - 14500
' 2741
© 035 085
08 .1378
124 .48 .
CooaM s
S (YR 1Y)
Tog2 028
073 139
854
n8 7%
018 030
015 015
782 24
9.1 911 =
046 2582
BT 100 *
%000 %086
i k3 ;
17807
RTEEL]

| Costesat

"] 21-3-2002

Rupees
Crores

o3 -
il

| 16
—

i Nil .

v

250.00

26.39.
56.03
- 145.00

2742
085
13.78
645 =
1.14




(VECAUSII).

i

-

- the §ecurme{4unqnoted)
it Trust 6f indfa.- Venturef.apltal bni Sméme 1950

. Templeton ndia Growrh Fund
RC:Bonds {tax-fres}

anage .' o
Fila Cash Plus = ’-

empletort] naxal:iumd Fintd-.
DFCUquldfund Growth Schep

JMHI LigTidityFURd ..o
gy;{qa—sh;ind_; g

Market Value‘ ncludmg face vaiue'
Tt Ma!ch 2002 Nil) An1e

ST

38129805

184665887

Beduztoad - .
* “Cancellations *

32’2&%175&:: )

8176430 8.

S 0518, 4385

. Ten % .
Zunch mdva Righ” fterest Growth Fund
ZTmch ‘ndia High Interest Short: Tefm Furid-.;

nvestments.- - all othe1 lnvestmnts arerkmg- rm mvestments

64 acquiréd’

ta lstJu y,.zeorconwrtedmt 4h

Castasat

 31-3-2002.

. Rupees h
Crores -

- 1.243.19

228538
TN
M ea04
TS

S UL U N s

e e e e
PP IOL
o
N
f

1,975.08
92.99

AT

3132002
: Rupees.
1~ —Crores -

7 239,31_

= Asat I
5278T =1

144727 .

W
T _ Crofes
B2L26516 - -

7.27.86,866 s 527

12255 .
- 49800908 . - C. -_15092

16023381 L . 25001

453389734 - 12258
- -32,28,06,176 -

S 35106

889313 L on oo o
79986856 T . 790,00
73530618"" TSI

L7521
- 3808
T1oT-, 30450
29371454 . oL 8500

" 851,76433 -
148,38,42219 I EE

97681

11750 -
L 214528
T ..1,3096885 . T -l . 2572

[
-4

J _—:-'.
g_,
3

c4BF94287 - - T T B000T. 1
B 7
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-"-VCURRENT ASSETS -

S d). “Stores, Tools and Equipment in transit at COSE ionmrmannizrisennes .

Eighty-fourth annual report 2002 2003
The "'i'ata ?ower Cornpany errtedi ’

S

- {a). interest accrued on lnvestments rovenii
. (b). Stores and Spare Parts at or below cost (See Note 28) ...
(¢} Loose Tools at or below cost ..

< {e) ~Work-in- pro?r ss.(in respect of electronic products,
.o -at fower cost plus attributed profr& and net. -
- T realisable value) .. e -
- _Sundry Debtors- .. - PO iy B i .
.. (i) "Debts outstandlng for more than six monthsr...'.;....;. Rs 415 42 Croresf
R Other. debts . e © 7 518.24 Croresi
IR ) o R Rs .933.66-Crores.
- 'Less Provnsron for Doubtful Debts . - ‘- 4465 Crores.

s Notes-». -

e © " Sundry Debtors fu1|y secured " i - Bs. 19 76 Crores

. . .‘d). Deposits- with Tata Petrodyne Ltd {a: Subsrdrary h

7 Re0.19 crore. (3tst March, 2002 - Rs. 0.27:crofe) . .
- maximum amount due during the year Rs. 0.27 crore © -

(g) Payrr'rent ofTaxes_ -

“:Sundry Débtors unsecured-and consrdered good ; - 869.25 Crores |’

T ‘Sundry Debtors consrdered doubtful R

- - . Rs.933.66 Crores|

“(g),?Cash and Bank Balances- : L i

<o i) . Curent Accounts-with- Scheduled Banks ......... S Rs; 66.1»7 Crores| -

"~ (i)} Calt"Deposits with Scheduled Banks (mcludmg
© Y jnterest accrued Rs. 0.05 trore - 31st March

2002 - Rs. 0.68 CFOIE) i " Rs. 60.05 Crores,

iy Cash and Cheques on. hand ISR Y. 019 Crore |

LOANS ANB ADVANCES Consrderedgood unless otherwrse stated =
(Unsecured) -
_{a). Advances with public bodres (mcludmg baiances wrth;
" Customs and Excrse Rs.2.78 crores' 315t March 2002 -.
" "Rs.2.62 crares):
(b) Loans §o and Deposits wrth Nelco Ltd. ... : -
* {c) . Deposits with Af-Taab investment Co. Ltd. (a Subsidiary - © . .
_. “"Company} {including -intefest_accrued Rs. 2454 croresl;,i: BEECE
"= 31stdarch, 2002 - Rs: 12.73 CrOTeS). iievivvn T T

. -Company)(including interest accrued -Rs. 1,12 crores L L
-31st March, 2002 - Rs. D0 N (o)1) BR— s T

(e) ‘Deposits with other Companies....... i
(f) Other Advances fincluding amount due from Directors

= “(31st March, 2002 - Rs: 0.27 crore)] [including advandes -
i~ considered- doubtful R5064 crore (375r March -2002 - B . ‘
. Rs. 0.57 croré)] . cereronmmsisseniive | PSS 136 00 Crores

"

!.ess -Provrsron for doubtfuladvancesr....c.....;_..]....'.....g....}..r....; ;j 0.64 Crore ,'

1’ ‘.‘“T"

i
{
i
|
|

.
L A R,
I

i 4465 Crores - 3

t
L ' [ .’
) : . v
SRS T
. o
. "

e e e e e
) [

B T I ST

51.907

17266]

- As at
: < ] 31-3-2002
- Rupees Rupees’ Rupees
Crores Crores Crores
© 426 0.14
- 296.19 259.59
0.22 0.02
12.13 ° 31.93}
2244 | 34.42
’ ! 31201
| 505.80
| 817.81
: 51.90
889.01 765.91
B 21.45
q " 744.45
: 817.81
T ._joz.rz
f 204.68
‘ 0.21
4 12641 o 30700
’ - 4,350.66:| 1,399.02
i
578 13.31]
1,65 1.65.
" 18618
- 3062 . 6341
42633 387.13
529471
S C 057
. 13536 52884
.1 - 32059 187.93
1,115.51/| 1,354.93
2,466.17,] 2,753.95

i




' ',(b) Sundry Credltors [See Note. 76{0)]

) - Advance andprogress payments 2. l?“‘ :
nierest acerued but Aot'due pn-Secured Loans:
N nterest accrued but- ot, due on- Unsecured Loans

:Unpa»d apphc
T of sécufities:and-due for refu

“Unpaid-Matured. Debent
(w) Interestucnnl i

] Other Lnabnhtles L

: und y Depos:ts

- “(d). ?rovus:on for Gratuities ..

{e) “Provision for, Pepsion Scheme .

:‘ff}) Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision for’ lntergn Dwrdend

INT#\NG!BLE ASSET
“The Bomibay: (Hy;
-"The. Andhra Valfe
=72 The Nila Mula Vall ey
. . “The Tromibay Thermal’]
*-OTHER EXPENDITURE-

e K
dro- EIectnc) Lccence, 1921"
ower !Electnc Llcence;l953’

““Exp@nses:re; New ‘Ordinary Shar :
; Expenses ‘towards Right Shares issuied-in 199
Glc Depository Shares: (GDS}.issue ‘expense
ue of Debentuies ...

e of Eurc Notes:,:

Merger expenses- Tata Hydro & Andhra Valley
-Merger expenses:- Jamshedpur Power Co 1.td

TPrelrrmnary Expenses s

: Less GDS 4ssue expense"~ae|]usted agamst

Sciritis. |- -

Rupeé.; )
Emres

1 }25

- 907.08
T2681 Tl

ﬁupees

Crores o

1125

889301 -

L2275
-36.68

1428) .

336
-0.16

Nt

S 32}
: 0.83
Lo " 41.66
SRR £ 2975~
"» ']' '6.6,7 b
1,067.22 { | 1,056.31] -
21811 - 9428
16500 {0 MilT
0.53 047
5453 | 4 . - 5036 |.
9.65 | 554
26331 | 2350
" Nil- 99.06
128.78 | Nif| - -
T 458434 | T27321( -
-7 szq,es}_’; 1,329.62 _ -
; Ciosmg - Asat|’
-Balance 37-3-2002 .
. Rupees {|.- -Rupees]{
-~ - Crores- _,~-Crares -
- SNl
o Nl L Nl
CNIFY L N
S LR Lo
R B | Sy
-7 193 1 210].
053 5841 - 637
N Nﬂ‘4 /1
: SEverl - 258
224774 - 3716
021 032!
i NIL T N
1437 - 34 36 4833 |.
- ‘saall 637
f—‘?‘za_ 2 || T 4376,

o TAsaty
$ 31-3-2002 |-
Rupees N
Crores -
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ol o L ‘ T s | Previous
: B - s S b BN . T - Year
i e oo Rupees . - Rupees ;| Rupees
R B ST Y Crerves .  Croves | . Croves
1. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS - ‘ ) v .
] (a) Rental of Land Bwldmgs, Piant and Equrpmem, etc i o 198 ' s i 127
ool Loy Income in Respect of Ser\nces Rendered —':' ) 1o 1425 5. . o4 743%
- (O Sale of Electronic Products —— ,' . , S 4055 o ; 21.89
(@) Sate of Products Transmnssron EPC Busrness Unur ....... i ) C 725707 ) ‘ | 703
{e) Miscellaneous Revenue and Sundry Credrts ' - T 12.56~_ ) ;" 6.47
4 C(h Prowsron for Doubtful debts and Advances, wrmen back....f......._..;...‘ ) - v '7.13‘ _ D : Nil
S ’ R :‘(g')_. Proft on Sale/Retlrement of Assets (Net) it o ... 538_ S R
S e e IR T A e 106,97 | 4408
.2 OTHERINCOME- T e T S ) v »
E ('a) Interest on Government and Other Securities, Loans, Advances, . V
Deposits etc. {including Rs.0.33 crore - Previous Year Rs.0.02 crore on :
_Contingencies Reserve Investments and Rs. 444 crores on Deferred
Tax Liability investments - Previous YearRs. Nil) (mdudmg interest - -
i from _subsidiaries-Rs."21.62 croves: - Previous Year Rs.14.84 crores) .
T (rncludmg Income-tax deducted Rs 12.92. crores - Prewous Year ' Z};_‘, I
- Rs.9.33 crores) b : : - 7835 | 6372
'(b) Income on units from Unit Trust of india (encludrng Rs. er - Prewous » '
--Year Rs. 7.93 crores on Contlngencaes "Reserve Investments and -
Rs. Nil - Previous. Year Rs. 17.39 ¢rores on Deferred Tax L«abrhty" . . ) - P |
) Fund lnvestments) R : . R o 29.46
) 1“ "(c)» income from. Trade lnvestments : o - : : 1336 ,_:_. : 0.64
e ) Drvrdend from Subsedrarnes S T S e S 203 I S 0.90
Y Income from Other Investrents (mciudmg ncome ‘tox deducted. o B '
) .. Rs. 0.68 crore --Previous-Year Rs.0.03 crore) . (including: Rs. WNil: . * R ) i .
- Prewous Year Rs. 1 25 crores in respect of-Current lnvestments)d ...... L 7.1 ) ' 6.21
(N Proflt on Sale of Investments (Ner) (rnc!udlng Rs. Nit - ‘ ' ‘
Pfewous Year Rs. 91 37. crores in respect of Long Term !nvestments) 4= 3037 .- | - 24381
) (g) Prowslon for Drmlnutlon in value of investments wrmen back (Net) T asa- o <L N
() Sundry RECEIDES. oo i - — . - 3,05 o © o 280]--
(/) Surplus on buy-back of - Euro Notes . - ‘1' i 232 ‘ 875
- o . 15203 || 356.29
) e Lo 25900 £60.38
- ) - L o 4_4 = _




" WHEELING CHARGES PAYABLE o et
la, "ADMINISTRATION EXP:NSES- R L PR R
TLH) RO i S i S

b)Y Rates ANd TAXES . e

' 5;_ 1d) Other ‘Administration Expenses ,
- e Directors'fees S
{fy Auditors’ Fees_(see'Not_e'BH“

h

e Ahy~. COStofSerwcesProcured'" s -
R 1) ‘Miscéllanedus: Expenses -

© PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES -
(@) Salaries, Wages and Bonus (excluding Rs. 0. 13 crore on Rnpalrs and-
Maintenance - Previous Year Rs.0.35 crore) .(net of prov»suon

- Other Operatioh Expenses- Previous Year Rs. 0, 05. crore)

ey

Insurance ..... ARSI

:(g) - "Government Audit FEes ...........

Provnsnon for dlmmutlon in'Value of Investments ..

-0

1k) Prows«on for Doubtful Debts and Advances ( Net) & .

)] BadDebts :
- - T " Carried Over,

:_ﬁﬁaép;és

- - written back (net) Rs.’6.51 crores - Previcus Year Rs, NI/) cnespaenn o 8853
. ‘(b) ‘Company’s contribution to Prowdent Fund e St 741
- {€)" Retiting Gratuities .wizi.. _ T ‘845 ~
< Ad)  Welfare EXPENSES i qe 2150
-~ (e):” Contribution to:! xuperannuatton Fund .. k- 875
- +(f)” Leave Encashment Scheme....... eniesemiar e . 447
‘g ?ensron Scheme ..o s . N -4.84
). OPERATION EXPENSES = * .~ S : [
’ ', (a) Stores, Oil; et col '\sumed (excludmg Rs. 36 93 crores on Repatrs and Cd -
:-Maintenance- < Previous Year Rs:39.20 crores and Rs.. 6.00 crores in ’ ST
: ;'. {b) _Rental of Land, Buildings, Plant and Equtpmem stc... B 8.84
" “{¢)” _Repairs and Mamtenamce - o ) ) o * o
“.+ (i) _ToBuildings and Civil Works ......................... ©ORs. i6 46 Crores . ..~ -
. {ii}- To Machinery and Hydrauhc Works . ™ 9054 Crores i
(ul) To Fumuure \l_ehlcles etc... " 1 60- Crores - ot
' ' B 4 - S0 710860
d) Rates and Taxes (net of provsslon wntten back Rs ‘H 33 crores - R
- Previous Year Rs. 35. 63 Croresy i ; T AR I {1:14) -
{e) Excise Duty (net of provmon wntten bacx Rs \JII ‘Pr_ewo‘us-)’ear‘ - e
"Rs. 1.89 CrOVES) it i . > I 075 .
4 Insurance ... s ; i L1769
- {g). ‘Components consumed relatmg ‘to- manufactunng actlvmes S S 12.74-
h) Other Operation Expenses e : 11.96

R 55.98
Lo T 138801

(Cmm»

Rupees
Crores

14195

. . PR A

Lo i . . o] .
. : . L PRI

- e Syt o L g L e et

Do, . . ) ‘ R
4.*_‘1‘,.,.“«;‘._- e s E e e T g

meous
Yoar| -
- Rupees| .’
- ~Lrores| -

85807 .-~

Cael

C-ane3] -
8163 | .

R
124.12 ]

1',’-(7&74);4_ S
roop|
_1857 L
“5827]
9243
L -769:38- - -
oam i

e e 4__&_1%,‘,».___..;;_.,; L st e o oy e Do i
R Pl G v o T
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"'E’he?ata?@W@?C@mpanyhmited R e T
: T e o G SEGRT
‘ ‘/ - 3.0 FLTRT : z ff{, ”‘C
T T I previeus
; R | Year
| -Rupees Rupées || Rupees
oo - =771 -Crores” © Croves il - Crores
: - . e Brough’; forward.... - : ’ 38891 } 489.59
5. DECREASE IN WORK-IN-PROGRESS - .- os b R RO |
: - Opening Balance ..... ; : L 34.42 - 44.27
Less- Closing Balance . . 1 To2244 7 e . 3442
R o o B _'11‘,98'-?—_—35 ‘
- ) EE ’ i ik L.
6. ,AMOUNT WRITTEN OFF MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE- o . T
-7 (Schedule 1"} : f 1417 .| - 1381
7. LOSSON SALE/RETIREMENT OF ASSETS (NET) ‘[ Nil ’ 0.57
8. PURCHASE OF PRODUCTS - TRANSMISSION EPC BUSINESS UN{T ................ ; : 2075 | 5.70
9. . TRANSFER OF REVENUE EXPENSESTO CAP!TAL - SRR ) (41?) e
; Se T ST A L 70 1| s19.40-
< ~ RN i L - o
L !| Previous -
- L Year
" Rupees .. Rupees ;| "Rupees
Crores - Croses || Crores
(a) INTEREST ON DEBENTURE LOANS .o e ' ' _ 111.90 il 10850 -
(b} INTEREST ON FIXED PERIOD LOANS FROM INTERNATIONAL BANK = . T !
oo S .. . FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT ANDJNTERNATDNAL o e Lo e
e FINANCE CORPORATION : S . el 2387 - . 28.12
. (c) - INTEREST ‘ON FIXED PERIOD EURO NOTES....... " e 7 L7 10496 4| 10885
(d) -OTHER INTEREST AND COMMITMENT CHARGES (mclud" ing Rs 26. 56 ; 0o
crores on leed Period Loans - Previous Year Rs. 19.80 crores) ....... - 7516 | Ll -73.49
, R o . i 31589 | 318.96
Less: INTEREST CAPITALISED ........ sssesssiss i 1% 7.62 i 20.37

730827 | 29859

- (a) 0SS ON EXCHANGE (NET). g 1439 _::;-; oA 20561
(b)) COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE -ttt i 19077 LT 0306
(). GUARANTEE FEES FOR LOANS........ S 1063 0 13.98 |-

- _ (d) DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGES . B a7t 1 583
- (e) "OTHER FINANCE CHARGES et e 131 : . 636

‘ ' : o 3294 || 4969

34121 1| 34828

| “ o M
T . W e
DU Y L4/ SIS SN U AV S RO WL S
T T
N ; o

yeG et ) Ry ‘-Pﬁ’eviafe}s_ i
- N e g D Year
e Rupees |1 Rupees
: B i ! B Croves ||~ Crores
@) ‘CONTINGENCIES RESERVE .......... A T 1823 [ 877 |
(b) SPECIAL APPROPRIATION TOWARDS PROJECT COST ................. NN I 2875 1| 1145
_(c)_DEFERREDTAXATION LIABILITY FUND sl RN & 2293 || 10663
i} I S 6951 || 126.85




| Previsus) - | .-

Yoear|
. } PR R = Rupees (-
S - oo " Crores. - ',Cmmf .. Crores| -
..rom beforeTaxes and Statufory App Qpraandns as per* Pro‘f” rand Loss Acwsourt el LTS .6»76‘.;94 IE : 671.84
Add Managenalﬂemune AUON i i ' T 203 1o
‘ ‘valueo IR DA77 B
. _-”A ';I.A ) .= 655 -
qeaa| ezzal
- 657.8211." 764.08
: 243.81 .
103269, | - 252:564 -
6251311 sis2

For: the pUrposes of the aoove compatat:on in respect of assets Lo
- felating ito the electncrcy businéss of the Companycemccaa‘tson . '__ Co s
" for the yéar and. in. respect of discarded assets, has:been . T

conssdered as-per. the pmws:ons ofs theﬂectncuy (Supply)
Act, 1948 m heu ~of deprec:atnon under Sectuon 350 of_ the

b e b b e gt o
" ;

0.88 J[ ] . 078
'Non Who1e~t|me Dlrectors (ne% of excess provns:on of Rs: G 11 . T g '
crore of- prévious yoar wretten back Prewous Year Rs. 0.08 ¢ crore) IS L
; stncted 10 . . : : IR 014 0:22}
Bk - 1,024 roof - -

The Com.pan)ﬂ'aa"""pee‘ egaNy adwsed thatcommission payable T Y
< %o the -non Whole-time Directors in terns of Section 309°and VT T o 2 T
B Other apphcatﬂe pm\nsuons—rf any, of- thefem:oamas Act, 1956, - R R SRR i
- does not. require the. approval-of thé Central- Governme*\t The . b feU0 T
_Companyha the;efore,-notapphed forsuch approval :\_x.» S S A -
Sjgna‘zures © ‘Not_es and Schedutﬂs A o and “1{’40 g
= Forandon behalf of the Board S e
e e N S
L _: Chairman. . .-
BISHROFE . £ AVANDREVALA - ,
oSecrétary. T T.o -.- - Wiandgipg Director. -
= T : 55
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e 1 Ma;or Accoummg Pdacses- I ST T
(a) Fixed Assets:* T .5 17 T e P T ST e
Z(i) Al fixed assets are stated at cost ﬂess deprecuatsan Cost compnses the purchase price and any othes’ AR
.- . applicable costs. - - - : . . Ll . '
(|u) in respect of assets relatmg to the e!ecmcaty busmess as Licensee '
(a) “The net mcreaseidecrcaso in the Company’s lrabshw for:repayment of | oans fos' supphers credet
o LT arrangement for purchase of fixed assets, consequent upon realignments in Tupee value i terms of
- . = - foreign currency values and cost of rolfover charges on fogward contracts, has been recognised in_ the
. o - 1 Profit and Loss Account ovet the penod of repaymem of Jeabi jties on the: hasis of the realised losses ar_
- R - _ gains-on repayment and the amoung of uncrease/decrease remaining to be charged of‘ on the baSiS of
o - i e T future repaymenr is shown as an asset in the Ba!anceSheet S . - R
T T s % 7. . -(b). Borrowing castsin respect of loans acquired for acqunsntuon and constmcnon of ﬁxed assets are charged
S : to the Profit and Loss Account. - : - -

(m) in respect of assets relating tc the busaness of the Company othe; than the eiectncuiy buseness as i_lcense4=

. T {a):-The net mcrease/decrease in the Companys liabitity for repayment of leans for purchase of fixed asse’ts
. : Pl -conseguent upon- real:gnments in rupee value m termsof foe'eegn currency vaﬂues xsad@usted in- the* -
S e L 2T carvying amountQithexespectlveﬁxed assets, ™ e T - IR I _" :
' b) Bormwmg costs inrrespect of leans acquired 1 for acqals:tuon and constmcison of fi xedi assefcs awecapttahsed
upto the date Ihe assets are ready uomse T SR T TR
(b) Deprecaateon . : o . L : ' )
6y Deprecaatnon for the year In respect cf assets ffeﬁanng to the electncnty business of the Companyas L:censee
- - .. has been provided on straaght line method in terms of the Electricity (Supp'y) Act, 1948 on the basis of
e ':Centfal Government Notific catioh No,5.0.265(E) dated 27th ‘March, 1994, except that computers- acquured on’-
i Lo T orafter. = April, 1998 are deorecnated at the vate of 33 40% pa.on the basns of appmvai obta‘ned from the
s T State Government. - ; : . o S
) Deprec;atlon for the' year in respect of assets re&atmg ca the eiectncaty bcsmess of the Companyas other than
" aLicensee has been provided on straight fing method in terms of the Electricity- (Supply) Act, 1948 on the -
_ - basis of Central Government Notification N0.5.0.265(E) dated 20th March, 1994 . . -
. (iii) In- respect of assets relating to the Broadband and commumcatlon business of ihe {ompany, depreaation
.- has been provided on stralgm Eme method basss at the rates and in the manner pvescnbed in Schedu!e Xiv of '
L . ] S 'itheCompamesAct1956 S : R ;- -
N (LV) dn: xespect of assets re[atmg to-the other b\.asmess of the Company, demecsanon has been prowded fo\ on’ < -
-l R ‘written down.value basis at the ratés and in the mannerpfescﬁbedm ‘Scheduie le to the Companies’ Aci
1956, except in the case of techn ical know—wow whuch is wntfen off on a stvatc:ht iﬂne basis overa penod of s&x
©years, - T : . - STon
(v) Assets costing iess than Rs. 5, 000/— are written oﬁf in the year- ef purchase ‘ '
“(vi) Leasehold Land is. amomsed over the penod of me tease e L T
o (vw) ‘Goodwilt is amornsed overa penod of ﬂye yeaars._ o '
'_(c) mvestments I N . : STl C
' -tong term jnvestments - are camed at cost Eess pmvasnon n‘ any, for. permanentﬁum!nuuon m—vaiue of sucn
) mvestmems,Current mvestments are camed at ﬁower of cost and fair va!ue
(@) wventorles: - ST e S
inventories of stores andl spare parts and loose tools are valued ator below cost Cost is ascertained on welgh‘ted
- . © average basis. Work-in-progress is valued at !ower of cost and net- reaiesabte value and in the case of eléctionic
A - products includes attributed pmﬁts C05t nncﬁudes matenal costs, 3abour and manufactunng ovemeads on {he
oL » basas of absorptlon costmg L I R T = ;




: : 1 able: |nco efor the year Deferred tax 1s
vbemg_ the: dxfference B weén iaxable )

ng unsettled at the end of the year
T trans ated at hé year end rate and the dn‘ference m translation' and: reahsed gams and ’!osses on fore'gn Co
ex:hange transacnons (other than for f xed assets) ar :

i ‘ s : AS‘-Howevor tha closmg balance of - ’_ '
e‘expend;ture S connecnon W|th Global DeposrtoryShares-camed forwad;un’der’M:sceNaneous Expendlture B ' B
LO the extent no‘ wntten off)’ has been~ 1sclesed as an ad;ustment agamst S‘" umies Premtum ' N
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Tt TR . (n) Payments under Vofuntary Retrrement Schemes ST _.i o
- R Lrab:hty for schemes 15 charged off 10, the Prof t and Loss Account in the year in- whrch the Irabrlrty 1s rncurred

. ;The accounteng pohaes adopted for ‘segment. reportrng are m lme th_ tne accountmg poircy of the Company
< Revenue and- expenses have’ been identified to segmiehts ‘on_the basrs of théir’ re!atrons‘nrp to the operating
- ‘ctrvmes-of the segment Revenue-and expenses, which relate’to the enterorsse asa whole and are not aHocab

I (] segments on a reasonabie basrs, have been mciuded urider “Unaltocated expenses S :

- 2 Assets costmg ress than Rs. 500/— each were in tne past wrrtten off and not caprtalrsed Wrth effect f from 1st’Aprrl 2002,
“the limit of Rs..500/- per. item-has been mcreased to’ Rs. 5000/—-per |tem The rmpact on the p vofit, as a resuit of thrs ]

'change has not been as ertam 3¢ b ¥ -not lrkely to be materra1 S

':respect of. the Broadband busmess,based on a. techmcal assessment by the Management commercea! operatrons N
have been deemed to commence on 15th March, 2003rand mcome and expendrture upto that date has heen treated B
L as net expendlture dunng constructron and capltahsed ] - -

y ‘(a) Accoun‘tmg Standard 16 (AS 36) |ssued by The instrtute of Chartered Ac'c‘ountants of lndra requrres borrowmg _
= * -gosts that are drrectfy attrrbutable o theacqursruon construction orproductron ofa quahfymg fixed asset to-be |’
‘-;’ caprtahsed uptothe date the assets are -ready for-use. However, in accordance with past practice. and.consistent: . -

“with the treatment; adoptedf r,determmatron of"Caprtaf Base"and "Clear.Proﬂt ‘underthe Electricity (Supply) Act,” .
948, the Company has. charged borrowmg costs, in. respect of assets relating. to- the_electricity business of the .

-Company as Licensee; t to the Profit and Loss Account. The effecton profit for- the year and reserves as at the end of
~‘the yeat, if borrowmg costs'ihad ‘Been capltahsed has riot been determrned Lo -

*Accountmg Standard 1 (AS 1) rssued by The Institute .of Chartered Accountants “of India requrres exchange
ey dn‘ferences “arising’ ‘on repayment/reahgnment ‘of fiabilities mcurred for the purpose of acquiring fixed assets;
- Which are carrredm terms of historical cost, to be adjusted'- in the carrymg amount of the yespective fixed assefs,.-
»However in accordance wﬁhpast practreeand consistent-with fhe treatment. adopted for ‘determination of "Capital
Ba‘se"and “Clear Proﬁt under the- Electrrcrty {Suppiy) Acf 1948, the Cornpany has. dealt with such differences in -
accordance with, the acceuntmg policy ¢ enunciated- in’ Note 1(a)(u) abave. The effect on profit for the year ‘and
) reserves as at the: end_.of - the year, if exchange dtfferences had been adjusted in the carryrng amount of fi xed

assets has not been determmed S e R

_(_a) The Company Jtogether w;th the erstwhrle The Tata Hydro-E!ectrxc Power Supply Co Ltd (Tata Hydro) and. The* -
Andhra Vaﬂey Power. Supply Co Ltd (Andhra Valiey) had in 1999-2000. approprrated in advance through Speciai
i Approprratron towards. Pro;ect(ost an amaunt of Rs, 11 77 “crores for-which, approvai of the State Government is
“"needed and’ forwhtch aprShcat o is Being made, Cur of this. appropnatron in advance;a : Sum-of Rs5. 83 crores had’-
been adeStEd (agafnst theamount to- be appropnated) dunng the year 2000 2001 and ‘the balanice of Rs. 594
crores has been’ adjusted unng ’the year 2001 2002 = . . .
(b) 'In terms of an approval from the Gove'nment of Maharashtra the Company was authorrsed o approprlatem the -
year Rs. 2250 crores from theancome recerved from investment in.units of Unit Trust of India invested out of the
Deferred Taxatren Ligbility Fund, towards the cost of the 220 kV- South. Mumbal Ring System 1o Special Appropriation

f_v a;pgroprrated the. fulli income of Rs. 4.37 Lrores recerved on other_ mvescments of the fund and in-addition has * .
’ appropnated a further amoun of Rs7 24, 38___crores as Specraf Approprratlon towards Proyect Cost The aggregate S
- _appropnatton of Rs 28,. [ ore_s durmg the year rs subject to the approval of the Governmem of Maharashtra for )

Y - "Reasonable Return"for thepurposes of the Stxth Schedule 0 the Electncrty (Supbly) A"ct,'1948 has been computed in’
LT ﬁ* accordance with-legal; advice-obtdined by the Company regardmg the -correct interpréetation of the Government of - -
. India notification dafedS“‘May, 1999 Any adjustment necessary in this account witl be-made by adjusting an equivalent
amount agamst the Specral Appmpnatron towards Pro;ect Cost after obtam'ng tne approva! of the Govemment of .

towards Project: CostAs there has been no income recer\/ed during:the year-on-the said units, the Company has




» .The Company‘had enfet‘e o
: (3zsr March; 2002 = F 54, 89: crp‘

“an aggre ollars 55 md}mﬂ made betWeen the‘Company,
f_Hydro and Andhra Vaﬂey and?M:tSm L—easmg file} evelopment Li 3 %
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Thei’ata?@wcw t@mpanyumﬁted I

-

- deferred paymen‘c obhgatrons [tem (c) Scheduie ”D"] under che above arrangements have been guaranteed by State
<Bank'of India against=" "’ .

Ha). a first c"targe created-over Lhe ent:re moveab!ef mmoveabfe assets of the Company, bofh p esent and future, but s
". ';-sut?;ect o char' s Created/to} becreated Jnfavo»m Df bankerson the cutrent -assets. Thé abeve charges will raﬁk on

. T4 paripassu “basis: with’ charges in.favolr. of existing lénders for their loans for the TSt 500 MW Unit and 2nd 500
* MW, Uniit and in favour of some of the' debenture trusteesand R

(b) a counter guarante€ furnlshed by the Company SRR ST o Z : .
15 Under an agreement for an aggrégate value of Japanese Yen 14—40 mﬁhon ‘made between lhe Company, t'he erstwhrle
Tata Hydro and Andhra Valley and Kanematsu Corporatron Japan the Company has obtamed supptier’s credit for-part
~financing the import of equnpmem for-2457kV Gas Insulated: Switchgear, for Bonvh Recelvmg Station. The deferred N
'. . “payment obhgatrons ftem (d) Schedule ”D"} under me above arrangements have been cuaranteed by State Bank of L
ondiac. LT T - 2 I o
T 6.0 (a) Sundry Credntors [:tém (b) under ’Current Lrabahttes Scheoule”H"] rnCrude Rs (LZ7 erore (3ist /V‘ arch 2002 Rso 77 o
SRR j'. -crore) due to-small scale. and ancillary’ undertaklngs This’ amount has been determmed to the extent such pames
c- ‘:,_t have been rdentrﬁed from avallable informations “- ST T o oo 0T et e T T
oL (b) Amoum’ due ta smaH scafe and ancmary undertakmgs st

- T i T T me e s Rsmcrores S - -
: ,._fGEAEnergySystem E T EL003 . s Tl s e 2T
- :004 ‘ IR . - L.

. . : L : T 0‘01_ :
I R 0040 R T
a B S LT I R
. h outstandmgfor more than 30days o :_ o e L ’
) 17 Connngent Lrabrhtaes & 2o ST AR - S
-7 ~(a). Cleirrs agamst ‘thc Company not'acknowledged as debts Rs: 103 62 crores (375tiV‘arch 2002 Rs 210 23 crores)
'{b) Otﬁer empioyee matters - amoum ‘not ascer{amabie e : T S - .

(c) Taxatron matters forwhrch habrhty is drspured bythe Company and prowsron lS net made 1computed on: the basrs ' ’
B of assessmem:s wmchhave been Te- opened and assessmentsfemarnrng to be compreted) ;

T e R I Rsmcrores :

- _ Asat]r i
" 3istMarch| .
1200247

AR R R S R
: T : Sl E Eays A 0t T 737350
: ~.~" :5 - Other mat‘ters |n respect of which the Company is m appeal f - ©.13.48 . s T1426) '
B (1IN lnterest and penalty demanded : o veisisiieen e Q » ";"_'27.06» . 2096)
(d) Bil's discounted Lia , T S e ;5.00,

- (eI Bonds furmshed to Excise’ authontres A S e L“__,‘ 036 1. - 1,021

: ‘7 Note y {1 any lrabrhty materlahses m respect of rcems“(a) (o (c) above Lhe same “would have tc be consrdered forthe .. v
puposes of the’ comoutatrons and: aoproprratrcns under the Electncrty {Supply.) Act 1948 to the extent Jr
pertalns to* the hcensed business. 17w T - - .
18 An resoeét of the sha e of Star‘dby Charges bmed by Maharashtra State Electrzcrty Beard (MSEB) and recoverable fmm T
BSES errted (BSES), the Company has, in accordance with, past praciice; taken tredit for the amount recoverable in - )
-terms. of the ‘Government of Maharashtra Order of 22nd March,-2000. This amount Gpto. 31st” iMarch, 2003 aggregatesAV,’ T
e Rs.793. 00 CTOFes, mdudmg Rs: 198.00 crores for the year ¢ ended 31st- March, 2003 However, these amounts have been - - |
oL '-" dlsputed by-BSES and ony Rs. 406.25 crore$ Has been paid by BSES to MSEB through Tata- Power Coriipany Lid) _ ~
: Maharashtta Etectﬂcrty Regu!atory Qommassron (MCRCI i, 3‘15; March, ?003 MERC had heard t‘ne dnspute and 1ssuecL
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‘ﬂme Tata é?@wea’ C@mpamy Lumted E

' 27. Turnover, opening and closing stock refating 1o the mah ufacmrvng activities of the Company

' Class of Products T o o - Turnover
o : . LR ‘0. Rsincores .
, S - ce ©2001-2602
: o - . ., Nes. Value - Nos. Value
(i) Ruggedised ancomp\ﬂer/Macrop*ocessor based Systems.' 82 1432 i8 1.60
(if) Piatform Servo Controlier Systems - w o, -2 065 -2 0.82
() Global Positioning Syster*s Cevesisenens , e 78 - 064 N 0.03
~_(iv) -SONnoBUOYS .o st —_ — | 700 037
- SN {v) -Sub-systems for Airborne Apphcatsons S i 1480070830 29 011
. N '} Subsys‘temsfor&.ocomouve i = A A = — —1-
R ') Voltage Stabiliser i T P S e L=
’ . _ [vii)) System for Vehicle Mounting Apphcazson ‘; 20 1048 3 12.37
(ix) VM Tactical daspoan Controt & ATC Control.. -5 " 13.46 3 5.45
(X) Spares .. ) —_ —_ 0.71
{xi) Others b= 0.14 — 0.63
(xii}) Simulators . S — .. 0.14  — ~1
- _ (xili) Energy Meters ... ettt et oo st s, 1 115% - 1003 T .
_— (i) Radar Data PrOCESSON .t s tiesses N g 058 | . — . —
S B ol 2055 21.89
. L . - - i —_— =
Openmg stock and closmg stock in respect of. ‘me 2bove i ftems - Nii S R
* excludes mtemaﬂ consumptuon 1830 Nas. - : . _
28. Purchases, tumover opemr‘g and c!osmcv SLOCE{ rreﬂaang to *the tradmg actwmes of he Company:
. 3 R o Rs.{crores}
. . e USRI N 20012002 |
- - " Class of Products T Oty Purchases . Q. Turnover - Quy. Closing « | Units Qty. Purchoses Tumover |
’ o , T LA : - - Stock | ) . .
(i) insulators — -~ —_ —_ - .= MNos. 30800 058 0641
{i} Crawler Cranes ... - —_ C— — —_ - Nos. 2 1.20 141
(ii)  Earthwire P - = - - = — | Kms, 380 028 034
(OOt R 1T —— : b T - — 1 | Nos 12 114 1.67:
(v} Battery & Battery Chargers [ — - - = = — | Nos. 2 036 046 | . .
~(vi) Disconnecting Switch Sets... [ i e = = = —, | Wos. 21 0.14 022
(Vi) GasPzcuum/SF6 CircUit Breal@r v - "0 . — i — = = - |Hos. 527 - 200 0 29
~ {viii)  Towers Materials . LMY 26248267 721 2624826 - 7.86 == - .= =
Sl - X Babis/Nuts... FMT. 127666 ©-057 86742 055 40924 018 | - - —
T - - Cable... Kms. - 860 - - 402. 7860 .. 444-- - — B — — —
i) -Electrical Equipment v . } Sets. 2400 - 7501 Co 2400 - 7.23 - - - — - —
(i) Vehicles . 3 : 17 353 - — - - -
(xiil)  Steel StruCtures ... 923,166 146 - — -1 - — —
- - 1
‘ 570 703

VOpenmg stock in resoect of the above itemns - Nil.
mduded in stores and spare parts Schedule "G" o). -

- 29 ’Consequent on the app,acatacn of. Accowmmg Stanuard 22 (AS-22) "Accounung for Taxes on ncome” which became
- effective from 1% April, 2001: :
(@) In respect of the licensed & business there is, on the dnf‘erence betweew t"ve wmten down values of fixed assets
_ (including foreign exchange fluctuations cn approved borrowings) as per the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 and
the Income-tax Act, 1961, a deferred tax Eaabmfy of Rs. 419.56 crores as at 31% March, 2003 (Rs. 429.00 crores as at
o - 31st March, 2002).in terms of an approval in p{.nmp:e rom the Government of Maharashtra, a Special Appropriation
PN .- (subject to the appmvai of ‘the Govemmenf) m Rs. 22.83 crores nas been made ko] the Deferred Taxation Loabaluy- -




year 2001 -2002. -

L ta}(asset' ofR 20.57- crorés as

.Deferred Tax Lmtzullty. == - o L
- Arising-on aceount oftammgdlfferences L s
Lo .. Depreciation .......i.u.. S R
Less Ba!ance m Deferred Taxuabmtyfund

{
1
|
{

T s

: Arlsmg on accouit of #iming, dlfferenCE in:
- Provision for doubtful dedts and advances—_ st
- Provision for tax, duty, cess, fee R S o Ot S

- Provision for gratuities ..o S ST
>Prowsuon for Ieave encashment S iatssis s as e S
‘] Oxhers PRI W R A s e o

L . (c) Consequent on 't 1€ Accounhng Standards lnterpreta’uon (AS‘iH 'ssued by "M

Fund duungthz. year ended 31st Mafdv'zoos in addltion 'so anapprepnatson of Rs 1(}0 63 cvores made durmg the

: -(b) ln respect of th4§ non- hcensed busaness and otherad}ustments_ felanng to hcensed busmess there is ane‘t deferred
- . 0

- IR 2007—2002 .
) ’?_'Rs’.i(croreg,) 1]

Lagero o |
41956 |l

Rs._ (g_rores)_ L
628.33) -
396.63

el s

" 1028)-
T L2090
C 18327

1791 -

5.42]

. 63,2}‘_4"':
S 765;9_9___;;5, _

instituté of Chartered Accountants_.' by ‘; -
~ofindia, deferred tax: liability created in-the prewo‘us yéar in respect of under kakmgs ‘entitfed 16 deduct:on under - .- 7
. .Section 80 1A his been ad;usted dunng tne year.ended 31 March,2003. An amount of Rs. 95.93: crores in respect SR
-~ of deférred tax:liability: appliczble 1o the period prior 16 Tst Abrl, 2001 has been.credited to tie General Reserve- )
S and an amount of Rs.67. 36- croms has been credrted to:the Proﬁf and LOSS Account for the yearended 31sx March 2003

- ey

Rs (cmres) b V

-

o Estimated value o benefns in cash or ln kmd provnded o i
Whole-nme Dcrectors :

ofRs 9 25 crb‘re.
tOus yeav SRR

# Includes Servicé” Tax Rs, Q. 04 crore (2007~2002 R, 003 oore)
**_Includes Service Tax Rs. 0.0} crore~(2001~2002 Rs.0.07 crore)
@ lncludes Serwce‘ﬁx Rs.0.01 crore (200Tr2002 - Rs.0.07 crord)

Sl <heyea 3151 ‘rcb,200.2/-R5007£rore)

T ".,"
[

sy ~;:_,2 2 f—; i

2007-20021‘_ s

" Bs (crores} -

"‘0»;5-3 N

5 701_2/5

- -’.-Aoi‘o.l: Ai: i -

R T . ¥ Rs. {crotes) Lo
. Detads ef Audttors Remuneranon ‘ B IR
—{t) Audit fees # ..., SEA, e . PR IREEE =T S
- {ii}: Fees-for taxation- maﬂers”‘*-‘ i i SE R o = [ I I
(m) FeesTt for company law matters T *7;’;»‘3:
- ~iv) Fees for-ether services @.... i -t 028 ) e
R {v) Reimbursement of out- = ,f ey
T (mcIJded under. stceilaf G ¢ X0
£SO |

e Note The amqunt initem’ {iv) above-excludes Rs: Nll bewgfees pald for advnsor/ serwces and caplcahsed durmg -

2007-2002
Rs_. fcrores).| -

=gzl
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. _ ER : The f&t&?@WﬂﬁmPaqmm&Eé Tz

. . g : 2007-2002| .
o A 'L‘lcen‘s'ed Fnstaﬂed Production |
; = {1 Capacity - ~Capacity™ -
3 . .1 No.s T Nos” Nos.
) . _(i) V;deo Mappers .............. — i5 - 15 —
=7 _fil) “Tacticai-Display’ Consoles..‘ A5 T 50 15 3
e (n,) Ruggedised Minicomputer/ o o
- Microprocessor oasedSySuems ....... S 262+ -7 L T0 i8
o R (w} Simulators ... o © 30 5 -
T el (v) “Platform Serve. Ccntml?e*'ﬁys&em;ﬂ. R S, o
S Sl TR L withe Mncmp;ocesso; Cnnsoéa o X LT e
: SORNE 672111211 DI ANER A 27 G207 T 5 2
-is v»)vSonobusys D= {wq .-123000. 500 - 160
: S (vii) “AMTl/Radar Data Processor- : R L -10 T
oo {vm) Aif Traffic Control Dssp!ay‘ L= 20 20 —
= (%) Display Test Sets il L= 50 C 20 —
o () ‘Low Frequency, Recawers = 20 i0 —
S {xl) GPS fecelvers it ; 78 — 500 . 2
S L= il Sub systens for Atr&ozﬂe}\pphcatrons NI T — 500 .29
R S R (xm) “Swdtched Mod‘Powez Supphes‘ Tem | 7408 2 = =i
- DXV MOGEMS i s pg o Cas T
R {xv). Power Lin eMomors 200 —_ -1
’ _ “.{xvi)- Sub systems far: Loces. 2 - 20 -
e C-Tw - [xvil) S Volfage! Stabiliser.... e 50000 —
T ”‘(xvm) ~System for. vehicle moum'ﬂpph i —_— A I
- CTLe T (xxx} Energy Melezfs -y D — 10000 1000}

’concernaé Semos Maﬁager and accepted by the Audito;s O

2001-2602|.. .

' . .
T ER

C 4687 - -

- Rs. fcrores)
‘K
: 1249 |
: . 584.99

N VA N ’
| 125.70] -
o 15.88¢

: '. (1) Re#aifmg to actmme‘s owe: thanmanufac‘umg achvmes {mciudmg fuei consumed and stores consumptson o ‘
- 7 mciuded iy Repaavs ana Mamtenance ndO*werOperatlon Expenses), o ) -
R A e o : - '_* {'9 ' -2001-2002 :
. . 2l s. (crore } “Rs.(crores) T |
. (i) mcorted 75686 .35 76 " 691:85 38.06%]| -
S : ,;nL_, ?nd‘ggmu Ii135950° ¢ 6424% '; T 1126.12°  61.94% 1
. TI : . 211636 100.00% |- 181757 10000% .. -
I —(2) Reéatmg tomanufattwmg actwm..s 2 A N B T .
: ) imported i mi L 6.83° -5361% .. 354 60.82%
B ) ‘mdvgenm;.su, v o 591 - 4630%1:| © 228  39.18%1 " -
o T 74 -100.00% 582 100.00%)|
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: ..'f.c_xates , Ventures

Sale of Sc;ap

Purchase of ﬂxed assets

Sale ofﬂxed assets

w Rendermg of semces- s

157000 T
T 107000
'-f2163 2782 ..
1484 L 1586 - - .-
203 - A&7 - ’
- 0.90 ;._ LS50
;‘*002 '.- sl A
- 002} -3
R 305 T
AT - SRS

S 423540000 - 150

“167.70. 1 774.05 —

%7246 713000 . .
56405 -

:Equtty contrtbuﬂon (mclu:dmg advance o
wards equnty contnbu:tfon) ; '

30403
o0 043
20200

R Asso- o- - Joint

) 001 -

"
i
v

Rs Crores

.. _Key Promoters;

-.Manage-
ment -

= Personnel

o

i
Al

'

'

=
=N

-

PO ~0 O
28§21 e
e '*“7.*

l

- S

j=]
..9-,.:._'

Tao - 189 ’
- s L020 -
o o 0.07 .
: oo Tl
-‘eb|t baiances outstandcng Tt LG AT R ’ -
: ¥l (mcludmg ‘inte staccmed) TATWETY. L 22536 T Tl - e
Lo % - 23607 T a4 - o.é_zo :

"Tbé’l'atafowerCompanylsm&t’ed = E T A T : T

i




tanding
duu’mg the ye‘

228z riys
%58 g
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) f- o *The‘iataﬁ%wea* compaﬁyhmated - R j— S T T T ST = -
R (b) Secondary Segmem lnformatrorr LT o SRR -t
B} R - The export turhovet or the Compzny ne}ng 0”9% of the totai tumover, there are no “e'ponzabie geographical 7
S0 - segments. vt T g T R s
e <D T Noge: Pa'evious yearsﬁoures are. mltahcs i . L.
e interests m}onm\femmns T R ) . ' RN I
- '» Lo The Companys mterests as-3 venfurer in Jomﬁy controﬂed ermt:es are: e

- — ] ‘\Same R e R | - Eouintr y@f o Prmaapaﬁ aazmaﬁes o0 . Percentage of
T - e :‘ ST enc@wemt‘@n S ST @mne*s%apﬁn@e«?ese
: z S L L |as st 3ist farg &,2@@3'

) North Delhe Powerl_ad el 1ndaa Dsstnt;mwndf?ower N Ranint ‘49 i
i lndsaNaturai Gas Company Pv* %.td lndla ’ Set up Liqu!ﬁed Naturai Gas Project} - .50 L R

- R . AThe Company’s mier&sts in these Jemt‘\/emures afre reported” asiong Term 4nveslmeﬂts {-Scheduje "F) and sta’ted a'r .
R cost less prov&suan, ifany, for per.manent difninetion in valug of such investments, The Company’s share’of each-of.the =
© el assedd liabilities, income and expénses, etc. (eachwithout efirdiniation of the effect of Wahs'ac‘tidn‘s betweemhe Company

i .land the Jolnt Ventures} related ’to Mts. mterests in the5° ;omt Vemures arer LT Cean .
’ 2 : S AR ST T Rs Crores

% ASSETS e
1 Emed Asse%s e
2. lpvastinents o

- Sol3 Cmmmﬁsseis;ﬁ.@amaa&ﬁw&me‘g e

S R ot ia)l lhvenfaries . . YL T o
R TR b) Suhdry.Debtms e Tl e RS L
B IR < Cashand BankBalances ~  * " i ottt

d)  Other Current Assets ~ =~ - T o ot T o o)

: e) - Loans and Advances 7 ]

8. UABE‘LH’EES R

T ~...E.@aﬁ£-'=‘Ma‘»‘§az§s ‘_
SR - < a) Secured Loans TT- ST s
B f b) Umsecurégloans . - - -> RS EES T R

- Current ﬁ_aabamaes am{ ?mvasa@ns
. Y oa) . Labilifies’ S o T f-
-b) _Provisions '-.?'f" L B
'.3.,' De’&ew@@i max Neﬁ B L
. RS mcgmz T . S e <
- P ‘ - - Sales: andmcome from-operatlons e i el
B Other mcome 2 - s T N
3 EXPEE\ESE% Tl i -t e e
: ' o1, . Cost ofPoweu’ Purchased Lol e S -
S 2. General, Distibutiof;. Admmlstratnon anc[ Qther cxpenses _' S
STl oT T 430 Taxon'Sale of Electricity = 3 " O e ety i
B ST, I N Depreaaﬁon/Amornsation B ~ ot
R S - Interest: s i mm e el o
ke S ?6., _Provision: forTaxatton S
. - v @?HERMAWERE RN LA e S
.| 1. . Contirigent Liabllmes R :
oot oo 2 “Capital Commitments | - cno- - oo ] =i
3 R _38 Prevrcn.s yeats ﬁgures have been ’estated wherever necessary; 0. conform to
R - : ' i 000 atedenoted by o
B 78 -




Rs: Thousands):.

Bornuslssvt.;e T P
(ENEE RN m‘hm

‘?hva e P}acement R A
NUOE

Totaf Assets

[T mam '4;41511

Reserves & Surpius S
(lnfdudt'ng SpecuaLAppmpﬂaUcm towards Project Cost 52.10.866
and{aphal Comnbtmcns ﬁom{onsumcmt 17 998)

Unsecured Loans

»Lf 31f0t51 J Islo{zl
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B 'TheTata{f@wefC@mpenymmited;;"'>‘e~ R I 'T"‘),:f PR T
v ) oo , (Rs. Crores) .
‘ L PSSl : 27199899 ,’i1.99‘9'-oo,. 5200‘0'—01';‘ 200*’-02 7200203 i
o Csales - - UL Eoeta3er T 781 Tt 3405 7 3803 L4308 T -
- SalesimMUs .. . T e . T e0¥4 . 9205 - 9324;» 11107 - 123180 .-
VOtherlncome ‘ LT ‘241 - 385 .- 246 o~ © 35 .. -152 -
PBT and Stat. Appropnatlons AP . S49 .- 0 864 7 .. 7530 7. 672 . -8677
Distributable profts ’ o 297 o 417 , 363 381 - 450
EPS(Rs) L 15 1. 20 260 Ut 26
- BALANCE SHEET - KEY DETARLS e e T ReCrores) <
Ason ~ | Capital |Shareholder's|Statutory| Boiro- | °. Gross™ | Depre’ | “Net | ‘nvest-- | Debt/Equity | ==
- - Reserves | Reserves| wings <{ .Block | ciation 1 Biock ments "Ramo ,
'31-3-7994 | 67.52 29683 | 29292 | 80435 | 133028 |. 14021°| 119007 | 163.81" 12211’-
',31-3-1995: 109.02 | 258457 ;350.94}._ +913:50 | .-1493.67. | - -192.44 7| "1301.23'} _ 495.16>{ -~ 087:1 I
< 31-3-19%6 | 10900 |- 636.15 -} 496.0% 781.21 |- 1483.16- 26583~ 122733 | 553626 | 0.63:1 . Lo
| 31-3-1997 | '115.06 | 79807 | 51159 | 70606 | 1641:83 | 341.84 | 1299.99 [\ 613.04 ; 10501
-1 31-3-1998 | 11522 |- 899.94 | ‘52460 | 112591 | 1747.36 |- 431.64- 1315.7'_2‘"”106903 073
131-3-1999.| 11545 | .100602 | 54690 | 122594 | 189509 | [523.70 - 137139 ] 120815 | 0731
©31-3-2000 | 11554 | 136844 | 57260 | 1248017 204121 |- 622.19 | 1419902 | 135492 | - 0671
31-3:2001-|. 19791 | .2507.12_ |1163.03 | 259789-{ 5046389 | 1446.88 | 3600.01°| 1505.19 |-~ '_057:1.7' :
: ©of 31-3-2002 - 19791 | 2744.66 ©11290.07 ,_,2788.93 5531.17- 17_24.57_ 380660 - 188209 2 N
- . .31-3-2003 | -197.91-{ .3162:38 135997 2399._201 570874 | 2034.74 367/-’~00 245?.’8_3_7 . 0517 - -

- PROFITANDEOSSACCOUNY - - - ° . & = -t - (R.Crores)
L Year . -Gfosg | Cost'of. O—pé'ra;ﬁvon“bepregiatio-h I_nierést ‘QTaxes_-._t Statutory 1 fv Distric - “Retained '_Divideﬁgé _-:g#iafebf‘-
I | Revenue | -Power | Expenses [ -~ - [~ .| . "t .Appro- }-Butable| Profits | .- Equity..~{~

o oo T F | Purchased -{lnclfuel) L : - .l | prations | Profits 0 0 LT - '{Dividend.%] -
i 199394 | 96672 |. 34504 | 43396 | - 2563 | ‘6648| -020| 5273 | 4323 | 3609 | 714 |- 25 -"j‘_";
: --1994-0531089.77 | 28603 - 539007 | -553% | 8204] 7801 7 4537 | 7434 | 5886 |- 1528 .{ 28]
- . - | 1995-96 | 124370 . 14803 | 630.06 7| . 7456 | 78.88)|.8948 |- 13807 -} 8482 | -5679 | 2813 | - 30°
T7 | 1996-97 (126236 |- 170.07-f 73774 . . 7723 | 757%|.8756 | - 683 | 107.22 |- 6852 | 3870 | -.35, 1
| 1997-98 [130835 | - 5554 | 72451 1 -917¢ | 8831|-8796 | -17.08 | 14325 | 10453 -| 3872 | "135. . -
-].1998-99 1268707 17231 ’,L‘f65812‘1'A71‘ 9461 | .98:89):83.07 1" -16.00. } 14561 10259 . 4302 | - 37 777 °
- 1999-00 157093 .. 2186.87 84930,“';",' 10060 “1-104.54| 97.59= - 2523 -|-206.80 | 163.79- L 430y [ 37T
2000-01 | 365065 | -401.28- | 228390 7 © 20455 | 230.9%{14042 . 2631 | 363.28 |.37534 | ‘474|420 E
B 2001-02 1.4159.08 | 399,03 250792 N 28185 29859' 163.61 '126,85 7"'381'.'387: :.’_224.8_2## 99.06 TS50 -
200203 |4452.53 | . 406.90. |:2709.84 | - 31804 | 34123115702+ 6997 | 45001.-[7 271.54@ | 12878 j .85 .
#  Including nét reversa1 of provision for dividend for earher yearsﬂs 0:63 crore S LT L T
## Net of Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve Rs.57.50 crores . =~ - . ' . ) - ST
Met of Transfer-to Debenturé Redemption Reserve Rs. 4969 crores | S ) - -

<L T 7 jMPORTANTRATIOS "; e

- ) l_ : __-(fo“ the year endec}B?stMafcn 2003) Wi T PR SR -
’ R -g - Seles/ Tote! Fixed Assets =~ = o78: B o e e
. AN ".-Operating Proﬁt/Caprtal Emoloyed o 20% - s L e DT
. : --f_;’; " Return on Networth - , - 4% - ~
T e T T Profiv/Sales - - T - e 1% )

The ﬁgures from the year ended 315t March 2094 repa’esem the merged ent:ty consequent upon the amalaamataon ofThe - -
Andhra Valley Power Supply Co, Lid. and The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply Co. Ltd, with the Company effective.ist April,
12000 whereas the figures for the orewous yeafs repﬂ'esem *‘ne The Taxa Powar Co Lid, (wrthout amaigama‘cson) and henee;.,_ L
- care not compa‘abﬂe : : : : S Tew




theCompany’ core v h _integrity; ho ‘i'b_.'a .
'hH_ op‘ny of workmg §owards "he crea‘aon of weafth by en'ﬁancmq t‘h& va\ue of L

jreat mportance to mvestor-relahons Wl’th 2. wewio ennance shareholder part'upation :n corporate Y
ping -its shareholders mformed- by puttmgm relé\/ant mrormanon orHts -

‘ managememaﬁé mtemeﬂ controj&; he: memaf:andrt e'oafimen ,+'ewews'1’ﬁe Y
syst'em and—mtemal controls andxhe\Aud”rt Co_ mittée oversees the S same& SRS

‘us functremng your Company has ad‘opted the"j’ata Busmess -:xce!lehce Madel for'
Jn all ‘areas-of its- funct:omng Your Company has also adopted ihe Tata. Code of Copdact- .- .
holdjthe hlghes’t fevels of business ethics. Your" Company is.in.comptiance wm‘q thes _o'ndmons =

Clause 49 of the Last'ng Agfeement enter d 1nto wrth {he Stom Exchanges

whom ‘two are Executsve Dnectors and seven are Non-‘E<ecut:ve Dli’@CtOi’S_-. -
enence te the Board $he Company has-a i\onwxncutwa Chalrman and '

"~ Promoier, NonExecutive :
““Promoter, Non-Executive | ¢ AL ) B
) ('«érﬁfz{bfé?,,i\ioﬁ?éxe'cu'tivé T 7 S (R }-,_;_Ai;‘ g Rl
s Difed‘t’ér" . ';lh'dééeddent NomExecutve |- -8 1 Tt Aol
Dnrec’cor » Independem Non-Executave?j'_ § ‘ o3 S

-Exacutwe_f 5

“"Ei(ééuﬁ&/e N R S R
", Exetutive’ ;_«_-7_«- I S TR S

rectorshlps in prwatetompames;fefergn'compames and: assoe;atlons dre excfuded = R >
Represents Membershxps/Chaitmansmps of Audit Commmee, Shafehotdefs’/investms Gr.evmce Ccmmlttee an




< TWATA POWER
Eighty-fourth annual report 2002 2003

BN f}f-f TheTataPowexCampmmelted TR RS e A - D

Mr Jayant Kawa&e Secretary (Energy). who Has been nommated by Govemment of Maharasht:a m piace of
ST Mr RB Budhxraja has be'=n appomted as Dnrecrm wi th eﬁect ﬁ'om 197 May 2003 o

a I S _ > Numbe fBaafdMeetmgs, attendance at Board Meetmgs and prewous Annuaf ﬁeneral Meetmg T _
T j—8 Board Meetmgs were heid duﬁng the yearand the gap between tvio: meetmgs dld not exreed .fcur months i

e - 'Na:meoftheDarecmr No ofBoafd 83"' Annual s e aemarks P AR
R B ; . Meetings - . Gen_elaIMeetmgw_. s S T

,_ T dttended . o} - heldon  c | - T SR
R & du“ngtheﬁufﬁmusmmz R
: L e L e ] Thdtended | 0 v el - -
A MORNTaE s T e g T T e T T e T e -

| MeSyamiat Gupta. - L a0 g L

.'Mmeopaiaknshnan I T T R I R E

N — "AMrRThothadn R S K YeSA Bl Ceasedto be the Nommee Dlrector of -+ ] .
Slel T Sob e s e T T T R N ‘Life Insurance Corporauon ofindia | -

R T R T ST R AN ( IC)wef ZOthFebruary 2003 )
L k M.rcb‘wsi:{y.-_'__ T .. T,;—- T - N T N ».,,_ = ‘ -:-V
: S ~MrBBBudhara;a = G- = |- Ceased tebefzhe State Govemment S
R B T TR P i 5T Nominee. Darectorwef“st Februaryzom £
U MR K Misras T e LR EREE I Appmnted as the Nommee Director of 1.
Ll L e T e e T e TR DT T IC wief-28th March 2003 - C
AM’#?A:JCEQQ‘?&@E_"? T PO . _; _Relireg a5 the Managmg DK&C!OI’ - o
: el LT Z -4 “on’ 315': Augusg 2092~ T I e

e YT | Appodinted ase “fanagmg Director Tyt
Cob el ass o] - wed st September 2002 TR P

sl TYes ) ‘ Reﬁured astneExecutaveDaEeaor Ct --ﬁ .
R N R U Oh3ust0ctob9?2002 AT U SR

Appomtedas theE,\ecutwe Darector ISR S
a5 wer,f 23rd }anUa:y 2903

. > Dates@fgeamMeetangs ; S C ".V" ‘ - g
] 16th May 2002, 30th May 2002 25th Jujy 2002 27th August 2002 22nd Octobef 2002 28th November 2002

Brdjanuary"ZGOSand ZS&h Ma ch 2003 R ;_ Sl

. ?,:Commmees of | Ditecscrs S
o U Audit Committee T

S  . The' AudaLCommlttee was récanstntu;ed on 29th March 2601 aﬂd the terms’o? re’ ferénice, roie and scope were rewsedmlme
. w&th those prescribed Dy Clause 49 of the Listmg Agreemem with the Stock Exchanges The{ompany also. comp!ses wnth
the pr@yxsyons-.of Section 2924 of the. Cgmpanzes Act; 1956° pertammg to Audz»t Col mj‘tee_anc{'“ func;romng e
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Remuneratron Commmee BT Lo —_ IV PR Cnn
) The composmon of the Remuneratron Commlttee as on 315t March 2003 was. as under

R _Sr,No T Nameofthe Desrgnatron No:_of_‘Meetmgs _ _

A E Drrector 1 35 -4 attended during . |- .
) I , : LT =D e 2002-037 R R Tt DI IR

1. 1.- 'MrcpMiswy' - chairmian | - ©_ -7 F Appointed. -in -place- of Mr R Thothadri.
S s e bosl. oo | Mr Thothadri attended 3 meetrngs of the
LA RETES TR A - JRPARL T -Remuneratron(ommmee :
o S 7 'Mr-éyanwal Gupta 40 M'ernberzi 4 :1 S LA T “
' S 3 ' MrRGopaiaknshnan Member g T [RRR S : B * -

DrHs Vachha -af lndependent D:rector was co- opted as Memberand Charrman for the Meetmo he!d on 28% May 2002 in
the absence of Mr-R Thothadrl to constitute. vahd quorum for the meetmg o g -.5 - .

AM the above Drrectors are Non-Executrve and the Chalrman is an independent Dlrector. L

Terms of Reference

: . The terms of referer*ce of-the Commrtteemdude recommenchng to th Board ofDrrectors s_pecrﬂc remuneratron packages
for Executwe Dnreciors and management staff - : .

l Remuneratron Poiscy._-;_ i

> Management Staff - ',;A T T ST T e : -
' Remuneratron of employees Iargely consrsts of basrc remuneratron, perqulsrtes and performance incentives. The -
components of the'total remuneratrom/a'yfor drfferent grades.and-are governed by industry patterns, qualifications
and experience of the employee, résponsibilities handled by him, his: individual performance et<. For the last few years, -
S o - effort has also been made to link. theannuai varfable pay-of senior-managers with the performance.of the Company i in.
“- -7 T generaland their individual penormance for.the relevant year-measured agamst specaf cKeyPerformance Areas whrch -
S . are alrgned to the Companys ob;ectrves. Tl RN - E

> Non-Executwe Drractors =

o o The Non Executrve Dlrectors (NEDs) are pard remunerateon by way of Commrssron and Srttmg {-‘ees in terms of the
© .. 7 .%.:shareholders’ approva! -obtained at_ ‘the-Annual Genera& Meeting held on 10th August 2001, the Commission is paid at’
- aratenotexceeding: 1%: per annum.of the profi its of the Company (computed in accordance with Section 309(5) of the _
S 'Compames Act, 1956). subject 10.3 cerlmg of Rs.25: !akhs perannuen: THe drsmbution ‘of. Commrssron amongst the NEDS
T is placed before the Board The Commrssaon is: drsmbuted broadly oni thé basis.of Board Meetmgs and varieus Commlttee -7
o Meetrngs attended by’ theNEDs The Commrssron payable to- the Chalrman is decrded oy ¢ other members of the Board
) ;-keepmg in mmd the greater contrlbutron made by the Chaarman ' : . S

’:*‘T"re Non-Executwe Drrectors are pard a srttrng fee of Rs 5 000/— per Board/Commrttee Meetmg attended by them

- P Executive Emectors AR _- - -~ o .

) - The fompany pays remuneratoon by way of sa!ary, perqursntes and aliowances (f xed component) and commrssron -l

L _;_, - C{variable componem) ‘tothe. Managmg Drrectorand the.- Executive Drrector Salary is- pard withij'the range approved by

LT the shareholders Anngal mcrementseﬁectrve 1 April-each Jyeaf as recommended by: the Remuneration Committee, -

T areé p!aced before the Board for- approvat The cerlmg on perqursrtes and aliowances as‘a percentage of saiary, is fixed by

. -the Board. Wrthan the presctrbed ‘ceiling, the perquisite'package is ﬁxed by the Remuneratron Committee. Commission

" is calculated with teference to thé net profits of the Company ina partrcular financial year and is determined by the -

e _ Board of Difectors at:the end of the financiat year based on the. récominendations of the Remuneration Committee,

- . - subjectto overaﬂ ceilings §6i pulated iy Sections, 198 and 309 of the Compames Act, 1956. Specn" ic amount payable to
LT _.such Directors is based on the performance crnerra la:d dovm ,by thé Board wh.ch m'oaaiy xas(es mto account the .
R proﬂts eamed by-th Companyforiheyea* S Bt i . S

84 -
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| MrE AVandrevdia, ~ © Uh <. o [ 1536000 1100000 . 1237598 . 414720 |- 4288318 |

-  (wef 23¢ January 2003) B e T R Sy

"/ Wi A 3 Engineer, ~ - 7| 1006000 | 800,000 ] . 1205526 §- 270000 | 7473526 | -

. (Ret:redon 3

e Perqumtesand allowances 1S J

Eighty-fourth annual report 2002 2003

'E‘h@‘ia&@%?@w C@mp@myg&mmd S S Lk ;f':{‘i_";;;,_;- o L R T

. ’; N@me_ ’ '; S;aaan | E@mmassmn Pé{qﬁis_i%es ~Ret=re=nen% . Total--~
LT e b e paidin ,'-"_f' Bmeﬁtsa@L T
2@@2-2@037‘6" TR TS R S

','6%5,%-', (Rs} o R ] ,;tﬁé-izf ‘j‘ - Rs) I

Managmg Director -~~~ - ..t cofoln LT

MrPiKukde, - T3 dg0ar fﬁ-“ ', Toiesanas3 | e8| 602354 |

_Executive Director - - .- T EISEEIRRS RN NP SRR e -

1 Managing Direcior S T SRR DRI AP P AL TRV S
(Re’nredon 315‘ALgus«.2002) ’ T ' ' R - )

MrAMSabni .o T T 805,000 | - ©993505.| | 247350 | “4515.855-]
Executive Director © ~ »' .;»., S R oL R
toccoberzooz)‘ ‘ ,—i. :,_i R

- @ Commrssnon relata 2y the ﬁnanaa! year ended 37% March 2062 whach was pald dmtng theﬁnanczal year under revnew ;

Commsssnen of Rs..1,02,29,032 has beén provided as payable to the eiigm?o Executrve Bwectors in the accounts of the
current year, the dlsmbutcon of WhiCh is yet to be’ detemuned R e oL

.- # Excludes provus;on for retiring gratuxtzes and Feave encashmenton separatson aggregatmg to Rs.53, 40 000 for My Engmeer
© and Rs 49 28 956 for Mr Sahni. © - - , .

- Apart f from the above, a sum of Rs 15 00 000 each has been pald -'to Mr Engmeer and MrSahm as‘Ex gratia

'-> Saliernt features of the agreements 1ol beexecuted bythe Cvmpany wuth the Manaomg and Execuxive Dt;ecto*s respective{y

consequem upon obtalmng sharehoiders approvat at the ‘oﬂhcommg Annua! General Meetmg T e

. Tems;@f Aggeemem UM e ;@{éﬂ?é%nda‘@vﬂa I S Mr?k%ukﬂe L
o louio oy Mamaging Director 7 - L | Executive Director

period @ﬁapp@mtm‘am B f'.'17-9-__zo_02 tb'_éi-é-zop_r RS R 21 2003 to 22:1 -2006 -

Rﬁmuﬂehimn o
Salary

S m the salary sca]e of - : ) .
LT ] Rs 12,00,000.~ Rs 4@00000 Der annum : Rs 26 00600 per annum

i - ’-Commiésibr{'—_ o o - = | Atthe d:scrgtaon of the Board w]thm tne Hn'mts stapulated Under the Compames
S e S Act,1956 T - <

(exdudmg Companys oem, DT

- contribution to Provident- 1} LT ol :
" _Fund, Superannuauon, B S
,Gratwty, Leave A : N
Cencashment) - L ETIUI T . : -

-‘Stock @p@mn , A R e _,,: *'_V_‘i' A

The: agreemem‘s w;th the Manag'ng Dlrector and Executive Du’ector are contractu"l in nature The agreements may be )
" _terminated by ¢ ither party osvmg io the othef pa ty sxx months ne{ice of_ihe Company paymg snx months’ remuneratxon Jn.. iz
rhemheneof-, : : : : : s e
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The Tata Power Company Lamited -

Disciosures - - : -

1. There were no matena%iy significant reiated party uransactnons l.e. transactions 0\c the Company of matenal nature, with
its promoters, directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatwes etc dunng the year thax may have potermal
conflict with the interests of the Comipany at arge. o e : : .

2. The Board has rece.ved dusclosures from key managerial- personnel reiatmg to matenai f 'umr.uai and commerc'ai )
transactions where they and/or their relatives have personal interest, There are no matenaiﬂy significant related party
transactions which have potential conflict with the intéfest of the Company at large.

3. There was no non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter a'nia‘@d to Camtai Mafket .
There were no penaities umposcd hor s‘fr'ctu res passed on.the Company by.Stock Exchanges, SEB! or any Statutory
authority. - - - : .

Means of Ccmmm:catlm -
t. Quarterly and haif-yearly reports afe puo%sshea in the misowmg newspapers

Name of the Newspaper - ‘Region - Language
The Times of India Mumbai, Delhi, Kolkata, Chennai, Ahmedabad, . . English

) " Bangalore, Hyderabad, Lucknow, Patna and Pune . e
Navbharat Times - e Mombai and Dethi® - T "1 Hindi
Maharashtra Times - ST L C L Mumbai IR . Marathi
Sakal - , - SRR humbal T T frarathi 3
Jam-e-Jamshed - — - -Mumbai T } , Gujarati.
Vyapar ' B  Murnbai and Ra)kot o : . Gujarati

Half-yearly report was sent to each househo!d of. s"ffarehofders for the perlod ended 30° September 2002.
2. Official news releases are given directly fo the- press. - ) :
3, Financial results and other inf ormatuon is dnspﬂayed on the Companys website www. tatapowercom

4. Management'’s Dascussmn &Ana%ysus forms part of thas Anr*ua! Report, whﬁch is bemg posted to the shareho!ders of the
Company

5. To familiarise our shareholders with the Companys operations, based on requeSas by zts shareholfﬂers, the Company
arranges for visits to its hydro stattons in smaiﬂ batches Dunng the !ast year, sharehoﬁders were taken to Khopoh-
Generatmg Stadc': -

Genefaﬂ Shafehclder mfmrmatlcn L ’ S : - .
1. The Annual General Meetmg is. schedu;ed to be held on Monday, 4th Auoust, 2003 at Bwla Matushrt Sabhagar, Siv
Vithaldas Thackersey Marg, Mumbai 400 620 at 3 p.m.

As required under Clause 49 Vi(A) of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, pamcaﬂars of D-rectorsseekmg
appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meetlng (AGM) are gaven in the Annexure to the
Notice of the AGM to be heid on 4th August 2003.. ’

Financial Calendar
Book Closure ' ;
Dividend Payment Date

voa W

Listing on Stock Exc"n‘anges :

Apni to March =
From 8th Ju!y 2003 to 4th August 2003, both days anc‘uswe -

" 6th August 2003 o ST
The Companys Shares are hsted on the m”owmg 5 Stock

- 7. Exchenges in India: - o R

The Stock Exchange, Mumbaa (Regaonal Stock Enchange)
Phiroze Jeejecbhoy Towers o

Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001.




5 The DeihrStcck E,\change Assoaat:on Lid
" UDSE House - .7 ;
- A Asaf Ali Road - - B - )
» CT _-New Deihi 170 002; ~ LR : -
The Stock‘Exchange Ahmedabad' R Pune; Stock‘Exchange Ltd -
" Karndhenu Comglex-. = - - - - T TR s Shivieéla Chamibbers - T
-Opp Saha]anand Col!ege {_ LFLe oLl . 7752 Sadashiv Peth
“PanjaraPolel” T L LT o " R'B Kumthekar Marg
Ahmedabad 380 015 st Fe o TesPunedli030,
The G{obal Depos«‘tory Shares (GDS) 1ssued by the Company jointly with “the erstwhu!e Tne Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply
R ﬁornpany lelIEd and The Andhra Valley Powiar Supp_iy VC‘ompany Limited in the International Market have been listed on-~
'fh’e Luxembeurg Stock Exchange and } have beén accepted for clegrance thﬁ'ough Euroclear and Cedel. They have also been
- desngnated for tradmg in the PORTAL System of the National Assocaatlon of Securities Dealers, Inc.

The: 10 9% Secured Redeema[ble Noa-Convemb!e Debentures aggregating 1o Rs. 200 crores and the 10.2% Redeemable
““Transferable Securéd -Non-Convertlee"Debentures aggregating to Rs.300 crores’ issued by the Company have been listed
_on ‘the Wholesale Debt Market segment of Natlonal Stock Exchange of india Ltd.

The Company has oald the requusnte Amual Listmg Fees (] the above Sfock Exchanges for ’the financial year 2002- 2003
'—Stock Code (For Equxty Shares) .‘»f o o - : - '_._ . R
_{The Stock. Exchange,Mun1bai = ) -

»f(physwal form) ST 400 R
_(demat form). -~ s o] 5004007

‘—Natlonal Stock Exchangeof Indla Ltd
.. Exchange Plaza’_ ‘ L
’ -_Bandra Kurla Complex

*National Stock Exchaunge of Indla Ltd U0 - 7 “TATAPOWER EQ

“The Delhi:Stock Exchiange Assocuatlon Ltd s - 20034

. The Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad _ .~ . | 60510/TATAPOWER
‘_}*Pune Stock Exchange:tad, 72 '_j‘.:l- Sl ~'_';4:.".:'11'ATP.O400 -

o B Market Information "T‘{ : _"-"- T R
- (a) Market Pnce Data- ngh Low dunng each month and ‘tradlng volumes of the Companys Equity Shares during the fast
f nancial ‘year-at The Stock Exchange, Mumba: (BSE)and. ‘National Steck Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) are given below :

- Stock Exchanqe W e ‘l, - BSE- - - o T - - MSE )
Momh ' High ,’ :l;@w_-i - |- No.of shaves | - High = - tow - “No. of shares
R b ] waded duving | o .| traded during |

. l." S E 7_; e I T month {0 : the month

- £2002: " Kpril -~ [ TH17.307 - | 11095 ¢ 2616003 {71725 4 11095 | 5331520~
L ey [ 124800 1| 41305 | 5341087 --| 12460 |- 11250 9404200

T une 33700 1711670 o] 6812622 | 13430 . | 116.85 9778550
T Jaly T L0 432800-1 [9703200 |7 5623030 - |0 13305 - - |- 103.15 10779883
T TAugust .| 107157 | 9885 f 3664320 . |_ 10710 | - 9885 . 6026907
.- Septérnber - 710305 .| 9565 | 11369661 .. | -10310 . | 9575 2378037
- TTOctobér’ 1 -10290 'z | 04357 |- 1121472 . | -10300 |- 9440 | - 3330780
- November- |~ ] :’9’69’5?,';' 2154670 | 10670 | 9695 | 4371087
C - - December. 10385 | C 2718965 | 111.85° | .103.90 5481658
-2003 January®" <0665 (| 2300201 |- 11300 | 10655.] 4817743
~ February - L 19520 F 6500188 . | 12270 1 11505 11227890

_ TMach T © 112700 | 1681748 © | (12225 | 112160 3571777 -
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'Ehe Tataﬁ@wef Companyufmted ST

. B Y - 2000
N S : 1000
Sl i - < —t e et bt (],
_— : - = PV Ty Ce et -
- o - .8 8.3-8°8 8.8 8-37°8.38°°% -
SR ‘£ 5 £ 3 5 %7y 3 $-F § 0§
= : T <L Lg: R T VX K Q @0 e E -
- T S -TATAPOWER.; . r.,e-—SENS)EX e

: 'Agent Of TSRL

" _atthe foilowmg branches / .agenciés.of: TSRL :
Bra' SOf TSREL- -5 R
Tata Share Registry. Lxmlted' '

* 503;Barton Centre, Sth.fldor -~ - |
82, Mahatma Garidhi Road ° o
Banga!o%’e 560 00% - T ¢
 Tel:080-532°0321 - - ST
Fax 080 55870019 = - =1
sﬂoang@bgLvsni net.m -

Tafa Shafe Regsstry Lzmned BN
- Tata Centre, 1% Fioor " :
“43, Jawahaﬂa%Nehru Road-~ % -
* Kolkata 700071 - L L
. Tel :033 22883087

Fax 033 22883062
Emnj _tsdcat@cai?. ysnmet m =

Shantonsu?tancy Services lelted
"~ “1, Sumatinath Complex, 2“‘*«Dha! )
" Pritaimnagar, Bllisbridge- . - - :
Ahmedabad-380 005 -

V.Fav 07926576038 ".’
E-mad shabconsuit

2
. Bungalow No.1,’E'Road ~

Taaa Share Regsstry Lamlted (TSRL)
Army & Navy Bidg.” s

: ‘A 148 Mahatrna Gandhi Road

. Miimbai 400.001..

Tel. 102256568484 7

~"Fax:022 56568494
. Email: csg-umt@tatashare com_
Websate www tatashare com

Tata Share Regastry Limnted

"Northern Town, Blstupur
* Jamshedpur 831 001 -

T Tel:0657 2426616 - .

| Fax:0657 2426937 - .
E- maai' tsrl;sr@snfycom

- Tatz Share Regnstry Lemited

- Ansari Road, Darya Ganj --

f; New Delhi 110.002- -

"Ter 01123271805

’ SFax 01323271802

. Tel 1079 26575094, -, i o - i T

. E-maSL Isddel@giasdm kvsn! net.m

For the convenience & of shareho’dersbased in the fo;iowmg cmes, transﬁef_documents and iet*ers wnll also be accepted

' Pﬁot No.2/42, Sant Vihar S
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v‘fotm and are avaerable fcr tradm

- i..v)‘ ‘.T'h'é'fdﬁ'ﬁéi\y‘br@w;&e ECS f i Eor

facmty o o

14 PIantLocatnon
(a) Thermai Power Sfatlons

The Compan_y 5 shares ane compuison ;.

” [0 Shiafes hetd'in. -

: elec-tromc form
NSDL

- DSharesherm N R s
: _‘electronicform ol

lnstmctlons l’egardmg bankdetans wh achthey w:sh“te have mcorporated in future dw:dend warrants musﬁ besubmnted
- _' to thelr Depomtow Partlapants (DP) As pe??ne regu!atuons of'NSDL and CDSL. the Company |s obhged to- prmt bank

o (l) 'Frombay Generatmg e

T N\umbai 400 074

- Statconi\ﬂahul Road;
- Chembur."

: AutoNagar . -

o KTADB Kanbargl Industnal Area,

TC{b) Hydro Generating Stations.

T l) Gener tmgrsitaﬁoi‘i

T pist, Raigad:

Belgaum 590 010 Kamataka _‘ T4

_Bhira-P ©:Bhira_ -
R -:Taluka Mangaorr

- o (c) rStrat'egf_c_;giectgqm_cs‘p sia

“ Mahavashtra 402 308

e Khopoﬁ

@H Raigad-.

(i), Genevatmg Statron R

PO Kfaopoll Power House e -




Prohiibition.of Insid Tradmg) Regulatlons, 1992,as amended
dopted xhe Tata. Code of tonduct -for Preventlon -of lns»der .
derto be fohowed by Dnrectors, Ofﬁcersand other Employees
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T T . TheTataPowerCompanylmufed I S T

‘- . ‘ _‘ We have examrned the comptrance of condrtrons of Corporate Governanceby The Tata Powet Company Umued -
for the year ended on 31 st March 2003 as strputated in Ctause 49 of the L|sting Agreement of fthe satd Company o

vyrth stock eXChanges L

dause it is nerther an: audrt nor an expressron of oprnron on thef“ nancrai statements of thC Company

'7 ¢ As requrred by the GUtdance Note rssued by The Instrtute of Chartered Accountants of tndra we have to srane E

We further state that such complrance is nerther an assurance as’ to the future vrabrhty of the- Company nor of
the eff C|ency or effectrveness wrth whrch the management has conducted the affairs of the Company '

. ForAFFERGUSON&CO j s o
ST - _ Chartered Accountantsl _.'-::. . ‘-'.-__‘ A f_k ’ _ : Chartered Accountants, o ‘

»;f_Partner Somn T T

Ihe comphance of condltlons of Corporate Governancers the responsrbrlrty ofthe management Our exammatron . _' .
has been lrmtted to a revrew ot the procedures andrmptementatrons thereof adopted by the Company ot il
ensurrng compirance ‘with' the condmons of: the certrf cate of Corporate Governance as strpulated in the sand ’

ol T s 3 BILLIMIORIA & CO.

f_Y H.MAL EGAM ST

L AR representatrons made by the Directors and he management we certcfy that the Company has comphed wrth v -
: the condrtrons of Corporate Gevernance as strpu!ated in Clause 49 of the above menteoned Llstmg Agreement

. grrevamespendrng for 2 perlod of one month agarnst the Companyt the Regrstrars of the Company havei -
) ff" certlf ed that as at_ BIst March 2003 there were no rnveStor grrevances remarmng unattended/pend‘ ng for -
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L ~ statement for the year ended n that—date annexed thereto These ﬂnancrat statements are the responsnbmty of The

A2 flnancral statemenfs based on. ouraudjt -

We have audnted the attached consohdated Ba!ance Sheet of The Tata. Power Company L:mnted and its subsrdrarles, :
(the Group) as; at 31“ March, 2003 and also the consohdated proﬁt and lossaccount and the consohdated cash ﬂow st

2 s We conducted our audlt-m accordance thn the audmng standards generaﬂy accepted in: tndla Those Standards ,

requrre that we plan and perform the aucht 10. obtam reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnanqal statements

are prepared in all matenals respects, in accordance wrth an rdeotr,ﬁed fi oancratreportmg framework and are free. of R

matenal mtsstatement An audlt mcludes exammmg,on atest basas, evrdencesupportmg the amounts'and dlsclosures ;

We dld not audnt the ﬁnancral statements of certam subsadranes and jOII’lt ventures whose ﬁnancral statements "
reﬂect total assets of Rs 325 66 crores as’ at 31“ March 2003 and total revenues ofRs 4,66 crores: for the year ended

»staternents, otherthan to th’ ex‘tent as referred to m paragraph »
6 below have been audlted by other audrtors whose reports have been fumtshed o’us and our oplnron, msofar as - -

e '(b)f - For the purposes of computatlons of

.y _'; mcluded in these consohdated~ﬁnancral sta‘ceme .

: ""':' - for-lnvestment in l\ssoda‘tes rn Consoltdated Frnancrai Statement and Accountmg Standard 27 ’Fmancralﬂeportmg s
S of Interest in Jornt Ventures |ssued by The lnstltute of Chartered Accountants of (ndta and on the basrs -of the .
h separate audlted ﬂnancral statements of Tbe Tata Power Company errted and rts subsrdlanes Jornt ventures and

‘ f.»"-(ai) o As The Tata Power Company lerted rs governed by the Electncrty (Supey)vAct 1948 the provrsrons of the sard
Act have prevan!ed wherever they have been mconsrstent wrth the provrsrons of the Compames Act 1956

K ”Caprtal Base and “C&ear Prof t under the Slxth Schedule to the Electncrty‘ -

TP (] the fi nancual statements An audrt also mdudes assessmg the account ng prmt.iptesused and. srgmﬁcant estrmates T
L made by management as wetl’as evaluatmg the overa!l fm“ancr*l statemen"ts presentatron We belreve that our audrt ‘fi‘
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(w]

(d)

(e)

(f)

0] As stated in Note 6(a) of the Notes forming part of these financial statements théCompany had in
7 1999-2000 appropriated in advance through Spacial Appropriation towards Project Cost an amount of
- Rs. 11.77 crores for which the approval of the State Government has not yet been received. Out of this

appropriation in_advance, a sum of Rs. 5.83 crores had been adjusted against the amount to be
appropnated during the year 2000-2001 and the balance of Rs.5. 94 crores had been appropriated
during the year 2001-2002.

(i) Special appropriation to Deferred Taxation Liabitity Fund of Rs.106.63 crores in 2001-2602 and Rs. 22.93
crores for the current year has been made, as referred to in Note 24(a) of the Notes forming part of the
Accounts for which approval of the State Government has not yet been obtained. For the reasons and to
the extent stated in the Note, the manner of accounting for deferred tax liability in respect of the license
business differs from the provisions- of Accounting Standard 22 issued by The institute of Chartered
Accountants of india. V

(i)  Special appropriation to Project Cost of Rs. 28.75 crores has been made in the cusrent year as referred to
in Note 6(b) of the Notes forming part of the Accounts for which approval of the State Government has
tc be obtained. )

“Reasonable Return” has been computed in terms of the Sixth Schedule to the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948, in
the manner indicated in Note 7 of the Notes forming part of the financial statements.

In the event of approval of the State Government not being obtained for the matters referred to in sub-
para'grabh b(i), b(ii} and bliii) above or ahy adjustment becoming necessary for the matter referred to in sub-
paragraph ¢ above, the computations of "Capital Base” and “Clear Profits” will have to be revised for the year
and the earlier years as necessary. In the event of such revision and the consequemiaﬂ recomputation of
“Reasonable Return” the appropriation to Consumers Benefit Account and Statutory Reserves for the relévant
years ay need revision. It is not possible to cuantn‘y this revision unti@ the matter referred to above is

resolved.

As stated in Note 5(a) of the Notes forming part of the financial statements, borrowing costs attributable to the
acquisition and construction of fixed assets relating to the electyicity business as ficensee have not been

'capiiaiised as required by Accounting Standard 16, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of india,

but have been charged to the Profit and Loss Account consistent with the treatment adopted for the
determmatlon of "Capital Base” and "Clear Profit” under the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948. -

As stated in Note 5(b) of the Notes forming part of the financial statements, exchange diﬁerences arising on
repayment / realignment of liabilities incurred for the purpose of acquiring fixed assets, which are carried in
terms of historical cost, in respect of assets relating to the electricity business as ﬂucensee, have not been

adjusted in the carrying amoum of fixed assets as reguired by Accoummg Standard 11, issued by The Institute

of Chartered Accountants of india, but are being recognised in the Profit and Loss Account over the period of
repavment of liabilities consistent with the treatment adopted for the determination of “Capital Base” and
“Clear Profit” under the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948. '

6. In so far as it relates to the results of operations and the financial position of Tata Petrodyne Limited inciuded in these

consolidated financial statements:

98




_As stated in Note 1 b)(u)(b)(u) of the Notes formlng part. of these Accounts in respect of two Production Sharing Joint
_ L Venture operatlons the accounts include assets aggregating Rs. 154. 16 crores, Irabrlmes aggregatrng Rs. 16.67 crores,
. _. . - income aggregatmg Rs.* and expenditure aggregatrng Rs.2. 57 crores whrch have been mcorporated on the basis of

- CoeE the mformatlon avcnlable, in the absence of audlted accounts R .. o e ST

On the basrs of the |nformat|on and explanattons glven to us and on 'the consrderatton of the separate.audit reports
- on individual financial statements of The Tata Power Company lerted and its aforesaid subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates, rn ‘our opinion, the consohdated financial statements subject to the matters stated in paragraphs 5

.. and 6- above nge a true and fair view-in conformrty wrth the. accountmg pnnc;ples generatly accepted in lndta

'(a‘) ~in the case of the. consolrdated balance sheet of the- consohc]ated state of affatrs of The Tata Power Company

- erlted and its subsrdlanes as at 31% March 2003

(b) in the case of the consohdated prof t and loss account of the consolrdated résules of opcratlons of The Tata
Power Comp.any errted and |ts subsrdranes for the year enoed on that date, and

'1_. (C)

R * Limited and its subsrdrarles for the year ended on that date.

- For 5.8. BILLIMORIA & CO,

7 Y.H.MALEGAM
* Partner.

-+~ -Chartered Accountants; T

~in the case- of the consohdated cash flow statements of the consohdated cash ﬂows of The Tata Power Company ;

For A.F. FERGUSON & CO,
. Chartered Accountants,

" “RABANGA -

Pariner.

37915

Membership Number : 3242 Membership Number :

=" Mumbai, 30th June, 2003
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) e . Previous
T e e T ot S e Y Year
T TR Schedule i Rupees Rupees ; | - - - Rupess|
. ) LT e s T T Ne Page ‘Crores Crores | ~ Crores
3 -FUNDSEMPLOYED' Lo ; R S - G = ’ = .
1. SHAREHOLDERS'FUNDS .~ ..~ ~o oot o o L
- SN@TE CAPITAl erseerrsrsrsmirsresesioeetembimsre s Lo oA L i 19787 0 197.87
~ :Reserves and Surplus AT o ’;_; ST 0370181t 3,493.82 |
-27-MINORITY INTEREST . SRR . 1000 .- 957
3. SPECIAL APPROPRIATION TOWARDS PROJECT COST 2T R S 521.08 . " 492.33
4. CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CONSUMERS : - TR L4181 R 41.81°
~ SHARE INJOlNTVENTURE s e BT Tse7c - . ¢ —
T S SRR Lo ares 4181 |
-5 SECURED. LOANS -, T o104 T U7 169154 | ¢ 151630
6. UNSECURED LOANS - s T 104 J Sl 1059157';'_’*' -1,290.45
TOTAL FUNDS EMPLOYED - s { .- ..7,22893 7,042.15 |-
] ~ = T 5 =
APPLICATION OF FUNDS H - A o
-8. FIXED ASSETS. . T R - . .
’ Gross Block ...... R 5 5,205.40
Less Depreuatlon/Amortnsauon o date - B Soe o -1,836.47
DT e ) s " T3,92973 336893 |
- _Capital Work -in- Progress (mcludmg advances S IR I
- _against capital expendtture) i BT, - ‘ 460.43
- . SHAREIN JOINTVENTUBF e st IR =
_ E T | 26493 | © 460.43
Increase in forelgn currency habmtles (net) for ) ‘ . ) . .
purchase of capital assets (net of amount S ; S T
written off to date) : d . B . i . - 14663 ! - 200.87
; : - et T e A 434120 fl- " 403023 |
"9, INVESTMENTS. o T 05 1 2056 | - 188730
10.  CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES oG -7 1061 SR -
Current ASSets ... Rs.1,487.79 Crores- " . S ‘ 1,439.43
© - Loans and Advances " 92836 Crores. = - v oo ST - 1,151.78
' : S T 241615 1 T 259121
: Less: ’ ) z 1, R .
11, CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS - 107 - | ) -
L i Curent LlabllmeS' - s ) ;l, Sl s "{‘ 1,098.17 |
S Provnsxons i . ; % P AR 28023 .
_ N kS , - R 161095’ | TTT137840
R T N .- - ‘__......_.__. V| —
12, NEI'CURRENT ASSETS . v SR 805.20 1,212.81
13. " DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET) (SeeNote24) ............................ et T 4 ".-_28.17 oo " {130.57)
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE ... : = I S - SN -
: o o S L o 22 (130.57)
14.  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE - fr07 sl 13666 42.38
_ 2. {totheextent notwritten off) . - - - S N R 3 T
- A5, TOTAL APPUCAT]ON OF FUNDS : = i T 7,228.93 ! 7,042,715
—Notes———Pages 111to 126 o : ST T s
‘As per our report attached. A S s _For and on behalf of the Board
For S.B. BILLIMORIA & CO. - For A. F. FERGUSON & CO. "R:N.TATA
- Chartered Accountants, © Chartered Accountants - e Chairman.. =
Y. H. MALEGAM B R.A.BANGA _ -; B J. SHROFE F. A’VANDREVALA
~ Partper. " - L —Par‘_tr_zer . Secretary. - - Managmg Director. ~ . R
,"'Mumbaa 30thJune, 2003 o - Mumbar 30rh June, 2003 B
*.-ioo - - - t et ,-..-._—' P 7,»- _, - .




ADVINISTRATION ANB-OTHER EXPENSES " .7
] PREVIOUS YEARS _

DEPRECIATION/AMORT]SATIO il _
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE’ reveor
: »EXPLORAT]ON EXPENSE< WRfT!' EN GFF/SI : STORATION EXPENSES : L 1 .
. . ALLOWANCES UNDER-SALES CONTRACT... R
.~SHARE OF PROFIT OF: GOVERNMENT OF. 1NDIA UNDER PSC oz e j[’ :
“AMOUNT-WRITTEN.OFF {N:RESPECT OF NETINCREASE: IN_FOREIGN : .

-:CURRENCY: LIABILITIES FOR PURCHASED
16 = INTEREST-AND FINANCE CHARGES

TA"EXPENDITURE"' EET DIk -

CAPITAL ASSETS e i
'f;j_, PROFIT BEFORE-TAXES, STRTUTORYSAPPROPRIAT!ONS, MINQRITY o ‘l
i 1
L

:.INTEREST AND SHARE OF-A550CI S
18 - PROVISION FORTAXATJON TR T

‘ o Lo A Previouk: -
LEe T .'sh'd"i S R . R s ¢ A Year| -
2l .. Schedufe-. . . upees - - Rupaoe: upees | -
. 2 7wl s N - Page 4 Cr%?gs . Crores w; Cr’:sre& )
1 fREVENUEFROMrPOWERSUP Ly & - 1419353 7 oo .-375576 o
SHARE IWCJOINT VEK : e P a28%0 R % 4
: : S e Ta '461847 1% 375575 g
N COME FROMOP-ERAITQ y S 108 & <o T - T20168 L 107.971-"
OTHERINCO T- 7108 | S Aaise - agsss |
L .NETADJUSTMENTS N RESPEC{OF PREVIOUSYEARS S SR =t
Sa s TOTAL INCOME‘_ F .y ; 4961»71 G| a2z s
- - R -~ ;»:_ o _k RN 7'
i 1 aos90 (- 33| -
B’ , S 0349 | R

355863 -

4281 36

680.35

- 652,59

.
o \ ' T v LA
P L el - Lot
wﬁtsv~_,{+‘4-,...., ‘,ﬂ.&u *‘v_»l'..“.ﬁ_ﬁﬂ_.;.mi-w‘-ﬂA‘l_»—\.«'.‘ N

';As perour report attached 0. 1.'h Ba nce: Sheet LIS

. For S.B. BILLIMORIA & CO. “ZFor A, FERGUSON & CO;
Chartered Accountants_ = i Chartered Accountants o :

.'—- VH, MALEGAM RA BANGA L TR SHROFF :

- Partner. -~ ... - -'Partner . -Secretary: . -
N s ‘Mumbar, 30thJung, 2003

- Forand on behalf of fhe Board

CRN.TATA:
Cha/rman - ;‘

T FAVANDREVALA -

) Managmg Dtrector_

S Et %2359, R
P L 14039 16672 |
A IRE = Sl L o846 el o : E
- ] . : ' o = S I T 14885 - | 766.72 PN
19 .EXCESS PROVISION-FORTAXATION NRESPECT OFEARLIER YEARS T T e 1394 (099 .
+ 20.”-ADDITIONAL INCOME-TAX ON. DIVIDEND" B S 1650 -
-PROVISION" FOR WEALTH TAX 7 o Fut v i a__‘,':‘:“r._ o 1( . 047 % | EEE -0.35
PROI-IT AFTER TAXES AND-BEFORE. STATUTORY APPR@PR:AT!ONS e T S N o
. MINORITY INTEREST AND SHARE OF ASSOCIATES. . b o 518980 | -48846—
©.22: .SHARE.OF LOSS: OFASSOCIATES FORTHE YEAR S DT TRS32 | R
:-, 23 MINORITY. INTEREST: - , Loom e T =085 14 104 L
* PROFIT -AFTER - “TAXES, MINORITV-"—V‘NTEREST' SHARE' or R - ST -~k
ASSCCIATES AND BEFORE. SFATUTORY APPROPRIATIO LT 389.81 -1 . -.—437.,42
24. “:STATUTORY -APPROPRIAFIONS .. ¥ T =691 } [ 12685
PROFIT AFTER TAXES; STATUTORY. APPROPRIATIO_. R P R o T I
- INTEREST AND SHARE' OF Assocwes L fee L D 31990 4 350 L7 S
. APPROPRIATIONS - S e s TR R
: 725 “PROPOSED, DIVIDEND" : ; i -712876 - R
-INTERIM- DIVIDEND:.- ; -1 s - - 99.06 |
LS 27 _TRANSFER TO DEBENTURE. REDEMPTION RESERVE” 1 R 57.50
Tk 28 TRANSFERTOGENERAL RESERVE ; -t S 15037
R : - - 32845 - 306,93
"ot
- (855 .| - 5364
oot e - S ey ? 7822
‘Approprranons Mmorrty B
-shares outstandmg)‘ o =
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AUTHORISED CAPITAL —

3,00,00,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each ...
22,90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

ISSUED CAPITAL — -
20,35,37,712 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each [inciuding 2,30,308 shares not

allotted but held in abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelled "

pursuant to a Court Order and 48,04,040 shares of The Tata
Power Company Limited held by the erstwhile The Andhra
Valiey Power Supply Company Limited cancelled pursuant to
the Scheme of Amalgamation sanctioned by
the Righ Court of Judicature, Bombay]

SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL —
19,78,97,864 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (excluding 2,30, 308 shares not

1,65,230

40,058

allotted but held in abeyance, 4,40,270 shares cancelled
pursuant to a Court Order and 48,04,04C shares of The Tata
Power Company Limited held by the ersiwhile The Andhra
Valley Power Supply Company Limited cancelied pursuant to
the Scheme of Amalgamation sanctioned by the High Court
Judicature, Bombay)
Less — Calls in arrears (including Rs. 0.01 crore in respect of
the erstwhile The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company
Limited and the erstwhile The Tata Hydro-Electric Power
Supply Company Limited)

Add — Equity Shares forfeited — AMOUNt Paid .recervsmermsseinee

Less — Equity Shares held by Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd.
which were acquired before it became a Subsiciary ...

Of the above Equity Shares :

() 1,67,500 shares are allotted at par as fully paid pursuant

- to contracts without payment being received in cash:

(i} 11,33,790 shares issued as Bonus Shares by cap;tai;satlon
of General Reserve.

(iii) 49,63,500 shares issued on exercise of the options by the
financial institutions for the conversion of part of their
loans/subscription to debentures.

(iv} 56,81,818 shares are allotted at premium as fully paid

pursuant to contracts without payment being received in -

cash.

-(v) 5,20,84, 832 shares (excluding 47,560 shares held in

abeyance) have been zllotted to the shareholders of the
erstwhile The Andhra Valley Power Supply Company
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amaigamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay.

{vi) 3,50,97,824 shares {excluding 45,168 shares held in
abeyance) have been allotted to the shareholders of the
erstwhile The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply Company
Limited pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation
sanctioned by the High Court of Judicature, Bombay.

Previous
. - ) Year |
Rupees - Rupees . FRupees .
© Crores Crores . Crores.
300.00 300.00
229.00 , 229.00
‘ 529.00 529.00
203.54 203.54
197.90 197.90
0.05 0.05| -
197.85 197.85
0.06 0:06
197.91 197.91
0.04 0.04
197.87 - 187.87




S R et . ! B ; @penmg -Addieions Eeductmns Closmg
-7: A . e T V. ,: L " 7 R ' ‘—, e I __‘ ' . - ‘ I - Balonce - L ’ B . B?lance
s - B EO Tt R N lt S e 'A - T - B g -

_ STATUTORY RESERVES : , S o
__ [Under the Electncuty (Supply) Act, 1948] f» =L __,J -

R ;7 - TARIFFS AND DIVIDENDS CONTROL RESERVE ... i L 1178 e LT 1750

o " DEVELOPMENT RESERVE - TN B S

AT ST ‘(created priof to 1st April, 1976) bigormmimminiimiis | 829 T 529
- DEFERRED,. TAXATION: LIABILITY FUND ... e A 39663 - - :2293 — 41956
~ INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE RESERVE . i - 12138 ¢ - . 12118 -

“++(including® Development Reserve created after,31st March ?976) P

* OTHER| RESERVES :

LT T T L CAPITAL RESERVE :. SN e WU Y7 SN SO 067

“CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE.. o st

‘ Less Adjustment of. Global Deposnory Shares Issue Expenses ?

S (Schedule T ... R e = o533 584

R e T 106654 - (053} 1,067.07
L ;,';iDEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE v, i T CST50 T T 4969 . — 10719
"0 T SPECIAL RESERVE FUND. SRS SRS SIS 1 SRS 172

_' S ‘_ i -200702 : : Q e 375875__ .'37697 - 41.84 349382

y - ’; S ' - L. .t:'-(a) Net of wnte back on consohdanon ‘Rs 7 62 crores and also see Note 24(c) -
e "_(b) Consustmg of - . ) - ‘ - . :
. 7o) Accumulated losses of assocnates as-on 3ist March 2002 i o - 128:39- crores
= -7 (i) Balance brought forward. for the year . - : - R . . 855 crores
S S R e T . "~ 136.94 crores -
e # Includes share in Joint Venture Rs. 10.88 crores. S T

U E Sl T T T e T RupeesCrore..

YO
vo-

T —‘::A-AVDEEITREDEMPTION RESERVE i | 5198, 51947
E DEBENTUREREDEMPTIONRESERVE it | 5683 T - 0 5ea3

R _ 180 o Ih 160 -
}i_y “CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIDATION e 832007 4321
LT SECURITIES PREMIUM .. i | AOT2T T2 1,07291

S GENERALRESERVE ... e | 750087 25335(a)" ~ - 1,00350 |
R PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOU’NT T L S 1 83196 . — 136.94(b)  695.02
- Tot.ll Reserves and Surplus - 2002-03 A 6 3,493.82 . 34440 - 136.41- #3,701.81

7.7 -7 CONTINGENCIES RESERVE NG, ' ’*f:,-"’;' i | 12266 7182300 = . 140891
CONTINGENC!ES RESERVE N02 s 1338 - — — 1338

1
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~ 1,405.30

1691541

- ~286.24 1

1

S A

" Previous Year

Rupees)
Crores
S - 957.04|

462.90
86.60| -
" 9.76).
- -1,516.30{ -

" 1,516.30

(a) ~Secured Redeemable Non Convertuble anately P!aceé Debentures- ...... SR
() Loans from Internaticnal Bank for Reconstruction and- Deve!opment S
_ {IBRD) and International Finance Cowporataon (IFCW)** DRSS I SO .
(¢) . Loan from a Company*¥.......c _ 2 G P
(d) LoansfromaBank**» i e s smrrs |
Share-in Joiﬁt Venture AR

3 R - " : - : AT T 1 1| - Previeus Year|:
. 4 S ] ey L. Rupeesp| Rapees|=. -

e LT Ty D - ; : - 4 Crores 3 i Crores
g e e 0T T e e T T T e T T S R
. {a) Fixed Deposits ... : S e SEVPIT R i81.58 183.75("
-(b} . "Loans from Sharehotders i.......:.. " T SRPR Y S 132, 2.50|
{¢): Loans from Japanese Leasmg Compames** eevoesiessmamiaaseen st brararssionse e ) 1 T -,6.621 18.33].

(d) “Supplier’s Credit™ . _ F R IR T 862 15.93

{e) .Euro Notes** ... ridn s nssn e s sitegess s s st 4z 842.29 4" 1,049.95

“{f) - Loans from Compames : st s et | 11.22 | 12.99

- (g) - Sales Tax Deferral.. e et g 5 b S2501 .=

T e e T T ) K ){ 1,059.15 | 1,290.45

- TR = {
: SIS -

) . . o - T - - s . ‘ L ’ Riipeés_Crpresr
T I ‘GROSSBLOCK . . 7| 7 DEPRECIATONJAMORTISATON - - NET BLOCK. -
R S Asat - Additions’ Deducuous Cet A;it . AsaL Fortheyear Deductions Asat | Asat- - As,ai‘

ST e o002 T - 31-3-2003 - 0142002 . "39-3-2003 [ .014-2002 31-3-2003
P --{atcosy s (aj&ces%L Ll - R T o
“< 1.~ PURCHASE GOODWIL ... S0 L = '»-_;’7’.60 Eoeasy i 34| 608 - 456
2: GGODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION - fogses - — - s | . 4975 8591 6330
3, LAND (including land dévelopment) - 1483 - 083 T S1546) T = LT = - 1493 1546
:| 4. LEASEHOLD LAND oo | o 448 = s 448} o0 0057 — o 015 438 - 433
5. PRODUCING PROPERTIES [CY-05-90/1 (PY-3)] 89.23 937 [ — - 18060 6555~ . - 1331 T 7906 2368 101.54
| 6. HYDRAULIC WORKS ....... A, . c426 . 043 28174 . . 3699 926 -~ 039 . 4586.[% 24032 23528
[-7.. BUILDINGS 39142- - . 38307 U071 42901 7850, - 0.25 9840 - 31292 33061
8. RAILWAY SIDINGS, CROSSINGS, ETC. ) 12200 T= . owmloo-an. . RENNRRY.Y I Y 1513
7o 9. -PLANT AND MAGHINERY .o..ivwe ' 6.63 - 02 T - 7.8 . 39094771 142239 .. 587 VESs08 .| 208424 225439
“.* -110,. TRANSMISSION LINES, CABLE NETWORK, ETC... |- <6094 < .~ 44977 /. 1.26. - 65311 4 16477 D073 0 19890 .f - 4443 - ARG -
- 111, FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND.OFFIC EQUIPMENT 2255 LT 480 9 2697'. E 0] L. 0340 15041, .865 1193
12+ TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW ....... et - = 093 {0 C0e7- | 0ge - - - om0 0N
.~ |13, MOTOR VEHICLES, LAUNCHES, BARGES, ETC....'. BT 158 088, - C1265 -0 487 - - 076 - 1676 L1282 o hn
- |14, HELICOPTERS . %38 - - = = T808 T 808 S .- 1616 1610 0 802
" TOTAL e - L TT520588 - 4043 -1084- - 569381 103847 T 33841 -1 884 218384 1 336893 - "3,5100
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE oo 082 595.06¢ 415 . 591730 . 073 - 174208 286 17207 009 41966
- 520622 . 108821 - 1508 . 628534 '1,“337.2@» T 529,318 . 1080 2,35561 336902 392073
: b 460111 61008~ 589 520540 152410 T..30644- .0 T4087 183647 | -, 3%6&%’;_] :
- § including Rs. 005 cfore (315:March,2002 RsMAcharged toProducmg Properties. - ER o - -
i Add”«tnonsand deprecratlon mcludes R&59290croresand Rs 14210crores respecﬁvejyofNorthDethowerttd atqunreddunng meyear - - - ~
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CURREN

(a)
(b)

(o)
()

- {e)

) Current Accounts wnth Scheduﬂed: o

‘The Tata P@wes- @@mpany Lamated

ASSETS -

interest accrued on Envestments

Inventories -

Stores and Spare Parts at or below cost ..... Rs 296, 19 Crores
Crude Q 2.49 Crores
Stock of shares “ .32 Crores
_Loose Tools at or balow COSt cicnnieissnns “ 0.25 Crore .
Stares, Teols and Equipment in trans»ﬁ at cost “12.53 Crores
Share m .ﬂomt \!enture . . 0. 8 Cfores

Work- n—Progress {in res ect of electronic f:nmducts et Jower of

cost plus atfributed profit and net realisabie value) i
Sundry Debtors - -
(i) Debts Cutstanding for more than - ’

six months Rs. 415.42 Crores

{ii) - Other Debts X X “  530.25 Crores

. oo - ;- Rs.-94567 Crores
Less-Provision for Doubtful D_ebts .......... - " - 4465 Crores

~ Share in Joint Vemure T

Notes - o _ o :
o Sundry Debtors fully secured ................ Rs. - 19.99 Crores
Sundry Debtors ‘unsecured and -

881.03 Crores

CONSIARIEE GOOG wuvcvesrmiccssusmrssssesesmsiivnsss
s 44,65 Crores

Sund'y Debtors conssdefed Dcub’tfui )

Share in Jomt Venture ... esretseeun - 4. 76.45 Crores

Cash and Bank Balances — -

Rs. - 68.06 Crores

“  71.93 Crores
! 0.20 Crore

Banks
(§) Eme@i Call Deposits with Scheduled

(i) Cash and Cheques on Hand .....oue.eee,

{iv) Current accounts with non scheduﬂed .
. banks ; _ : o 3.36 Croves -

. Rs.-143.55 Crores .« -
ot 9.0t Crores -

15256 -

£l

7 Share in JOint VERLUFE cuimiciminion

LOANS AND ADVANCES ~ Considered good - uniess otherwuse stated
(Unsecured) }

(a)
)]
()
)

o)

‘Advances with publuc bodies
Loans to and Deposits with Nelco Lid.
Deposits with other Companies .

Other Advances (including advances considered doubtful

. Bs.4.07 croves - 31st March, 2002 - Rs. 3.38 crores) (includes secured

Rs.0.28 crore - 31st March, 2002 - Rs. 0.28 ¢crore) . Rs, 153.75.Crores

Payment of Taxes

Share in Joint Venture

Rs. 045.67 Crores |

Rs.1,022.32 Crores

. -Less - Provision for dcubtfui afdvancgs ............ o 4, 07 Crores-

Rupees
Crores

426

33106
2244 -

- Bs. 901.02 Crores - !
" 7645 Crores. -

97747

595
1.65
43007

- 14968

33492

; 92227
, 6.09

"Rupees |
Crores

 928.36
T2,416.15 .

“+ Previous Year

Rupees
Crores

014

- 104.47
216.66

6221

6.67

32802|

T32802}
1,439.43|

13.48
1.65
396.10

55458
338

551.20|
188.35

- 1,151.78)

" 1,151.78)
2,501.2




R _ " Prewaus Year
- - K Rupees Rupees Rupees
e - - CTroves -~ Crores . - Crores

- CURRENT LIABILITIES S : :

. _a; Consumers-Benefit Account 11.2 ' 11.2
b) Sundry Creditors i 914.57 . 894.04
¢)- Advance and progress payments 2681 : 22.1

“Interest accrued But not due on Secured Loans 3435 - i 36.86
(e} Interest accrued but not due on Unsecured Loans - 14.16 - 14.36
Investor Education and Protectlon Fund shall be ‘credited’ by ‘the - i v
.following amounts namely:- * . ‘
. 51 UnPaid DIVIAEN ..ovvscccormininsionssssesssssmenisensgcssssecsmmssssssmssssssisssossessgens 412 n : 3.36
- n) Unpaid application - money recerved g the Companles.ror - ’
o . allotment of securities and due for refun 006 - 0.16
E " Unpaid Matured Debentures ...... ! B 0.32
- Interest 0.28 - 0.83
% er Liabilities . enernerenns et T 5331 - 76.67
Securrty Deposits from Consumers ................. 26.14 29,75
(0. Sundry Deposits. " 7.72 8.40
) . 1,093.08 . 1,098.17
- -Share in Joint Venture ....... : - 5112 : —
T . 1,144.20 | 1,098.17
PROVISIONS -

~a) Provision for Taxation. oo R 221.39 94.72
b) Provision for Addmonal ncome—tax on Drvrdend ........... pessesenstrasressanests - 16.50 —

={c) -Provision for Wealth T s i - G67 0.48
(d)-- Provision for Gratumes - - 5453 50.36

_{e)y_ Provision for Pension Scheme ! - 966 5.53

-~ Provision for Leave Encashment : .26.38- -23.56
%; Liability for interim Dividend ..... —_— 99.06
Proposed Dividend (Minority Interest) — 0.38
Provision for Final Dividend 128.76
Provision for retiring benefit to Ex ED of Subsrdrary ................................. 0.21 0.23
~_Provision for Contirigency (Service Tax) 033 - 0.30
N Prov sron for Site Restoration Cost ~ - 6.63 ) 5.61
e : 465.06 280.23
Share In Joint Venture . . 1.69 . ’ —_
- 468.75 280.23
. - 1,610.85 ¢ 1,378.49
- “#*includes. amounts aggregating Rs. 0.05 crore -outstanding —_— =
: for more thanseven years pendlng legal cases. - -
T I Rupees Crores
! Expenditure S )
‘ Inwrred . Amount Written off L

- S - . - Tt Tl Durmg Closing - As at
ST - T L L 3%-2-2003 31—.-»-2002 . ‘the year " Balance || 37-3-2002

INI’ANGIBLE ASSETS— : - L e S - : S
“The Bombay (Hydro- EIectrrc) chence 1907” ...... ‘ 0.13 0.13 — Nil Nil
“The Andhra Valley (Hydro-Electric) Licence, 191 ! 0.05 0.05. — Nil Nil

““The Nila MuIa Va ey- {Hvdro—EIectnc) Licence, 1921" ; 0.08 -0.08 — Ni Nif
“The Trombay Thermal Power Electric Licence, 1953" ... ® # — ® Nil
~ QTHER EXPENDITURE - o . L .
.-Expenses re: New Ordinary Shares 0.03 0.03 —_ Nil Nil
Expenses towards Rights Shares issued’in 1993 3.66 - 1.56 017 . 1.93 210
- Global Deposjtory Shares (GDS) issue expenses ¥ 11.12 4,75 053 - 5.84 | 6.37
“Discount on issue of Debenttures N 0:53 0.53- —_— Nit - Nil

“-Discount on issue of Euro Notes 5.54 ¢ 2.96- 0.97 - 161 2.58

~Me'rger expenses - Tata Hydro & Andhra VaII .............. Lo -61.93 0 2477 12.39 24.77 37.16

- Merger expenses - Jamshedpur Power Co. Ltd. v g © 054 0.22 . 0.1 021 - 0.32
- Preliminary Expenses e 0.01 0.01 co— Nil Nil
.Deferred Revenue. Expendlture . - 2.60 141 0.43 0.76 - 022
i ’ 86.22 36.50 - -14.60 35.12 48.75
Less --GDS issue expenses ad;usted agarnst Securmes Premium .. . 5.84 6.37

Add Share in Joint Venture .. 7.38 7.38 :
- o 93.60 . 36.66 . 4238
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R TheTata PowerCompany leited T e T R B

o R - i} 1. "Rupees . .~ Rupees .. Rupees
: - S I I " Crores - - Crores ~ Crores| -~
_1.  INCOME FROM OPERATIONS - el R | s
’ (a) Rental of land, buxldlngs, pfant and equipment, atC. ..., i 11 0.73
(b) . Income in respect of services rendered .. rnehann o -14. 25 743
() Sale of Electronic Products .... : ; ... 4055 . - 21.89
B (d) Sale of Products - Transmussnon EPC Busmess Umt : Lo ‘25.07 i : 7.03
: (e) . Sale of Crude Oil - PO Lo gess O 41.66
" (f)-“Income from services rendered (Storage & Termmallung mcome) t - 954 ‘—'4'.7 s ! .34
{g) Sale of stock of shares ... : ; IR : 1058 ‘ - 543
(h) Sale of Participating Interest.. . N ] ' o= 073
() _ Licence fees and allied charges-... - g [ ToTT090 K 0811 "
() Brokerage : Tl 029 389
T k) Income from. Investmems (mc!udmg profot on: -saJe-o, b T i- . !
T ,_Investments Rs. 0.92 crore - - 31st-March, 2002 -Rs. 007crore)1 w1 o 247 oo l27p o
- {) - Income from shares treated as stock- n-trade R f 028t ! 069
" (m) Miscellaneous re revenue and sundry credits .. e : Sy 1332 ; - 652
" (n) Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances wriften back (Net S 856 N T -
(o) -Profit on Sale/Retirement of Assets (Net) ... g %' s 5380 k —
- (p) Other Interest income TR R — - -0.45
L T Cioees2 L 107.97|
Share in Joint Ver_rtdre,'. sl ; : ‘1‘ ‘f-;‘;l’-,'_s_;,es S -
. e T S PR 1. - 107.97 |-
2 OTHER aNcome—_» B I |
*1 (@) interést on: Government and other secuntles, 1oans, advances, _ if if' : ‘ AP
Lo T - _-deposits etc.: o T 58.38° - | 4966
PR - = .. {b)- Income on units from Unit Trust of Indla . : : ; 20691 -
S5 57 (o) - dncome from Tradé Investments.... TR N 1621
: o _income from Othér-Investments b ’ 7:80
',_—i " te) -Profit on sale of InVéstr’nenﬁ (NEY) i R ‘ . . 244.29
(A Profit on sale of Assets ......... e, F . i =
.- {g) Leave and’ hcence fees s i 0.94
Rl Sundry recelpts . creeresers Cevssesnies . { i 2.80
B ( 8 - Surplus on buy-back of Euro Notes AT -E'-»"; ,}-‘_’_:.' - [ 875+
o . 7(/) Provision for dlmmutlon in value of mvestments wntten'back : j - : -
g : o ' 34555
- "~ Share in Joint Venture .. NS : S
T a A 141,56 " 345.55
R 34324 | 453.52)
g i - ; - :




Rupees

Y ; >-
- Salaries;. Wages and Boniis....
'_ Compa Py’s cantrfbutlon-te-Prewdént Fund
Retifing Gratyities_...\.... .
“Welfarg EXpenses m.ix o o RSP RO
:” Contribution to Superannuatnon Fund e

= Lea e_Encashment Scheme - ieosianis i beimiseris :

NSE
a).” Stores,-Oil, etc-consumed

b) - Production Cost F|e1d Operatmg Expenses [See Note 19}
: ()) *Rental-of Land, Buildings, Plantand Equ:pment etc, oo o
-“Répairs and. Maintenance: .~ . S A
i} - To-Buildings:and-Civil Works 16 53 Crores_y =
) Jo. Machcnery and:Hydrautic We - 91.06Crores ™ | -
- Jo- Furniture, Vehicles, e ‘i 71 Crores

) Components consumed rel tmg to manufacturmg actwmes -
ther: Operatlon Expe es . _ ,

'

Audxtors Fees- e s e

) -:Gevernment Audit-Fees.:

.- Costiof-Services ’Precured : :

Miscelfaneous: Expenses .. ;

Provision for-diminutionsin. value of 1nvestmen’cs
f r:Dcxubtfui Debts and Advances(Ne

it

WA B A A~ =l osSngo,

‘1
.

)

ORI
NhOOSENOo
Gl = OWOCONININD

LT

= Opening Balance..
v Less CosmgBalance

I
i~ =
Crorea i
. P
!
t

N b B
(1o ossf

PSR I 8.14
T 8,_30
5811 {0.16)
DECREASE/(INC?E E) \ e IR
:Opéning ‘Balance ... S - 379
Less ~.Closi lancg‘“» . 9.98
o 066 | -1 (679
: 517.78

k- . B

Previous Year].
Rupees o
Crores| - -

838”"?

fiﬁgpsz**
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The T_ata Power Companj Limite_dl i ' )

: Brought Forward
6. AMOUNT WRITTEN OFF - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
* {Schedule ‘1)
7. LOSS ON SALE/RETIREMENT OF ASSET S (NET)
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE

PURCHASE OF STOCK
TRANSF ER OF REVENUE EXPENSES TO CAPITAL

Swm

INTEREST - . o

1. INTEREST ON DEBENTURE LOANS - .

2. INTEREST ON FIXED PERIOD LOANS FROM INTERNATIONAL BANK
FOR ‘RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT AND INTERNATIONAL
FINANCE CORPORATION ‘

3. - INTEREST ON FIXED PERIOD EURO NOTES

4. OTHER INTEREST AND COMMITMENT CHARGES
SHARE IN JOINT VENTURE

Less — INTEREST CAPITALISED ...

FINANCE CHARGES -
LOSS ON EXCHANGE (NET)..
COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE .......
GUARANTEE FEES FOR LOAN
DELAYED PAYMENT CHARGES
OTHER FINANCE CHARGES ......

s wN -

CONTINGENCIES RESERVE ...
SPECIAL APPROPRIATION TOWARDS PROJECT COST .............
,DEFERRED TAXATION LIABILITY FUND .

(a)
b
(]

PURCHASE OF PRODUCI'S TRANSMISSEON EPC BUSINESS UNIT .....

.Rupees
_Crores

108

Rupees
Crores

77.50
617

‘Rupees
Crores
509,40

14.60

1.09 -

2074 |

1.80
(4.11)

543.52

Rupees
Crores

111.892 .

23.88 .

104.96

77.67

731840

7.62
310.78

14.42
1.95

1063

- 47
B 3

73302

- 343.80

" Rupees

_ Crores
18.23
28.75

. 2293 .

63.91

Previous Year
Rupees
Crores
517.78

14,18
0.58

0.58
-5.70 -
13.97
{0.12)

- 552.09

Previous Year
Rupees
Crores

10850 |

29.26
108.85
76.15

76.15
322.76

2037}

302.39

2056 | -

3.17
14.08

5.63-

6.36

49.80
352.19

Previous Year
Rupees
Crores

8.77

11.45

106.63 |-

726.85

Signatures to Notes and Schedules “A” to “I” and “1” to “4”
For and on behalf of the Board,

R N.TATA
Chairman.

F. A.VANDREVALA
Managing Director.

B. J. SHROFF

* Mumbai, 30th June; 2003. - ' - Secretary-
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LT

Ma;or Accountmg Policies:- -
(a) -

BasnsofAccountmg _»-"’: LT A e

" _The financial statements have- been prepared under "he hﬂstorcal cost convention and on the accrual basss of
" accounting. The accounts of the parent company and the subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with

" the Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and generally accepted

{b) - :
" - The consolidated financial statements have been precafed in accoro}arce with Accountmg Standard 21
_{AS-21) ~“Consolidated Financial Statements] Accounting Standard 23 (AS-23) - “Accounting for Investments in

-accounting principles.

Prmcnp!es of consolidation:

Associates in Consolidated Financial Statéments” and Accounting Standard 27 (AS-27) - “Financial Reporting of -
Interests in Joint Ventures” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The consolidated f nancial

- . statements have been prepared on the following basis:
) lnvestments in Subsidiaries:

- The financial statements of The Tata Power Company lelted (‘The Company’) and its subsidiary
.;compames have been combmed on aline by line basus by addmg together the book values of like

L group transactions resultmg in unrea!ased prof ts.or Josses. ;-

- - The excess of cost to the Company of its investment in the Subsndlary over the Company ] portton of

" equity.of the Subsidiary is recognised in the ﬁnancnai sta"tements as Goodwm which is amortssed
over.a period of five years: ’

" - --The excess of Companys pomon of equlty of the Subs“diary as at the date of its investment is treated
T <as Capltal Reserve. : o

= - The financiai statements -of the subSIdlarnes used in the consoltdation are drawn upto the same -
. ,reportmg date as’ that of the parent company, i.e. year ended 31st March, 2003.

= Mlnonty mterest in the net assets of consoﬂzdated s.sbsndlanes consust of -
(i)  the amount of equlty attnbutab!e to minorities 2t the date on whtch investmentin 2 subsnduary
“is made; and : .

- (i) the minorities’ share of movements in eqmty smce the date the parent subsudlary relanonshlp
7 came into emstence B -

“The subsxdeary companles {which along wi th The Tata Power Company Ltmeted the parent, constituted - )
_ the Group) conscdered in the preparatlon of these consohdated financial statements are :- '

" : thme - - -" - Countryof .- %votmg power held
‘ T : ) mcorporatnon - " “as at 31¢ March, 2003

Tata Petrodyne Ltd. (TPL) . .~ india - 100

- Chemical Terminal Trombay Ltd. (CTTL) © India i 72

- AfTaab Investment Co. Ld. (AICL) India- - - - 100

G {a)- lnterest in Jomt\/emures o T

: The Groups nnterests in jomﬂy controiﬂed emmes are’

Name - . - Tl Cowntryof - 7 T Percentage of
L e ' : s ncomporation . - ¢ Ownership Interest
el d o Sl SRR as at 31st March, 2003
- North Delhi Power LtdINDPLY .. - India - . .- 49
" india Na‘tural Gas Company Pvt. Lid: (lndloas) andaa T 7 50

L The Fi nanc:al Statements ofuhe Joint Venwres are drawn upto 315t March 2003
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, ‘Ehe‘?ata?owerf@mpaﬁyhmﬁted :.f . ‘* LT ST e T T
R - _"The Group’s interests in thiese Joint Ventures were reported as Long Term Investments as at 31st
. SO0 . March, 2002 (Schedule “F”) and stated at cost less provision, if any, for permanent diminution in value
B o7 Troi.of such mvestments :On adoption-of AS 277 during the yeat, the . Group’s interest in these Jomt
z R S - j‘ventures, have been accoumeei for usmg proportaonate consohdatnon menhod T
ST } -~ The movementef the aggregaﬁe reserves o‘ the Icmt Ventures are as under o f:
T T e IR Fortheyearended '
T T e .77 31st March, 2003
T o T LT - e ol - (Rs.in Crores) .
K Reservesas at 1st Aprr! 2002 R Tl s Nt -
& Add Groups sHa’re of proﬂts for the year S ) ' T 10887
: N T i;j""_:'_ ) LeSS'GI'OUpS share ofdrwdend pad o ) S 7 B - i ;Nil o -
_ Reserves as at 31st March 2003 ' : R .. 1088
' ' = {b) (’ ) These f nancral statemems also reﬂett the Groups share of assets, liabilities, income and]
T T - pendmure of the Jomt Venture operatroﬁs carried- out through TPRL ‘which are accounted on

!ehe basis of availabie informatiop-on line to line basis. with similat ntems in the Group's Accounts
’1’0 the extent of the partaczpairng mterest of the Group as per the: various joint venture .
agteements IR o

- S - G ok ,.Gi) in respect of two Productron Sharrna joint.venture- operatrons 1.erCB-0S/1 and CB{)S/Z carried

T out through. TPL, thése ﬁnanc«ai statements inCludé the Group's share of assets aggregating
" Rs, 154.16 crores, liabilities aggregaung Rs. 16.67 crores,income aggregating Rs.* and expendnture .

- - _.f?_ L ’; . aggregatmg Rs. 257 crores whrch are accounted on the basns of mformatrqn avallable in.the .
- Sl '; e B absence ofaudated accoum& - __;“-'-- >_ St -
) __- - (ui} Oart.apatmg-mterest in the respectrve Jornt Vanture operatrons entered into by TPL as on 315t
: March 2003 are as foliows B - : -
- _ B!'ock _ ,Pa;rticr'baﬁ;rig}jintﬂest (%)-
R U cv05/90-1 (PYB) T o
S ce-osn ._ S R
SR _ -h _ CB—OS/2 (Exploratlon) - - ‘ A » 15 . _- -
R CB 05-2 (Development) . - L R M)

R Lol lc) ln the case of NDPL financial s*atements have been prepared for the perrod Tst Ju!y, 2002 (bemg the

: »::" Tl - e S »commencement Qf commercra& opera‘trons) te 3]st March 2003

L »'(d) i the case of 1ndrgas, the Trombay LNG iject was drscontmued in September, 2001 Accordmg!y,
i S the i pancial stacements of indigas are- not prepared on a 'going: concern’ basis. The assets of the
.- . discontinued oparations, a5 a matter of prudence, have been’includet! in the current assets at a -
oo nomanal value of Re: T as thear estnmated reahsabie vaiue cannot be determmed at this stage All
S f ’Expenditure mcurred durmg the constructson periad; whcch conSIsts of expendrture on feasrbahty
o ,and envrmnment studres, drawmgs, desrgns amd ofheL reﬁated costs in.the nature of mtanglb!es has

- - . e P . L L N




'to miscellaneous expenses The aggregate ba‘iance iymg m musceﬂaneous expenses to the extent not
- written off is Rs. 7.38 crores, . : . : G

) (a) Investments in Assocrates

Namé - _- S M. T e o0 Countryof - -7 Percentage of
LR .. <% . . lncorpoiation-. Ownership._interest

“Yashmun Engineers Ltd.” _' S . India L ',2727'
Tata-Ceramics Ltd.- -~ - - - . - india - .07 0 4000

- . “Panatonefinvest LEd. " - = T 7 ol - oindiat ., i - 3998
Tata. BPSoIarIrrdra td, L T fndia~ . > -

Tata Projects Ltd. S L s AL indies - vF 0T o 3000 - -

Tata Services Ltd# . - - . . india-. . o . 2749 .

_-Dynamic Advertising and_ Research Team Ltd # - .;jlr)dia, LT i 490 .

. “Aerospace Systems Pvt.Ltd. # - "1 dAndia oo 77T T 370000

. The Associated Building Co. Ltd # } o :—' Jndia oo T L

Rumvalrka Invéstments Ltd. # - Rt |11+ - T . _-,_;27 59 -

T # These assocrates have not been consrdered for consoudatlon bemg not materral to the Group

h L c ) Finvest - - Tele- . »erned Engineers Solar ~.Ceramics “Projécts
R ’ " Limited  services - - errted Limited - Limited. . Limited
Limited T - )

< @) Number of Equrry o =7

(m) ‘€ost of Investment BT - e LT R

(|v) Includlng Goodwilt-”
() Shareinaccurulated ~ T o T o T

- profit/flosses).net of . - = - T T iR S e
. dividends-received - {348 (121.76) “ (740 0.

0 ; P 2777 TFo33
... - {vi) - Share'of (losses)/profits - - <~ - =< .. T . Sl SRt

Y

. .7 -+ net of dividends recewed ) R

= “(vii) Provision for . !
-~ diminationinthe - - . S el L
R .~_:-? value of investments .0 .- .1 T TTI T AT et T s
: (EquatyShares) e R ’
(vm) “Carrying” Cost™~ = !
. (|x) “Cost of Investmerit -
_ (Preference Shares)
) {x) Provision for. - ) . . . e -
) . - diminutiorinthe . - T T T T Lot T s T s

:f;' ﬁ Share of loss restncted~to the orrgmal cost ‘of mvestments as per the equrtymethod -of accountmg for
g assocrates under AS-23 ’Accountmg for lnvestments |n Assocxates in Consohdated Fmancral Statements

5 "Eeen valued at Re:1 and the balance amount for the year amounting Rs.0.21 Crore has been transferred

“The Group's A$socrates are:. i LI R et T T R T e T

S TR s e e :.’.~‘asat31s't'March~2003-.,,f"
NelcoLtd ST T T Tl : Uindia .- 4982 .

900 -
53314

Gl - Papatone .7 - Tata  ~ Nelco - Yashmun Tata BP - TTata -, Tata..

_ ‘TataTeleservices ttd. . - = . - = 7. L dndia-. o -TR0L L3568 . - -

"-(b) (|) The break-up-of Investmentm Associztes s as underi-: - o . “Rs. Crores -

Refer Schedule 7" - "_, iy ) ) 3<a) 30 oAb b 3b)

ST SharesTNos) - 5ooooooo sooooooo 1-1:;36'8,0_90: q;scof1f782,obbi 9,110,000 67,500
I - - i) ‘Percentage holding - ~39.98 ~ .7 35.08 - 4982 . - 2727 49‘00. 4‘0.00," 3000 -
(Equity. Shares) . 50000 560.00 RPN 001 * " 2849° - -9.13 V54

Capital Reserve) © . Toe - 8877 _' . 53) 034 188 229 0439)

~‘duringthe year -~ - - --237---(13559) . 083 7007 T 1007 - ;924¢;_;-#.(a;2,‘7)3j i

S e " value.of investments , N "‘-'5-':”-,-"
ST IR e e T o (Preference Shares). : e e (4522) -
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AThe Fmancaal Statements. of aH assoc:ates are drawn upto 31st March ‘every year.

(n) The Associates not conmdered 'Ou conso :datmn bemg not mateﬂal to the Group have been

- e - gstated atcosras under S e R ‘ Rs. Crores
- .. o L. oL v ."f" T 'r'l-'a‘ta"{r Dynémic Aerqspéi:e © The Rujuvalika
= T L e s I . oo <TServites. - Advertidings - Systems - Associated  Investments
S 5 T td. - “and . Pviltd.  Building Lid.

. ) ; -Research- . . .- Co. Ltd.

Lo - o - “Te,am Ltd. - .
.* Refer Schedule"F" = _ "~ . 3(b) T Ab) " 4(b) EDN 4(b)
(i) Numberof Equity . - - : _.,- , y v - » :
T .- Shares(os) . T . 2474 - T: 996% 555000 1,825 . 366,667

i i) Percentageholding -~ . 2749 - 2450.. 3700 3334 27.59

) ':_'-'—, - . )} 'Coét_c;ﬂn\./esimenfj—’,;_‘A - Do LT S L -
S © . (EquitySharesy - .- - 036 00} . 056 013 . . 030

(v} Pravisionfor ~ - =

_diminution in the - T T - . )
valunofmvestments — . R - $0.07 S -

- .‘.' N ) ,‘}CarrymgCost T 016 00t ' 0.55_ ' -0.06 030
' i The Groups Investments i m associates wecre reoo*tnd as 1ong téfrm invéstments a as on 31st March 2002 (Scheduie
- 7 "F').and stated at -cost-less provision, if any,-for permanent diminuticn in-vaiue of such investments. On
- adoption of AS-23, during the year invéstments as stated in-(iii)(b)() above have been accounted for using the
equity method whereby the investmant is .mtuaﬂy recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for post acqwsmon
change in the Groups share o{ net assets. -

- b'(c-) - Fixed Assets

G, Al fixed” assets are stated at cost !ess d@precnatuon Cost compnses the purchase once and any other i
applccabi‘e costs. T ‘

B R 1 I respectof assets%e.atmg to thé e!ectmqty th ﬂess as LICGPS@E

“(a) _The net mcrease/decs:easem the. Comnany’s aaba ity for repayment of- Boans for supp!uers credat. -
arrangement fot puichase of fixed assets,ccmsequent upon reahgnments in rupee value in terms of
. forergn currency values and cost of rofl lover charges on forward contracts, has been recognised in the
-7 .. Profit and Loss Atcount over the period of répayment of liabilities on the basis of the realised losses
s i_ ;' ‘or gains on repayment ancﬁ the amognt of mcrease/c%ecrease femammg to be charged off on the -
T basns of future repaymen* is shewn as ar\ asset in- the Bafance Sheet

(b) Borrowing costs’ in respnu of feans ﬂcqwred for acqwsmon and canstructcon of ﬂxed assets are
charged to the Profit and toss Account. - T

( i} Inrespect of. assets re!afmg to the busmess of me Compa'\y other than the eiectr.cny busmess as Licensee
and of assets reiatmg*to subs:duanes R

(a) The net mcrease/decs'ease in the \omnanys 1i abﬁ.‘ty fo* repaymen% of anns for purchase of fixed
) e assefs, consequent” upon reai fignmenis in.rupde value in terms of fomgn currency vaiues is adjusted
e - '_» - m the canymg ameunt OL the fespechve Tuxeokasset& -

" (b} Bormwmg costs in vespect of iéans acouered for acqu;sntnon and constructuon of -fixed assets are-
capuahsed upto the date the assets are ready of use. - -

_—- o : "(av)> the case of NDPL, the assets tra'wsferrea from ezszwhue Deiha Vudyut BOaTd (DVB) are stated at the
' " transaction value as notified by the Government of National Capital Territory of Delhi (GNCTD) under the
) Transfer Scheme Values are. ascsgned to mﬁe{rem bec:ds of Fixed Assets as pea’ an mdependent valuer’s _
-. estamataon . - L




o).

SN

Deprecratron e

)

i

“in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956. - . .
" -in respect of assets relating to_the: -other busmess of the Company, deprecratron has been provrded for on

Deprecratron for the year in respect of asets relatmg to the electncrty business of the parent company as
‘Licensee has been provided’ on straight fine method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 on the

- basis of. Central Government Notrﬂcatron NoSOZGS(‘EJ dated 27th March, 1994, except that computers

acquired on. or aftér 1% April, 1998 ‘are: deprecrated at the rate of 33. 40% p-a. on the basis of approval

.Obtained from the State Government

Depreciation “for the year in respect of assets relatrng to the electrrcrty busrness of the parent company as
other than a Licensee has been provided on straight line miethod in terms of the- Electricity (Supply) Act,
1948 on the basis-of Central Government Notification No S.0.266(E) dated 29th March, 1994.

ln respect of -assets relatlng to the Broadbancl and Communrcatron Business of the parent company,
depreciation-has been provided on straight line method basrs at the rates and in the manner prescribed

,‘.(iv)
“Written Down™Value. {WDV)-basis at the ratesand in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the
) Compames Act, 1956, except in the case of the assets of AICL, which are depreciated on Straight Line
- ~Method (SLM) at the rates prescribed as per, Schedule XIV 10 the Companres Act, 1956.
-~ {v) .Assets of the Company costing less than Rs 5 000/- are written off i rn the year of purchase.
Vil T In the case of CTTL; deprecratron on leased assets is. provrded on.the strarght line’ basis, writing off 100% of-
"~ 7 ihe'cost of the assets over the primary life of thelease and'is calculated on & pro rata basis with reference
“to the date from whrch the lease renitals commence Deprec:atron oh othar fixed assets is provided on the
T written down value basis at the Tates and in the manner prescribed by Schedule XV of the Companres
Act, 1956. o - A
©{(vii). Techm( al know-how is generally wrltten off on a straight lrne basrs over a period of six years.
- ~{vili) . Leasehold land is amortised over the period of the Iease i
(ix) Goodwrll s amortrsed over a perrod of frve years )
lnvestments - - R .
0] Long term nvestments other than in associates consrdered for consolrdatron are carried at cost less
© provision, rf any, for permanent diminution-in value of such investments. Current investments are carried
at lower of cost and fair value Investments in assocnates consrdered for consolidation are accounted for
, usrng the equity method - : - -
i) -In the case of AICL, purchase of securities ofTata Group Companres are considered as investments and .
-: 7 expensas for. dematenalisatron of shares: nave been written, off Other-investments are considered as
“ stock-in- trade S e T, .-
lnventones j o - : »‘-A S

BGR
NESNNG:

W

i

@

“Inventories of stores, and spare.parts and loose tools are valued at or below cost. Cost is ascertained on
werghted average basis. Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value and in the
case of electronic products includes attributéd profits. Cost includes material costs, labour and
-manufacturmg overheads on ‘the basis of absorption’ costing. -

In the case of TPL closmg stockof crude oil i is valued at net realtsable value based on the prices expected
to be realised:and. dosmg rnventorres of dnllrng stores and spares are valued at cost including taxes,
duties clnd freight. ' . Sl T -

ln the case of AlCL rnvestments consrdered as stock-i n-tracle are valued at cost or market value whichever
rs lower. Expenses for dematerrallsatron of shares have been written off,

Taxes on Income;

“Current tax is determined 2 as, the amount of tax payaele in respect of taxable income for the year, Deferred tax
rs,recognrsed on _timing drfferences, berng the drfference between taxable income and accounting income
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R Research and Development Expenses

(Il) DelayeoL Payment Charges for power supply are recogmsed on grounds of prudence, as and when :

-that- onglnate in one perlod and are capable of reversal in.one- or more subsequent penods (See Note 24)
‘Where there is unabsorbed depreciation of carry “forward. losses, deferred tax assets.are recognised only if
" there is virtual certainty ‘of Tealisation of such assets -Other denerred tax assets are recognlsed only to the

extent there is reasonable certamty of realrsatlon m future RS ,

. Research and Deyelopment costs of a revenue nature are charged as an expense in the year in whrch these are
. incurred: S . _

0

‘Warranty' Expenses

. ‘Antlapated product warranty costs for the penod of warranty are provrded for in the year of sale Other
‘warranty obhgatrons are’ accounted for as and when clarms are admltted . )

0

"Forelgn Exchange Transactlons

Monetary assets and |IabllltleS related to forelgn currency trahsactlons remammg unsettled at the end of the
year are translated-at the year-end rate and the difference in transtation-and. realised gains and losses on

- ~ foreign excharrge transactrons (other than for fixed assets) are recogmsed in the Profit and Loss Account. In’

- -respect of transactlons covered by forergnexchange contracts, the difference ‘between -the contract rate and =

~the spot rate on the date of the transactron is. charged to the Prof t and Loss Account over the penod of- the
*gontract. . - - e - R IR

',_i-RetlrementBeneﬁts -_ SR T P R

. Provisions for accrutng lrablllty for gra’rurty, pensron and leave encashment on separatlon have been mad’e on
~~the basis of the liability-as. actuarially - determlned as at the year-end There are no separate trust funds in.
-* respect of theso liabilities- ln the parent company - - .

rRevenue Recognmon o T L

: (l) ‘Revenue from Power, Supply is. accounted for on the basrs of blllmgs to consumers and is lncluswe of Fuel

tAdJustment Charges 2 . C

-recovered. ST T

"_‘(l'li) “In respect of Transmlsswn EPC busrness unlt sales are accounted .sor on the basrs of completnon of‘_

shlpment/dellvery ofgoods fj», L o e R e

" (iv) - Revenue inespect of Bioadband and Commumcatron Busmess is’ accounted foron the basrs of sale of o

;ﬁbre cables and services rendered

] (v} ) Tln the” case of TPL CrudeDrl is so'd ‘to a Rellnery nommated. under the Prooluctlon Sharmg Contract by. the S

(m)

" Government of India: The révenue has been recogmsed on 1ransfer of custody te rehnery/others based on -
the price agreed by the nominge; Sale“of gas is recognlsed on production and transfer of gas.from -

" offshore platform tothe processrng facility.onshore, where thé buyetsmetering systém accepts the delivery.
~ Condensate, a by-product from-the pracessing-of gas at the onshore faclllty, is sold:on transfer from the '
-storage tankers at the onshore facrhty SE e A

Accountrng for Petroleum Operatlons

Gy TPL generallyn‘ol!ows -the Fall Cost method. of accountrng for orl and gas exploratron and developmem

activities whereby all'costs assocnated with explormg for.and developmg oilandigas reserves are capitalised,
|rrespectrve of the sutcess or failure ofspeclﬂc paris of the overall exploratronactrvrty Costs are accumulated

“. -+ in respect of each block in a cost pool; and the-costs in each pool are wntten off against mcome ansrng

“from producuon of the reserves attrlbutable te: that pool

- (ii) Exploratron and survey costs 'ncurred are-held outsrde the cost pool oendmg determ-natlon of the existence

or otherwise of. commerxcal reserves. These costs remain undepleted pending determination, subject to
_there being no e\udence of impairment. In’ case the- Company surrenders a Block, the accumulated

e }_ exploratxon expendlture pertawng tosuch Block Is. wrrtten oﬁ in the year mwhlch the Block is surrendered - -




Co ln the event of assrgnment/farm out of Partrcrpating lnterest,_the-p.roportion'ate accurﬁula}ted. exp]oratlon : )
o expendrture is-written off in the samevyear. - - -

lm) TPL has currently estalolrshed two cost pools "CB OS/2" and “CY- QS- 90/1"for~lts produclng propertres in.
.:whrch all caprtalrsed exploration. and development expendrturerelatmg to rt .
_propertres, respectrvelyare recorded bal e T

B (rv) Producmg proper res are created in respectof all areas where productlon commences Producrngpropertres,

7 7 7 includes the cost mcurred on exploratron and developmentrncludrng costs in respect of dry wells mcluded
- |nthecostpool S L S )

L :; ( ) Provrsron for Site. Restoratron and abandonment costs is also calculated on the “Unit of Productron” basis._

“This represefits. the Companys estimated lrabrlrty for costs that may be *ncurred 00" rem0val and
abandonment of facrlrtres at the end of the producrng llfe of the field. f = R S

(vr) Expendrture tamedwrthm each‘c‘ost pool (mcﬁrdmg future development costs) is depleted on a unrt-of—
< 1;: Bl productron bisis with reférence to quantrtles with dépletion computedon’ the basis of the: ¥atio that orl
sl s " and-gas productlon dunng the year bears to-the balance estimated- proved and probable reserves at -
- commencement of the .year. Future development costs as well as estimates of provéd and probable -
* ‘reserves are'taken.on the basis of approved deve'opment p ans or as certrf‘ed by mternatronally recognlsed -
Reservou Engmeenng Consultants

o 5(}7)‘ —Accountmg‘ 'or Contracts

: f (r) lncomec»n contracts for constructron technrcal servrces related to constructlon of assets, et is accounted
: '_ :', " foron completed contract”basrs and mcluded m"Other Income? Expendrture rncurred dunng the pendency
A of contracts rscarned forward as work-rn—progress .

(n) lncome on- contracts related to manufacture ofelectronrc products and constructron contracts in. respect
T - of Power Systems Business Unit .are -accounted_for on "percentage of .completion” basrs Expendrture

- . |ncurred clunng the. pendency of such contracts plus att rbuted prof“ t5~15 carrred forward as” Work-m-. '
S progress L : - S B : = :

Deferred Revenue Exp_enses ‘ AT - ' R

- “() Expenses mcurre' 'rn connectaon wrth |ssue of Rrghts Shares and GJobal Deposrtory Sharesare amortrsed
e - over the remarnmg perrod of the licence for supply of electricity, in accordance with the treatment adopted -
for the determination. .of "Clear Profi t"under the’ Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948, However, the' closmg balance
_ of the- .expenditure in connectlon with Global Depository Shares carried forward, under ‘Miscellaneous
Expendrture {to the extent not written off) has been drsclosed asan adjustment agarnst Securmes Premrum

Expenses rncurred in connectron wrth the issue of Euro Notes are ad;usted agamst Secu' 'tres
: _f :;Klii) Drscount on rssue of Euro Notes are amortrsed over the tenure of the Notes

_‘(iv) In the caSr. of TPL payment of fees, costs and expenses towards arrangement of Ioans are amortrsed over R
' “ the:: remarmng period of loan i.e. trll ﬁnal maturlty date and preomcor:poratlon expenses are wrltten off -
equally overa penod of ten years -

-'(ip)', Expendrture on Amalgamatron 5-7’_-_- S S el >.4’ S

) The expendrture mcurred is: amortrsed over a perrod of five years, o

2 .Payments under Volluntary Retrrement Schemes . -" TTam T A T

e Lrabrllty Tor. schemes is charged off to the Prof‘ t and Loss account in the year i whrch the lrab:lrty n'ctrrred. _:' -

» (r) Segment Reportmg G P T T 2

The accounting polrcres adopted for- segment reporting are in fine W|th the accountrng polrcy of the Companres.

Revenue-and ekpenses have been identified 10 segments-on the basis of their relationship to the- -operating
- "activities. of tha segment. Revenue and_expenses, which relate to the enterprise. as a whole and are not

_aIIocable to secrments on. a.reasonable basrs, have been included under ”Unallocated expenses ’
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2. - - Assets costing less than Rs. 500/~ each in respect of the sarent company were in the past written.off and not
" Capitalised. With effect from 1st April, 2002, the limit of Rs. 560/- per item has been increased to Rs. 5000/- per item.
- The impact on the profit; as a resuit-of this change has not been ascertained but is not likely to be material. '
3. In the case of TPL,the Company was using proved, develcped reserves for estimating depletion expense for cost
7 incurred on producing properties. For the current yeay depletion is-computed wusing proved and probable reserves
- . for the cost'incurred to date together with the estimated future” development costs of obtaining access fo the’
ST - reserves. Depletion expense for the year is lower by Rs. 6.84 crores due to the ehange in basis. ) :

4. Broadband business: - ST T e T e
- In respect of the Broadband business based on a fechnical assassment by the Management, commercial operations

have been deemed to commence on 15th March, 2003 and income and expenditure upto that date has been treated.
- as net_expenditure'during construction and capitatised.- - 0. - e R '

5. (@) Accounting Standard 16 (AS-16) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of india requires borrowing
' " costs that are directly attributable t0 the acquisition, construction of production of a qualifying fixed asset to -
-7 - pe capitalised-upto the date.the assets are, ready for use. However, in accordance with past practice and
- -consistent with the treatment adopted for determination of “Capital Base”and “Clear Profit” under the Electricity
“(Supply) Act, 1948, the Company has charged borrowing costs in respect of assets relating to the electricity
_business of the Company as Licensee to the Profit and Loss Account. The effect on profit for the year and
reserves as. at the end of the yeay, if borrowing costs had been capitalised, has not een determined:

" (b) . Accounting Standard 11 (AS-1T) issued by The institute of Chartered Accountants of india requires exchange
"= . differences arising on repayment/reaiignment of liabilities incurred for the purpose of acquiring fixed assets,
: " which are carried in terms of historical cost, to. be adjusted in the carrying amount of the respective fixed
- assets. However, in accordance with past practice and comsistent with the treatment adopted for determination -
of "Capital Base" and “Clear Profit” undes-the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948, the Company has dealt with such
~ differences in accordance with the accounting poficy enunciated in Note 1{c)(ii) above. The effect on profit for
‘the year and reserves as at the -end of the yeai, if exchange differences-had been adjusted in the carrying
- amount of fixed assets, has.not been determined.  C. . o0 . — -
6. - (a) -The Company together with the erstwhile The Tata Hydro-Electric Power Supply €o. Ltd. (Tata Hydro) and The’
. - Andhra Valley Power Supply Co.Lid. (Andhra Valley) had in 1999-2000 appropriated in advance through Special
" Appropriation towards Project Cost an amount of Rs.11.77 creres for which approval of the State Government
is needed and. for which ‘application is being made. Out of this appropriation in advance, a sum of Rs.5.83
crores had been adjusted (against the amount to be appropriated) during the year 2000-2001 and the balance
of Rs.5.94 crores has been adjusted-during the year 2001-2002.. - ' : -

(B Interms of an approval from the Government of Maharashtra, the Company. was authorised to appropriate in .

S the.year Rs. 22,50 crores fromthe in,come_recéived frem investment in-ynits of Unit Trust of India invested out-

: . -~ of the Deferred Taxation tiabitity Fund, towards the cost'of the 220°kV. South Mumbai Ring System to Special -

" Appropriation towards Project Cost. As there has been no income teceived during the year on the said units,
the Company has appropriated the full income of Rs. 437 crores received -on other investments of the fund -

“ ©_and in addition has appropriated a further-amount of Rs. 24.38 crores as Speciat Appropriation towards Project
) o ~ Cost. The aggregate appropriation-of Rs. 28.75 ciores during the year is §ubje,ct to the approval of the
o Government of Maharashtra for which application is being made.© i I

- T “Reasonable Return™for the_purposes of the Sixth Schedule to the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 has been computed "~
R Lt accordance with legal advice obtained by the Company regarding the correct interpretation of the Government of:

,."India"noﬂﬂcatibn‘ dated 5™ May, 1999. Any adjustment_necessary in this ’ac;ou_nt‘.wiij be ‘made by -adjusting an
“equivalent amount against the Special Approﬁriatidn‘toWafds Project Cost after obtaining the approval of the
- Government of Maharashtra. o ) : E : -

8. {a) - Contingencies Reserve No.1 represents the "tka’hsf_er to-such reserves in terms of para IV of the Sixth Schedule
' to the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948. ) 8 e o

{b} - Contingencias Reserve No:2 represents the transfer to'such reserves in respect ofthe “Net surplus on cancellation - .

_. S .. offoreign-exchange forward cover conracts;n accordance with the-approval-of the State Government. . -

e T e e




Under agreements for an aggregate vahfe of U S s 55 m:l!ro made berween ihe parent f:mpany,ihe erstwhﬂe Tata

' Hydre ant! Andhra Valley and«Mitsun Leasmg .ahd Deve}opmem L1mete& of}apaﬁ ‘the parent compahy- “has sold for °
i ’ ofe F.r he \,qupnfem.acquared for the: Trombay

lgans for-financing part- of the cost.of the:

ot tné ab@ve @rrangemenss have -been

lrank oA parf pasu basns With chafg ,'
2nd 500 Mw Umi and m f‘avo I
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15.  Under an agreement for an aggregate value of Japanese Yen 1440 million made between the Company, the erstwhile - -
Tata Hydro.and Andhra Valley and Kanematsu Corporation, Japan, the Company has obtained supplier's credit for
. .- - pertfinancing the.import-of equ:pment for 245 kV Gas insulated-Switchgear for Borivli ! ?eceavmg Station.The deferred -
T payment oblngatlons [1tem (d) Schedule"D”] underthe above arrangements have been guaranteed by State Bank of india.”

16. -Contnngent Llabniat:es.r R '_ ,' ’ TR Lo

~(@  Claims against.the Cﬂmpany not acknowiedged as debts Rs.112.50 crores (375t March 2002 - Rs. 110.23 crores) -
. {Includlng Rs. 2.28 crores of the Joint Venture - NDPL]

© () Other employee matters - amount not ascertamable

(@ Taxation matters for which Hiabifity is dnsputed by the Company and provssaon is not made (compated on the
B Ahasns of assessments wmch have been re opened and assessments remai mng to bn completed)

’ -_,‘:' S N _ Rs.Crores
: ’ . ; E - Asat
- N _{| 37st Mareh,
: , , = E 2002
() Matters on which there are decisions of the appellate authorities in |~ - . 4
© the Companysfavour, not accepted bytae tax authonties o - | 3795 - 37 35
B :_.j"(ii) Othermattevs in. respectofwhsch?hGCompany is mappeal.....: ........... - 1348 } - 1477 T
o — i) Interest and penaity demanded '»__ _ : i, 2706 H| ) 2096 o
() BillS GHSCOUNEEA vt wi 1 =L 00
-~ - (e) Bonds furnished t0 Excuse authomies — S R f 0.36‘--? ‘ 1021 °

(A~ in-the case of CTT L the Company has “Line of Crednt {LOC) Thmugh” facshty wath Housmg Development
Finance. Corporanon Ltd. (HDFC) for. an amount of Rs.0:30 crore nder the Company’s Housing Loan- Scheme—
" for its employees. Total amount’ outstandmg with HDFC under the scheme at- ‘he énd of tne year is R5028 -
- crore the repayment of whnch is guaranteed by the- Company L : : . o e

g tn the case of NDPL, the Group is connngentiy hahie for any liabilities ansmg out of any event mcludmg anyr -
. legal proceedings prior to the transfer of the business- of the Distribution Company (DISCOM) to NDPL to the

] extent of Rs. 0.49 crore per annum, consudered mdw:duaﬂy or co!!ectrve!y durmg the ﬁrst five yeacs of its

- operatcons . L . . _

" Note: T any nablluty matenahses i, respect of e'tems (a) o ( ) above lnrespect of the parent company, the same would_' ‘: -
" have to Be’ consndered fox ‘the purpaoses of the. computatlons and appropriatuons under the Electricity (Suppﬁy) ’
" Act, 1948, to the extent it pertams to the- Iucensed business. . . -

17.  Inrespect of the share of Standby Charges billed by Maharashtra State Eiecmcnty BOard (MSEB) and recoverab!e from
BSFS Limited (BSES), the Company has, in-accordance with past practice, taken credit for the amount recoverable’in. -
. terms of the Government of Maharashira Ordér of 22nd March, 2000. This amount upto 31st March, 2003 aggrega‘tes )
. Rs.793.00 crores, including Rs. 198.00 crores for the year ended 31st Maich, 2003. However, these amounts have been .
_ disputed: by BSES .and only Rs..406.25 crores has been paid by BSES to MSEB through Tata Power Company L/ .
~ Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) tif 3hst March, 2003, MERC had heard the dispute and issued -
" .an Order on 7th December, 2001. Both the Company and BSES appeaied t¢ the High Court of Judicature at Bombay -
: ageinst the said- MERC Order. Pending receipt of the. order, no adjustment has been made for the amounis payable as - -
-per-the MERC Order of Rs.62.44 crores for 1999-2000 of for the shortfalis {amount not ascertained) for-the ysars -
2000-2001, 2001-2002 and 2002- 2003 Subsequent to the finalisation of the Standalone financial.stetements-of the
: .- " parent company for the year ended 31st March 2003, the High Court Order dated 3rd June, 2003 was_received and
- o  effect of thie same; if any, will be reflecied in the financial statement of the pareat company and- the consondated_:._ :
' o f‘nancua! statements for the year endmg on 315t March 2004 - TR ) R




=(i). - Provmon has been. made in. the accounts for supply of gas upto 29th January, 1987 by Gil and Natural -
- . Gas Commrssron (ONGC) on the basrs ‘of their. bills. The Company. has been advised that the pnce at
i ‘whlch the gas is ] brlled- rs;to be treatedas provrsronal The- Company has not: accepted thrs posrtlon

_'f: '_‘ln respect of gas supplled by ‘ONG fr m 30th sanuary 1987 to 1Sth May, T992 transportatnon charges -
" have beenbilled on a provrsronal basis. The: -“Company has also been advised that the excise duty and

L Zoctror if levred on'the price of gas; together wrth the sales tax on the excise duty, transportatron charges

’ :and octroi would be recovered from the Comoany

“in respect of gas purchased from ONGC. ancl later from GAIL claims aggregatlng to Rs. 4009 crores. . -
(3Isf March; 2002 “Rs.40.09 crores) ‘nave been made on the Company towards shortfall in thie off take of
.- minimum guaranteed quantities: of gas« durlng the perrod from i Aprll 1992 to 31 March 2001. whlch - s
"J -clarms have been contested by the Company LT T : . ST

(w) In respect of supply of fuel by Hindustan Petroleum Corporatron errted the Company has not accepted» S
"= Tclaims. for quantmes brlled ‘which are in excess of the Companys meter readings. The’ amount of such
clalms not provrded for aggregates to’Rss 74 crores (37*:March, 2002 Rs.3.74 crores).

(v) In respect of gas purchased from GAIL, clarms (net of’ provrsrons made) aggregatmg Rs. 092 crore © -
(37“March 2002 > Rs.0.79 crore) have been’ made o the Company towards transmission charges forthe .
o x'« ; years. 1999 2000 2000-2001 2001-2002 and‘2002-2003 whrch have been settled by the’ Company -

] "Ifany amount is payable by the Company»‘n7respect of the ttems referred toin (r) to v) above, the same would".l o
-, be, recoverable as part of fuel surcharge from the consurners No provaSﬂon has therefore, been made |nAthe
.-accounts in respect of these ltems i L

ln the case of TPL Productlon Costs Freld Operatmg Expenses of Rs. 18 64 crores rs mclusrve of :

- - . _ Rs.Crores
. Y - - - hEE i - .
E - - - S % c i ) A{at -
: - s L LT s e R l 31st March, |~ =
e T T U e T T A T l R 20024 7 -
- T Hire charges < < I - LTED , _ R R V'Y 7014 - 7436 -
LGy dnsurance oo T T -*3 L0831 L L 05T -
i) Fuel, Water.and others B A S 0.5T! < 0d2] -
.. () Manpower: charges’ = © . T el R f o .1,043 028 -
" “4v)  Production expenses for gas ST BV ’1.55{_ RERRE B
L) -Other expenses Ll s o S © o c001) - 094f: o
IR . i = 1864{ L 651
In the case ofTPL 7 ! il

2 -f’.: “la ) The Company has placed adeposrt of Rs 2 10 crores wrth Barclays Bank Plc whlch is under lren fora bank
: guarantee provrded for’ CB-05/1 Block . . :

L _:(b) _The balance with” nonscheduled bank represents the balance wrth Barclays Bank, London. The maximum _

o " amount outstandlng at-any tlme durmg the' yea in resp ctof thrs account is'Rs:3. 16 crores (375t March, 2002 ~ -
Rs.568crores) R L S L

i‘-.‘Salarles wages and bonus [ltem l(a) Schedule "2”] is: ﬂet of reversal of excess ‘provrsron in prevtous year of
f’Rsﬁ49crores R AN : e

_-*.'22,5';_Rates and- Taxes [rtem 2(?) Schedule "2'] rnclude wnte back of provrsron made in the earlrer years towards property -

-tax payable aggregatmg Rs.11.33 crores (375t March 2002 Rs 36 92 crares towards sewerage tax payable), consequent
1o ﬁnalrsatron of fateable value. =~ "7 -0 L. . .

‘ The parent company has pald durlng the year monthly payments aggregatmg to Rs. 033 crore (Prewous Year
:fRs 0 15 crore) under post retlremeht scheme to former Managmg Drrectors*
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o 24 . Consequent o the app!ecatlon of Accoummg Standard 22 (AS 22) "Accountmg IOF Taxes on income” wmch became

eﬁecuvefrom ?5‘ Apmi 2001‘ .'j e R

(a} %}n Tespect of the Iscensed ’busmess ofthe parent-tompany there Js, on- the dn‘ference betwee"s the written-
. wdown valuesof fixed assets imc udsng foreugn exchange fluctuations.on: apo,ovcd bomrewings as per the
me S T2 Hectricity (Supp!y) Act, 1948 and the income-tax Act, 1961, 2 deferred tax.liability of Rs. 479.56 crores as 2t
T e i _' 31% March, 2003 (3 ierarch 2082 - Rs. 429,00 crores). i teyms_of an appmval in pnnclpie frorh the Government -
o T 7 7 of Maharashtra, @ Special Approprnaﬂon (subject to thé approval of the Government) of Rs. 22.93 crores has
‘been’ made to the Deferred Taxation Liability Fund durmg the-year. eﬂded 31st March ZBO3 in addmon to an.

appropnatmn of Rs 106 63 crores made dunng the year 2001 2002 -

R e (‘b)_. !n xespect of t‘he non hcensed busmess and. omer adjustmems xeia{mg to iacensed busmess of the parem ‘
B - company there jS a{\et deferred taxasset_of Rs, 20. 57 UGTGS as atBASt.March 2003 ; ER =

e T i_ (€ ) Consequenton the Accoun*mgStandards %nterpvntatzon (AS!)31sswedbyThe§nstutme 0?€‘ﬁartemd Accountants
A o 2 1T S of India, deferred, ta)dﬂab lity. created in the previous year in respect of unﬁ‘ertakmgs in respect of the parent
o " company entmed {0. deductuon under- Section 80 1A, has been adjusted dwrmg the year ended 31% March,

- S s 2003. An amount of Rs. 95 93 crorés in respect of deferred tax fiability applicable to the period prior to 1st April,
JToen . oc.1200%-hast heen credited to the. General Reservé ‘and, an amount .of Rs. 67.36- cmres has Deen ca'edated to the
S A ) Pmﬂt and ;oss Account fo« the year ended 3 March 20031 o) '_ AR

DT i (d) "PL has avauied Deneﬂt Lmder Secwon 42 in respect of:Ls expToratlon expenses and hds accumuﬂa‘ted s;gmf cam'
ST L e unabsorbed fosses. underthe ricome-tax Act, 1961. The Campany has’ also claimed-tax holiday benefit under
e S Section 80 1B for. its income from producmg propemes for a pemod “of seven years from the date of
o B "7 - commencement of p*oductvon Duz to the inherent uncertain natute of the Company’s operations, it is not
T e ~ possible to estimate the year of: reversal. of timing differences ans;ng beyond the tax hoﬁday pnnod and
Tt s accordmgiy itis not possxbie 0" de‘termine the deferred tax amount O :

F = ( ) R s -
Pl _f';“ ; RPN T TReCrores
. R Ansmg on account of timmg dsﬁerences e o T
P 7 . o Deprecaatuon 1 ’ 628.91
) . ‘ - Lesr Balamce m Deﬁerred Tax Lmbsﬂaty Fund - 396.63
e Ay | 23228
- g ’( - . -
BRI e Provision for doubtful def)ts and advances. : ; j{ . 2028
R R . A ;Provmen of tax, duty, cess feew ' : 1 21.01
. - ' ' Prowsmn for gratumes i 7 1 78.3.27
= Pfowsnon fer leave encasl‘wmem e A S RE—
e G|
SR T DT e e T ee33 |
Tl s T o et Deferred Tax (Asset)i | 162.95°|
C e ST D7 shareof Joint Ventures -Liabifiy: b ess Tl =
. P A O j} S (2122 1 - 162.95..




Beneﬁts in. cash orin kmd prov:ded T IR o
to Whole-tlme Dn'ectors e mee st co LR Te 038

: 2507 2.03
- t 4
Sl LT
e f'-emuneranon shown above s net Of’RSOZS crore (37st March 2002—_ Rs 030 crore) bemg wnte .
= back of 4 excessrprovmon for commnssnon relatmg ta prewous year. .o .o T -

Rsc}oe crore (excludmg gratuity) whrch lS SUbjeCl. to Shareho?ders approvatat ihe forthcommg Annual General
Meetmg e LT L s : L

S e Disclasure as reqwred‘ by Accountmg Standard 8 (AS 18) ’Reia}ed'-Pafty'bis;_IOSGres’ issued by Thé 'I_ﬁstitute-of»”
PSRN _' Chartered Account'mts oflndva areas: foHows ’ e T ERSUEE

Ae'rgspace Systems Pvt Led- - )
B » Dynamlc Advemsmg and Research Team Ltd :
‘Nelco' Lid . o
"< Panatne Fmvest LtcL o E i ~ S
o ~,-.?'Rmuvahka tnvestmems atd. SR T
' Tata BP" SoiaF India Lxd R =
_Tata Ceramlcsud — ;'A:,A_ f'._: S o .
_ Tata Projécts Ltci A © e : _- T Li R
Sl'ata Services Ltd - ::"'_' e
Tata.Teleservnces Leds : - DR —
The Assecyated Buﬂchng Co =
Yashmun Engmeers Ltd N
(li) Jomt Ventures . B lndla Natural Gas Co PV"( Ltd N .
: North Deihu Pyt Ltd 7 k }
vTata So’nsLtd o L i e
- Vandrevala FAL e T R
L KukdeRK. R _ :
‘ 7_;_‘;-,:- - '. _EngmeerA. koo - L ,'- B S
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- .= (o) Details of Transactions: : T SRS -~ - Rs.Crores
oo T . s S “i- Asso- . Joint : Key Promoters
LT ] e oo R C ~ - .} ~ciates Ventures  Manage- ) -
STl T L R o R N ment-- L

T Lot T a - : - : o Personnel - o
- T . 7 Purchase of goods i 075 - . ‘ B
Dol -7 : - . : - R . i i 7.02 0 :
: - Sale of Scrap esrsrsesnssonssisonse [ . 016 ) 3
Purchase of fixed assets I 6294 0.04 ‘
. o . 137.73 — ;
- Sale of fixed assets ;004 : : .

- : . ' — - -
-~ Rendering of services ..... e B e : 046 4.19 : 010 .

o ) : - : B T L R S 1.13 —

} Receiving of services : . 3 e 1+ 12,06 ® ) : 091 -
- 736 . 0 — . 1.46 .
) ‘Management contracts ... : AR S 10.44
o L o o . ' 9.10 .
Guarantee and collaterals ' 1570.00 ' |
. ~1.1070.00 ) |
) Interest received P 27.92 ) 0.01 !

) S . _ R B L 158 — 0.20'
-o- = .. -. - . Dividend received . » o o 1501 I - - 375 -
Do S R S : ol 150 : : 241 1

= _ Dividend paid ........ - AP S - - 2844 ¢ .
o o ~ ‘ - : : : - 28.20 -
i " Guarantee commission received s ' 3.(;5 T j
- : .79 . ‘
-7 - ‘Guaraniee commission paid ...... : ; : : ! o : “0.16
] . . SR . : 0.06.
PO Deposits given S~ ; e . 400.00. 1.50 —
o o . o .+ 77405 — 45.80
O Refund towards deposits GIVEN .t .1 13000 ’ _
e T T T o 56405 o - 4500
T Refund ofadvances A o s o 220 : :
Equity contribution (mcludmg advance towards equxty P - B ,‘
contnbutron) | 237.38. . . 180.32 :
L ' R 51478 - —_ '
Provision for dlmmution in mvestments e —_ — !
oo | 46.22 1.00 i
- Amounts written off / Bad debts S — ‘
: : . ' R 15.09 -
X - Redemption of Preference Shares s ,: = -7 - 15000
7 - 7.+~ Rémuneration paid l iesensanssiommirins ST T 250 . L
. e el : S I AR L 1.69 o
B Loans given ........ - ‘ ; N ' — i
- - : : - T 020 :
Lbans repaid 1‘ 0.07 i
- . . _— 4
. Advances received . : 00T oo
S Debit balances outstanding - - o o - i
ST e ‘Deposits given (mcludmg interest accrued).........................-....;: ....... . ,.275.16 I . —
e , o , s N 2174 - I 0.80°
R ST I Advance towards equity ! s oo
- S {394034 v - T
- =7 Other receivables ; - ] 043 - 3.29 0.02
: ’ ’ . DL 0200 — T —
Loans - 0.19 o
. » : . 0.27 :
Crednt balances_ outstandmg y ! 1.78 —
T S el 2004 - : 917"
RSP '-Note Prewous years f'gures areinitalics ... . L s Lo L e i
~124° ) -




" Rs. Crores L.

“E'n'min-{ —]_'o_talj«' '
atlons T :

‘**97'95 . L
022 (109)
003 - (082)

.-161,41-? .09 482015 |
]
%
t
1

LT . 9809 ¢ (0.82).  3,863.73

~773658 0L 1 089730
LA T 8184
R [ R
s DT . " (302.39).1-
Lo 9383
- TR 17404
- (164.37) |

S S (168, 13);
S srsgsf
S T agede |
‘ (12532) }

A _-">Prof|t after T‘ax aﬁer assocrates be@ore mmomy S S R _—
R -.v;_._mtorest SR TR R ety ST lUe o T 39066 | - -

‘ . <o - U
5357947 52089 ST el 595292 4
4,924,15: 7 576&2 <. .. 550017
L s T T e 2,04203
ST TR 312028 |
ST 8,894.95 |
. 8620457
122365
S 112943
|- 3,24054
320743
S ¢ 446449
: CuE oo -t DT 442686 |
233 2% R A 302.37
) 46253 e ‘-765-977.]' S - - 62844

113368 e9sT

e
ot

©.33200 L - 12324 0
RN 5 SR S -1 b VA
~S1748- % L0 T 3879677
L = - 1 4 - s4e T - T - 29383 -
,Types of produrts and-serwces : each busmess segment TR T "—‘_ A - ’

" - :Power — Genelatlon Transhission-and Distribation of Electrrcrty el ’

"~ Others.— - Elgctr onlcs, Broadband Serwces Pro;ect Cons_ultancy, Termrnalllng, Investmg, Orl Explorat|on, etc.

S (b ;- Secondary Segrnenf lnformatron wos T
] A_'.—The export turnover “of the Compa y bemg 0 34% of me tota! turnover, there are no reportable geographlca! -

| a2002
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28. Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2003 :

A.

Note ©

29.

126

Cash Flow from Operating Activities -
Net Profit before Taxes and Extvaordlnary items
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and depletions -
Interest Expenditure
Interest Income .
Income from Trade investments
Income from Other Investments
Dividend Income from Units
Provision for diminution in value of Investments
Retiring Gratuities
Leave Encashment
Pension Scheme
Loss on Sale of Assets (Nét)
Loss on Exchange on loan repayments {Net)’
Guarantee Fees for Loans/Other Finance Charges
Profit on Sale of Investments (Net)
Surplus-on buy-back of Euro Notes
Provision for Contingency
Exploration expenses written off/site restaration cost
Net increase in Foreign Currency Liabilities written off '
Miscellaneous Expenditure written off

Operatmg Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:

Trade & Other Receivables

inventories

Trade and other Payables

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes Paid
Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off)
incurred during the year
Retiring Gratuities Paid
Leave Encashment Paid
Pension Paid

Cash Flow before Extraordinary items
Extraordinary items

Net Cash from Operating Activities ; ) A

Cash Flow from invasting Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Exploration expenditure
Development expenditure
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Inter-corporate deposits/advances placed
interest Received on Inter-corporate deposits
Interest Paid on Inter-corporate deposits
income from Trade Investments .
incarne from Other investments
Dividend tncome from Units

Net Cash used In Investing Acgﬁvities' - 8

Cash Flow from Finencing Activities
Increase in Capital Contributions
Proceeds from Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings
Guarantee Fees for Loans/Other Finance Charges
Interast Paid !
Dividend Paid
Additional Income-tax on Dividend Paid

Net Cash used in Financing Activities - C
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (See Note 2) - (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at st April, 2002 (Op. Bal) - . i
Cash taken over from Joint Venture (Op. Bal.)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March, 2003 {CL. Bal) -

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents include :
Current Accounts with Scheduled Banks Rs, 68.06 crores (Previous Year Rs. 104.47 crores)
Term/Call Deposits with Scheduled Banks Rs. 71.93 crores (Previous Year Rs. 216.66 crores)
Cash and Cheques on hand Rs. 0.20 crore (Previous Year Rs. 0.22 crore)
Current. Accounts with Non-Scheduled Banks Rs. 3.36 crores {Previous Year Rs. 6.67 crores)
Share in Joint Venture Rs. 9.01 crores .

2. The minority interest in the net decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents is Rs. Nil.

Rt
8

387.16
310.78
(60.18)
(14.55}

(7.96}

(1258)
849

448
4.86

1063
31.27)
232)
0.03

324 -

90.63
14.60

Year endod
s, Crores
68035

71019

1,390.54

{44.03)

1,346.51

31-03-2002 -

(229.68)

1,116.83

1,116.83

{867. 00)

(99.07)

(183.54)

328.02

8.08

152,56

511.73)

Year ended

31-03-2002
Rs. Crores
653.59
31644
30239
{51.37)
(1.62)
(7.80)
(29.69)
85.78
5.68
4,86
1.03
0.58
273
14.08
{244.30}
(8.75)
0.30
53.27
14.18
461.79
1,115.38
(270.45)
{21.44)
7671 -
) (215.18)
900.20
{102.55)
3.71)
(1.05)
{0.60)
(107.91)
79229
792.29
(465 2 7)
(2 72)
(59.26)
(10,028.28) |
g 9
49,78
(2689.52)
(4.28)
1.62
7.42
30.20
1,294.32)
AL
1,604.91
{1, 455 81)
(14.05)
(27 9 04)
{99.14)
(10.11)
{253.56)
{755.59)
7,083.67
328.02

Figures are rounded off to nearest lakh. Figures below Rs. 50,000 are denoted by "*. Figures for the previous year have
been restated wherever necessary to conform to this year’s classification. In view of the adoption of AS-23 and AS-27,
the figures of the current year are not comparable to those of the previous year.
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Regd. Office : Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai 400 001.

Atendance Skp

Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance
of the meeting hall.

I hereby record my presence at the EIGHTY-FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Birla Matushri Sabhagar, 19, Sir Vithaldas
Thackersey Marg, Mumbai 400 020, at 3.00 p.m.on Monday, the 4th August, 2003.

Full name of the Shareholder Signature
(in block capitals)

Folio No.: /DPID No.* & Client ID No.*
*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form.

Full name of Proxy Signature
(in block capitals)

NOTE : Shareholder/Proxyholder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.
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TARTA POWER

The Tzta Power Company Limited
Regd. Office : Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street, Mumbai 400 001.

I/We
of in the district of being
a Member/Members of the above named Company, hereby appoint of
in the district of orfailing him
of in the district of

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the EIGHTY-FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Monday, 4th August, 2003 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2003.
Folio No.: JOPAD NOK .rvvvveemersnsnesnasermsssnens & Client ID NOK oovvcseecssisesesessinee
*Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form Affix
PP ’ 30 Paise
Revenue
No. of Shares Signature Stamp |
. . @ in favour of . . . .
This form is to be used the resolution. Unless otherwise instructed, the proxy will act as he thinks fit.

@ against

@ Strike out whichever is not desired.

NOTE: (i) The proxy must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the Company at Bombay House, 24, Homi Mody Street,
Mumbai 400 001, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the.time for holding the aforesaid meeting.

(i) Those members who have muitiple folios with different jointholders may use copies of this Attendance Slip/Proxy.
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Hydro Augmentation
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+ Modernisation of Khopoli generators completed
+ Khopoli Tunnel work in progress, scheduled to be
completed in October 2005

+ Strengthening of dams at Walwan and Shirawata
in progress
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: World's first Hospital on Train that changed the lives
of thousands of underprivileged people covering
a population of 8 lakhs and 1000 villages.

¥ :“ Total Patients attended OPD T
“‘ . Total Surgeries Performed. 1609
i Appliaﬁc“é;sﬂgjmi’;};n; to Polio Patients : 180G
; ;: 3 ’ o Hearing Aids Provided 38
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